

OFFICE OF THE SUPERINTENDENT OF WATER QUALITY CONTROL (650) 877-8555 FAX (650) 829-3855

September 22, 2017

Mr. Bruce H. Wolfe Executive Officer San Francisco Bay Regional Water Quality Control Board 1515 Clay Street, Suite 1400 Oakland, CA 94612

Subject:

City of South San Francisco

FY 2016/17 Annual Report

Dear Mr. Wolfe:

This letter and Annual Report with attachments is submitted by the City of south San Francisco pursuant to Permit Provision C.17.a of the Municipal Regional Stormwater NPDES Permit (MRP), Order R2-2015-0049, NPDES Permit No CAS612008 issued by the San Francisco Bay Regional Water Quality Control Board. The Annual Report provides documentation of compliance activities conducted during FY 2016/17 and related accomplishments.

CITY COUNCIL 2017

PRADEEP GUPTA, PH.D., MAYOR LIZA NORMANDY, VICE MAYOR MARK ADDIEGO, COUNCILMEMBER RICHARD A. GARBARINO, COUNCILMEMBER KARYL MATSUMOTO, COUNCILMEMBER

MIKE FUTRELL, CITY MANAGER

Please contact Andrew Wemmer at 650-829-3840 regarding any questions or concerns.

Very truly yours,

Andrew Wemmer

Environmental Compliance Supervisor

CITY OF SOUTH SAN FRANCISCO FY 2016/17 ANNUAL REPORT

Certification Statement

"I certify, under penalty of law, that this document and all attachments were prepared under my direction or supervision in accordance with a system designed to ensure that qualified personnel properly gather and evaluate the information submitted. Based on my inquiry of the person or persons who manage the system, or those persons directly responsible for gathering the information, the information submitted, is, to the best of my knowledge and belief, true, accurate, and complete. I am aware that there are significant penalties for submitting false information, including the possibility of fine and imprisonment for knowing violations."

Signature of Duly Authorized Representative:

Name and Title

Date

Table of Contents

Section	Page
Section 1 – Permittee Information	1-1
Section 2 – Provision C.2 Municipal Operations	2-1
Section 3 – Provision C.3 New Development and Redevelopment	
Section 4 - Provision C.4 Industrial and Commercial Site Controls	4-1
Section 5 - Provision C.5 Illicit Discharge Detection and Elimination	
Section 6 – Provision C.6 Construction Site Controls	6-1
Section 7 - Provision C.7 Public Information and Outreach	7-1
Section 9 – Provision C.9 Pesticides Toxicity Controls	9-1
Section 10 - Provision C.10 Trash Load Reduction	10-1
Section 11 – Provision C.11 Mercury Controls	11-1
Section 12 – Provision C.12 PCBs Controls	12-1
Section 13 – Provision C.13 Copper Controls	13-1
Section 15 - Provision C.15 Exempted and Conditionally Exempted Discharges	15-1

Section 1 - Permittee Information

Background Inform	ation								
Permittee Name:	City of South	San Franc	cisco						
Population:	66, 174								
NPDES Permit No.:	CAS612008								
Order Number:	R2-2015-0049	1							
Reporting Time Period (month/year):	July 2016	6 through Jun	e 2017					
Name of the Responsib	le Authority:	Mike Fut	rell					Title:	City Manager
Mailing Address:		400 Gran	400 Grand Avenue						
City: South San Fra	ncisco, CA		Zip Code: 94080 County:			San Mateo			
Telephone Number:		(650) 87	7-8500		Fax Number	er:			(650) 839-6609
E-mail Address:		Mike.futr	ell@ssf.net						
Name of the Designate Management Program different from above):		Andrew Wemmer Title: Environmental			Compliance Supervisor				
Department:		Public W	orks/WQCP						
Mailing Address:	195 Belle Air								
City: South San Fra	ncisco		Zip Code: 94080 County:			San Mateo			
Telephone Number:	Telephone Number: (650) 829-3840 Fax Number:				(650) 829-3855				
E-mail Address: Andrew.wemmer@ssf.net									

Permittee Name: City of South San Francisco

Section 2 - Provision C.2 Reporting Municipal Operations

Program Highlights and Evaluation

Highlight/summarize activities for reporting year:

Summary:

The City of South San Francisco has developed and utilizes an electronic data management system for full trash capture device O&M inspection/maintenance.

The City of South San Francisco participated in the Program's

- 1) Municipal Maintenance Subcommittee in Fiscal Year 16-17;
- 2) Development of a trash full capture device O&M inspection/maintenance data management system and;
- 3) Development of a pesticide data management program, and the Parks Department uses an internal pesticide tracking log, and also tracks this data on the California Pesticide Permitting and Use Reporting (CalAgPermits.org) database.

Refer to the C.2 Municipal Operations section of the Program's FY 16-17 Annual Report for a description of activities implemented at the countywide and/or regional level.

C.2.a. ► Street and Road Repair and Maintenance

Place a **Y** in the boxes next to activities where applicable BMPs were implemented. If not applicable, type **NA** in the box and provide an explanation in the comments section below. Place an **N** in the boxes next to activities where applicable BMPs were not implemented for one or more of these activities during the reporting fiscal year, then in the comments section below provide an explanation of when BMPs were not implemented and the corrective actions taken.

- Control of debris and waste materials during road and parking lot installation, repaving or repair maintenance activities from polluting stormwater
 - Control of concrete slurry and wastewater, asphalt, pavement cutting, and other street and road maintenance materials and wastewater from discharging to storm drains from work sites
 - Sweeping and/or vacuuming and other dry methods to remove debris, concrete, or sediment residues from work sites upon completion of work

Comments:

C.2.b. ► Sidewalk/Plaza Maintenance and Pavement Washing

Place a **Y** in the boxes next to activities where applicable BMPs were implemented. If not applicable, type **NA** in the box and provide an explanation in the comments section below. Place an **N** in the boxes next to activities where applicable BMPs were not implemented for one or more of these activities during the reporting fiscal year, then in the comments section below provide an explanation of when BMPs were not implemented and the corrective actions taken.

Control of wash water from pavement washing, mobile cleaning, pressure wash operations at parking lots, garages, trash areas, gas station fueling areas, and sidewalk and plaza cleaning activities from polluting stormwater

Implementation of the BASMAA Mobile Surface Cleaner Program BMPs

Comments:

C.2.c. ▶ Bridge and Structure Maintenance and Graffiti Removal

Place a **Y** in the boxes next to activities where applicable BMPs were implemented. If not applicable, type **NA** in the box and provide an explanation in the comments section below. Place an **N** in the boxes next to activities where applicable BMPs were not implemented for one or more of these activities during the reporting fiscal year, then in the comments section below provide an explanation of when BMPs were not implemented and the corrective actions taken.

NA	Control of discharges from bridge and structural maintenance activities directly over water or into storm drains
Υ	Control of discharges from graffiti removal activities
Υ	Proper disposal for wastes generated from bridge and structure maintenance and graffiti removal activities
Υ	Implementation of the BASMAA Mobile Surface Cleaner Program BMPs for graffiti removal
Υ	Employee training on proper capture and disposal methods for wastes generated from bridge and structural maintenance and graffiti removal activities
Υ	Contract specifications requiring proper capture and disposal methods for wastes generated from bridge and structural maintenance and graffiti removal activities

Comments:

Bridges located in South San Francisco's service area are owned and operated by either San Mateo County or Caltrans.

	.e. ► Rural Public Works Construction and Maintenance		1,,		.,		
Doe	s your municipality own/maintain rural ¹ roads:		Yes		Х	No	
If yo	ur answer is No then skip to C.2.f .						
expl more	e a ${\bf Y}$ in the boxes next to activities where applicable BMPs were implement anation in the comments section below. Place an ${\bf N}$ in the boxes next to a set of these activities during the reporting fiscal year, then in the comments semented and the corrective actions taken.	ctiviti	es where a	oplica	able	BMPs were not implemented for one or	
	Control of road-related erosion and sediment transport from road design	, con	struction, m	nainte	enar	nce, and repairs in rural areas	
	Identification and prioritization of rural road maintenance based on soil of	erosio	n potential	, slope	e ste	eepness, and stream habitat resources	
	No impact to creek functions including migratory fish passage during co	nstruc	tion of roa	ds an	d cu	ulverts	
	Inspection of rural roads for structural integrity and prevention of impact	on w	ater quality				
	Maintenance of rural roads adjacent to streams and riparian habitat to reduce erosion, replace damaging shotgun culverts and excessive erosion						
	Re-grading of unpaved rural roads to slope outward where consistent with road engineering safety standards, and installation of water bars as appropriate						
	Inclusion of measures to reduce erosion, provide fish passage, and maintain natural stream geomorphology when replacing culverts or design of new culverts or bridge crossings						
Com	nments including listing increased maintenance in priority areas:						

FY 16-17 AR Form 2-3 9/30/17

¹Rural means any watershed or portion thereof that is developed with large lot home-sites, such as one acre or larger, or with primarily agricultural, grazing or open space uses.

Permittee Name: City of South San Francisco

C.2	.f. ► Corporation Yard BMP Implementation
Plac	e an X in the boxes below that apply to your corporations yard(s):
	We do not have a corporation yard
	Our corporation yard is a filed NOI facility and regulated by the California State Industrial Stormwater NPDES General Permit
Χ	We have a Stormwater Pollution Prevention Plan (SWPPP) for the Corporation Yard(s)
арр	e an X in the boxes below next to implemented SWPPP BMPs to indicate that these BMPs were implemented in applicable instances. If not licable, type NA in the box. If one or more of the BMPs were not adequately implemented during the reporting fiscal year then indicate so and ain in the comments section below:
Υ	Control of pollutant discharges to storm drains such as wash waters from cleaning vehicles and equipment
Υ	Routine inspection prior to the rainy seasons of corporation yard(s) to ensure non-stormwater discharges have not entered the storm drain system
Υ	Containment of all vehicle and equipment wash areas through plumbing to sanitary or another collection method
Υ	Use of dry cleanup methods when cleaning debris and spills from corporation yard(s) or collection of all wash water and disposing of wash water to sanitary or other location where it does not impact surface or groundwater when wet cleanup methods are used
Υ	Cover and/or berm outdoor storage areas containing waste pollutants
	nments: Ireas of the Corporation Yard utilized acceptable BMPs.

If you have a corporation yard(s) that is not an NOI facility, complete the following table for inspection results for your corporation yard(s) or attach a summary including the following information:

				Date and Description of
Corporation Yard Name	Corp Yard Activities w/ site- specific SWPPP BMPs	Inspection Date ²	Inspection Findings/Results	Follow-up and/or Corrective Actions
City of South San Francisco Corporation Yard	Activities at the SSF Corp Yard with site-specific BMPs include:	9/15/16	All areas of the Corporation Yard utilized acceptable BMPs.	No follow-up actions required
	general housekeeping, vehicle/equipment washing;			

² Minimum inspection frequency is once a year during September.

FY 16-17 AR Form 2-4 9/30/17

C.2 - M	lunicipal	Operations
---------	-----------	------------

vehicle/equipment	
maintenance & repair, fuel	
dispensing; outdoor material	
storage; outdoor	
waste/recycling storage;	
municipal vehicle/heavy	
equipment parking;	
employee parking.	

C.3 - New Development and Redevelopment

Section 3 - Provision C.3 Reporting New Development and Redevelopment

C.3.b.iv.(1) ► Regulated Projects Approved Prior to C.3 Requirements				
(For FY 2016-17 Annual Report only) Does your agency have any Regulated Projects that were approved with no Provision C.3 stormwater treatment requirements under a previous MS4 permit and that did not begin construction by January 1, 2016 (i.e., that are subject to Provision C.3.b.i.(2))?		Yes	х	No
If yes, complete attached Table C.3.b.iv.(1).		_		
C.3.b.iv.(2) ► Regulated Projects Reporting				
Fill in attached table C.3.b.iv.(2) or attach your own table including the same informatio	n.			
See attached C.3.b.iv.(2) tables one and two				
C.3.e.iv. ► Alternative or In-Lieu Compliance with Provision C.3.c.			_	
Is your agency choosing to require 100% LID treatment onsite for all Regulated Projects and not allow alternative compliance under Provision C.3.e.?		Yes	х	No
Comments (optional):				

C.3.e.v. ► Special Projects Reporting				
1. In FY 2016-17, has your agency received, but not yet granted final discretionary approval of, a development permit application for a project that has been identifia potential Special Project based on criteria listed in MRP Provision C.3.e.ii.(2) for at the three categories of Special Projects (Categories A, B or C)?		Х	Yes	No
2. In FY 2016-17, has your agency granted final discretionary approval to a Special Project? If yes, include the project in both the C.3.b.iv.(2) Table, and the C.3.e.v. Ta		Х	Yes	No
See Table C.3.e.v. and attached narrative discussion of 100% LID Feasibility or Infea	asibility for	r ea	ch project.	

C.3.h.v.(2) ► Reporting Newly Installed Stormwater Treatment Systems and HM Controls (Optional)

On an annual basis, before the wet season, provide a list of newly installed (installed within the reporting year) stormwater treatment systems and HM controls to the local mosquito and vector control agency and the Water Board. The list shall include the facility locations and a description of the stormwater treatment measures and HM controls installed.

See attached Table C.3.h.v.(2) for list of newly installed Stormwater Treatment Systems/HM Controls.

C.3.h.v.(3)(a)-(c) and (f) ► Installed Stormwater Treatment Systems Operation and Maintenance Verification Inspection Program Reporting

Site Inspections Data	Number/Percentage
Total number of Regulated Projects (including offsite projects, and Regional Projects) in your agency's database or tabular format at the end of the previous fiscal year (FY15-16)	91
Total number of Regulated Projects (including offsite projects, and Regional Projects) in your agency's database or tabular format at the end of the reporting period (FY 16-17)	95
Total number of Regulated Projects (including offsite projects, and Regional Projects) for which O&M verification inspections were conducted during the reporting period (FY 16-17)	23
Percentage of the total number of Regulated Projects (including offsite projects, and Regional Projects) inspected during the reporting period (FY 16-17)	25% ³

FY 16-17 AR Form 3-3 9/30/17

³ Based on the number of Regulated Projects in the database or tabular format at the end of the <u>previous</u> fiscal year (FY 15-16), per MRP Provision C.3.h.ii.(6)(b).

C.3 - New Development and Redevelopment

C.3.h.v.(3)(d)-(e) ► Installed Stormwater Treatment Systems Operation and Maintenance Verification Inspection Program Reporting

Provide a discussion of the inspection findings for the year and any common problems encountered with various types of treatment systems and/or HM controls. This discussion should include a general comparison to the inspection findings from the previous year.

Summary:

The City of South San Francisco performed 23 facility O & M inspections in 2016/2017. Of the 23 inspections performed, 5 devices required maintenance. One device that required maintenance this FY was a vault-based system, two filter insert based systems required maintenance. Two vegetation-based systems required maintenance. All other systems were all in good working order. In FY 15/16, there were 4 treatment systems requiring maintenance. Overall the trend is showing that a majority of the sites are keeping up with maintenance.

Overall, the majority of treatment systems are kept in good working order.

Provide a discussion of the effectiveness of the O&M Program and any proposed changes to improve the O&M Program (e.g., changes in prioritization plan or frequency of O&M inspections, other changes to improve effectiveness program).

Summary:

The City has developed a spreadsheet listing all facilities and the treatment systems associated with those facilities. At this time, the City of South San Francisco has approximately 95 locations with treatment systems installed (or in the process of installation). The inspectors do occasionally locate additional treatment systems that are not on the spreadsheet when performing other stormwater inspections. These systems are added to the spreadsheet when they are located. Conversely, Inspectors have also updated the spreadsheet based on field observations where treatment systems have not been present and/or are combined under one O&M Agreement for the property/parcel. Environmental Compliance Inspectors perform O&M inspections at minimum of the required rate as established by the MRP. The facility list is reviewed and updated as new systems are installed and additional systems are located.

C.3.h.v.(4) ► Enforcement Response Plan		_	_	
(For FY 2016-17 Annual Report only) Has your agency completed an Enforcement Response Plan for all O&M inspections of stormwater treatment measures by July 1, 2017?	Х	Yes		No
If No, provide schedule for completion:		_		-

C.3.i. ► Required Site Design Measures for Small Projects and Detached Single Family Home Projects

On an annual basis, discuss the implementation of the requirements of Provision C.3.i, including ordinance revisions, permit conditions, development of standard specifications and/or guidance materials, and staff training.

Summary:

BASMAA prepared standard specifications in four fact sheets regarding the site design measures listed in Provision C.3.i, as a resource for Permittees. We have modified local ordinances/policies/procedures and forms/checklists to require all applicable projects approved after December 1, 2012 to implement at least one of the site design measures listed in Provision C.3.i.

C.3.j.i.(5)(a) ► Green Infrastructure Framework or Work Plan

(For FY 2016-17 Annual Report only) Was your agency's Green Infrastructure Framework or Work Plan approved by the agency's governing body, mayor, city manager, or county manager by June 30, 2017?

Yes, approval
documentation
attached

Χ

No

If Yes, describe approval process and documentation:

The City of South San Francisco, contracting with consultant Schaaf and Wheeler, utilized the SMCWPPP Green Infrastructure Framework template in order to develop a customized Green Infrastructure Framework, which was approved by the South San Francisco City Council on June 27, 2017 under Resolution 60-2017 (Attachment A).

C.3.j.i.(5)(d) ► Green Infrastructure Outreach

On an annual basis, provide a summary of your agency's outreach and education efforts pertaining to Green Infrastructure planning and implementation.

Summary:

The City of South San Francisco provided Green Infrastructure outreach/training via a presentation to two City Council Members during a local Environmental Subcommittee Meeting held on March 13, 2017.

In addition, a full presentation on the MRP Green Infrastructure requirements and proposed City GI framework was conducted at the Special City Council Meeting on June 27, 2017 by the City's consultant, Schaaf and Wheeler.

Please refer to the SMCWPPP FY 16-17 Annual Report for a summary of outreach efforts implemented.

C.3.j.ii.(2) ► Early Implementation of Green Infrastructure Projects

On an annual basis, submit a list of green infrastructure projects, public and private, that are already planned for implementation during the permit term and infrastructure projects planned for implementation during the permit term that have potential for green infrastructure measures. Include the following information:

- A summary of planning or implementation status for each public and private green infrastructure project that is not also a Regulated Project as defined in Provision C.3.b.ii. (see C.3.j.ii.(2) Table B Planned Green Infrastructure Projects).
- A summary of how each public infrastructure project with green infrastructure potential will include green infrastructure measures to the maximum extent practicable during the permit term. For any public infrastructure project where implementation of green infrastructure measures is not practicable, submit a brief description of the project and the reasons green infrastructure measures were impracticable to implement (see C.3.j.ii.(2) Table A Public Projects Reviewed for Green Infrastructure).

Background Information:

Describe how this provision is being implemented by your agency, including the process used by your agency to identify projects with potential for green infrastructure, if applicable.

City staff attended the SMCWPPP C.3 New Development Workshop on June 14, 2016, where early GI identification and implementation was presented, based in part on BASMAA's "Guidance for Identifying Green Infrastructure Potential in Municipal Capital Improvement Program Projects." This guidance is incorporated into the City's Green Infrastructure Framework as noted below.

In February 2016, the City of SSF convened a Green Infrastructure Planning Study and Group. The group consisted of representatives from Environmental Compliance, Engineering, Planning and an outside consultant that will be developing the City's long-term GI strategy. This group has continued to work to identify potential GI projects through the Plan Review and Building Plan Review process. The group will be expanding its scope and meeting more frequently beginning in FY 17-18.

Larry Walker and Associates developed a regional GI framework for the San Mateo Countywide Pollution Prevention Program and was contracted to assist municipalities in making them city-specific. The City of SSF contracted with consultant Schaaf and Wheeler to incorporate this template into a specific City Green Infrastructure Plan Framework, including project identification procedures, which was approved by the City Council on June 27, 2017.

Summary of Planning or Implementation Status of Identified Projects:

See attached Table C.3.j.ii.(2)-A for Public Projects Reviewed for Green Infrastructure within the City of SSF.

C.3.j.iii.(2) ▶ Participate in Processes to Promote Green Infrastructure

On an annual basis, report on the goals and outcomes during the reporting year of work undertaken to participate in processes to promote green infrastructure.

Please refer to the SMCWPPP FY 16-17 Annual Report for a summary of efforts conducted to help regional, State, and federal agencies plan, design and fund incorporation of green infrastructure measures into local infrastructure projects, including transportation projects.

C.3.j.iv.(2) ► Tracking and Reporting Progress

On an annual basis, report progress on development and implementation of methods to track and report implementation of green infrastructure measures and provide reasonable assurance that wasteload allocations for TMDLs are being met.

Please refer to the SMCWPPP FY 16-17 Annual Report for a summary of methods being developed to track and report implementation of green infrastructure measures.

C.3.b.iv.(1) ► List of Regular Requirements	ated Projects Approved Prior to C.3		
Project Name Project No.	Project Location ⁴ , Street Address	Type of Stormwater Treatment Required ⁵	Type of Exemption Granted ⁶
N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A

⁴ Include cross streets

⁵ Indicate the stormwater treatment system required, if applicable

⁶ Indicate the type for exemption, if applicable. For example, the project was previously approved with a vesting tentative map, or the Permittee has no legal authority to require changes to previously granted approvals (such as previously granted building permits).

Project Name Project No.	Project Location ⁷ , Street Address	Name of Developer	Project Phase No.8	Project Type & Description ⁹	Project Watershed ¹⁰	Total Site Area (Acres)	Total Area of Land Disturbed (Acres)	Total New Impervious Surface Area (ft²)11	Total Replaced Impervious Surface Area (ft²)1²	Total Pre- Project Impervious Surface Area ¹³ (ft ²)	Total Post- Project Impervious Surface Area ¹⁴ (ft ²)
Private Projects											
Vacant Ford Properties Parcel A, B &D B16-1564	Miller Ave & Cypress Ave.	Sares Regis LLC.	1	260 apartment units and 12 townhomes	Colma Creek/ San Francisco Bay	1.9	1.9	0	82,824	83,509	82,824
Park SFO Expansion B15-1325	195 North Access Road	Bob Simms	1	New 7-Story Parking Garage	Colma Creek/ San Francisco Bay	6.95	2.78	95,717	2,706	267,758	258,901
ARE 213 East Grand Avenue B17-0502	213 East Grand Avenue	Alexandria Realty	1	9-story Biotech R&D building + 3-story building and parking structure	Colma Creek/ San Francisco Bay	7.03	7.03	37,474	161,733	233,727	199,207
Genentech B73 Childcare Center B16-1592	342 Allerton Avenue	Genentech, Inc.	1	Childcare Center (consisting of five 1- story buildings and one admin building)	Colma Creek/ San Francisco Bay	4.8	4.8	20,793	97,637	164,839	118,430
Gateway of the Pacific B16-1779 &B16- 1452	800-1000 Gateway Blvd.	Biomed Realty	1	Biotech R&D/Office development (One building with two towers, one amenity building, underground parking area and	Colma Creek/ San Francisco Bay	13.31	8.69	176,310	30,270	262,259	215,230

⁷Include cross streets

⁸ If a project is being constructed in phases, indicate the phase number and use a separate row entry for each phase. If not, enter "NA".

Project Type is the type of development (i.e., new and/or redevelopment). Example descriptions of development are: 5-story office building, residential with 160 single-family homes with five 4-story buildings to contain 200 condominiums, 100 unit 2-story shopping mall, mixed use retail and residential development (apartments), industrial warehouse.

¹⁰State the watershed(s) in which the Regulated Project is located. Downstream watershed(s) may be included, but this is optional.

¹¹All impervious surfaces added to any area of the site that was previously existing pervious surface.

¹²All impervious surfaces added to any area of the site that was previously existing impervious surface.

¹³For redevelopment projects, state the pre-project impervious surface area.

¹⁴For redevelopment projects, state the post-project impervious surface area.

FY 2016-2017 Annual Report

Permittee Name: City of South San Francisco

C.3.b.iv.(2) ► Regulated Projects Reporting Table (part 1) – Projects Approved During the Fiscal Year Reporting Period

Project Name Project No.	Project Location ⁷ , Street Address	Name of Developer	Project Phase No.8	Project Type & Description ⁹	Project Watershed ¹⁰		Total Area of Land Disturbed (Acres)	Total New Impervious Surface Area (ft²)11	Total Replaced Impervious Surface Area (ft²) 12	Total Pre- Project Impervious Surface Area ¹³ (ft²)	Total Post- Project Impervious Surface Area ¹⁴ (ft²)
				site improvements)							
Park SFO B17-0944	501 S. Airport Blvd.	Bob Simms	1	Paving the existing gravel portion of lot for parking	Colma Creek/ San Francisco Bay	4.59	1.42	54,145	0	135,055	54,145
Public Projects											
N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A

Comments:

No Public Projects approved in FY 16-17.

C.3.b.iv.(2) ► Regulated Projects Reporting Table (part 2) – Projects Approved During the Fiscal Year Reporting Period (private projects)

FY 16-17 AR Form 3-10 9/30/16

Project Name Project No.	Application Deemed Complete Date ¹⁵	Application Final Approval Date 16	Source Control Measures ¹⁷	Site Design Measures ¹⁸	Treatment Systems Approved ¹⁹	Type of Operation & Maintenance Responsibility Mechanism ²⁰	Hydraulic Sizing Criteria ²¹	Alternative Compliance Measures ^{22/} 23	Alternative Certification ²⁴	HM Controls ^{25/26}
Private Projects		•							•	•
Vacant Ford Properties Parcel A, B &D B16-1564	2/10/16	4/24/17	-Covered, enclosed, trash area with drain to sanitary -Fire Sprinkler drain to sanitary -Plumb interior floor drains to sanitary sewer -Storm drain labeling	-Direct runoff from sidewalks, walkways and/or patios into vegetated areasDirect runoff from driveways and/or uncovered parking lots into vegetated areas -Minimize land disturbance and impervious surface	-Media filter/ Vault based treatment -Media filter will meet the specifications of the Western Washington Technical Assessment Protocol- Ecology (TAPE) program	O & M Agreement Required	2.C	N/A	N/A	The project site is located in an area that is exempt from HM controls

¹⁵For private projects, state project application deemed complete date. If the project did not go through discretionary review, report the building permit issuance date.

FY 16-17 AR Form 3-11 9/30/16

¹⁶For private projects, state project application final discretionary approval date. If the project did not go through discretionary review, report the building permit issuance date.

¹⁷List source control measures approved for the project. Examples include: properly designed trash storage areas; storm drain stenciling or signage; efficient landscape irrigation systems; etc.

¹⁸List site design measures approved for the project. Examples include: minimize impervious surfaces; conserve natural areas, including existing trees or other vegetation, and soils; construct sidewalks, walkways, and/or patios with permeable surfaces, etc.

¹⁹List all approved stormwater treatment system(s) to be installed onsite or at a joint stormwater treatment facility (e.g., flow through planter, bioretention facility, infiltration basin, etc.).

²⁰List the legal mechanism(s) (e.g., O&M agreement with private landowner; O&M agreement with homeowners' association; O&M by public entity, etc...) that have been or will be used to assign responsibility for the maintenance of the post-construction stormwater treatment systems.

²¹See Provision C.3.d.i. "Numeric Sizing Criteria for Stormwater Treatment Systems" for list of hydraulic sizing design criteria. Enter the corresponding provision number of the appropriate criterion (i.e., 1.a., 1.b., 2.a., 2.b., 2.c., or 3).

²²For Alternative Compliance at an offsite location in accordance with Provision C.3.e.i.(1), on a separate page, give a discussion of the alternative compliance site including the information specified in Provision C.3.b.v.(1)(m)(i) for the offsite project.

²³For Alternative Compliance by paying in-lieu fees in accordance with Provision C.3.e.i.(2), on a separate page, provide the information specified in Provision C.3.b.v.(1)(m)(ii) for the Regional Project.

²⁴Note whether a third party was used to certify the project design complies with Provision C.3.d.

²⁵If HM control is not required, state why not.

²⁶If HM control is required, state control method used (e.g., method to design and size device(s) or method(s) used to meet the HM Standard, and description of device(s) or method(s) used, such as detention basin(s), biodetention unit(s), regional detention basin, or in-stream control).

C.3.b.iv.(2) ► Regulated Projects Reporting Table (part 2) – Projects Approved During the Fiscal Year Reporting Period (private projects)

Project Name Project No.	Application Deemed Complete Date ¹⁵	Application Final Approval Date ¹⁶	Source Control Measures ¹⁷	Site Design Measures ¹⁸	Treatment Systems Approved ¹⁹	Type of Operation & Maintenance Responsibility Mechanism ²⁰	Hydraulic Sizing Criteria ²¹	Alternative Compliance Measures ^{22/} 23	Alternative Certification ²⁴	HM Controls ^{25/26}
				-Maximize permeability by clustering developmen t and preserving open space -Protect sensitive areas, including wetland and riparian areas, and minimize changes to the natural topography -plant or preserve interceptor trees						
Park SFO Expansion B15-1325	8/10/15	1/9/17	-Mark on- site inlets with "No Dumping! Flows to Bay" or equivalent	-Direct runoff from sidewalks, walkways and/or patios into vegetated areasDirect runoff from driveways and/or uncovered parking lots	-Bioretention facility -Flow through planters	O & M Agreement with Landowner	2.C	N/A	N/A	The project site is located in an area that is exempt from HM controls

FY 16-17 AR Form 3-12

Project Name Project No.	Application Deemed Complete Date 15	Application Final Approval Date ¹⁶	Source Control Measures ¹⁷	Site Design Measures ¹⁸	Treatment Systems Approved ¹⁹	Type of Operation & Maintenance Responsibility Mechanism ²⁰	Hydraulic Sizing Criteria ²¹	Alternative Compliance Measures ^{22/}	Alternative Certification ²⁴	HM Controls ^{25/26}
				into vegetated areas -Self-treating area						
ARE 213 East Grand Avenue B17-0502	4/5/17	7/26/17 (Building Permit issued)	-Mark on- site inlets with "No Dumping! Flows to Bay" or equivalent -Plumb interior parking garage floor drains to sanitary sewer -Retain existing vegetation as practicable , Select diverse species appropriat e to the site including disease/pe st-resistant and drought- tolerant plants,	-Direct roof runoff into vegetated areas -Direct runoff from sidewalks, walkways and/or patios into vegetated areasDirect runoff from driveways and/or uncovered parking lots into vegetated areas -Limit disturbance of natural water bodies and drainage systems; minimize compaction	-Bioretention facilities -Flow through planters	O & M Agreement Required	2.C/3	N/A	N/A	The project site is located in an area that is exempt from HM controls

FY 16-17 AR Form 3-13

use of pesticides and quick. release fertilizers, use minimize impacts from system designed to minimize funciff enclosed are a roled and enclosed are a roled and to more funcional to formwater un-off enclosed to minimize in the funcional to form the total to minimize in the funcional to form the total to minimize in the funcional to form the total to minimize in the funcional to form the total to find the funcional to	Project Name Project No.	Application Deemed Complete Date 15	Application Final Approval Date ¹⁶	Source Control Measures ¹⁷	Site Design Measures ¹⁸	Treatment Systems Approved ¹⁹	Type of Operation & Maintenance Responsibility Mechanism ²⁰	Hydraulic Sizing Criteria ²¹	Alternative Compliance Measures ^{22/} 23	Alternative Certification ²⁴	HM Controls ^{25/26}
sewer -cover and/or				use of pesticides and quick-release fertilizers, use efficient irrigation system designed to minimize runoff -provide a roofed and enclosed area for dumpsters/ containers designed to prevent stormwater run-on and run-off -connect any drains in/beneath dumpsters, compactor s and tallow bin areas to the sanitary sewer -cover	permeable soils; protect slopes and channels; and minimize impacts from stormwater and urban runoff on the biological integrity of natural drainage systems and water bodies -minimize impermeabl e surfaces -self-treating						

FY 16-17 AR Form 9/30/16

Project Name Project No.	Application Deemed Complete Date ¹⁵	Application Final Approval Date ¹⁶	Source Control Measures ¹⁷	Site Design Measures ¹⁸	Treatment Systems Approved ¹⁹	Type of Operation & Maintenance Responsibility Mechanism ²⁰	Hydraulic Sizing Criteria ²¹	Alternative Compliance Measures ^{22/} 23	Alternative Certification ²⁴	HM Controls ^{25/26}
			run-on and runoff from the loading areas -Position downspout s to direct stormwater away from the loading area -Drain water from loading dock areas to the sanitary sewer -Install door skirts between the trailers and the building							
Genentech B73 Childcare Center B16-1592	8/4/16	3/7/17	-Mark on- site inlets with "No Dumping! Flows to Bay" or equivalent -Plumb interior floor drains to sanitary sewer	-Direct roof runoff into vegetated areas -Direct runoff from sidewalks, walkways and/or patios into vegetated areas.	-Bioretention Area -Flow-through Planters -Pervious Pavement	O & M Agreement Required	2.c	N/A	N/A	The project site is located in an area that is exempt from HM controls

FY 16-17 AR Form 3-15

C.3.b.iv.(2) ► Regulated Projects Reporting Table (part 2) – Projects Approved During the Fiscal Year Reporting Period (private projects)

Project Name Project No.	Application Deemed Complete Date ¹⁵	Application Final Approval Date 16	Source Control Measures ¹⁷	Site Design Measures ¹⁸	Treatment Systems Approved ¹⁹	Type of Operation & Maintenance Responsibility Mechanism ²⁰	Hydraulic Sizing Criteria ²¹	Alternative Compliance Measures ^{22/} 23	Alternative Certification ²⁴	HM Controls ^{25/26}
			-Retain existing vegetation as practicable , Select diverse species appropriat e to the site including disease/pe st-resistant and drought- tolerant plants, minimize use of pesticides and quick- release fertilizers, use efficient irrigation system designed to minimize runoff -Provide sink or other area for equipment cleaning,	-Direct runoff from driveways and/or uncovered parking lots into vegetated areas -Construct sidewalks, walkways and/or patios with permeable surfaces -Construct bike lanes, driveways and/or uncovered parking lots with permeable surfaces -Minimize land disturbance and impervious surface -Maximize permeability by clustering developmen						

FY 16-17 AR Form 3-16 9/30/16

C.3.b.iv.(2) ► Regulated Projects Reporting Table (part 2) – Projects Approved During the Fiscal Year Reporting Period (private projects)

Project Name Project No.	Application Deemed Complete Date ¹⁵	Application Final Approval Date ¹⁶	Source Control Measures ¹⁷	Site Design Measures ¹⁸	Treatment Systems Approved 19	Type of Operation & Maintenance Responsibility Mechanism ²⁰	Hydraulic Sizing Criteria ²¹	Alternative Compliance Measures ^{22/} 23	Alternative Certification ²⁴	HM Controls ^{25/26}
			connected to a grease interceptor prior to sanitary sewer discharge, large enough for the largest mat/piece of equipment to be cleaned, indoors or in an outdoor roofed area designed to prevent stormwater run-on or runoff -provide a roofed and enclosed area for dumpsters/ containers designed to prevent stormwater run-on and run-off -connect	open space -Protect sensitive areas, including wetland and riparian areas, and minimize changes to the natural topography -Self-treating area -Plant or preserve interceptor trees						

FY 16-17 AR Form 9/30/16

Project Name Project No.	Application Deemed Complete Date ¹⁵	Application Final Approval Date ¹⁶	Source Control Measures ¹⁷	Site Design Measures ¹⁸	Treatment Systems Approved ¹⁹	Type of Operation & Maintenance Responsibility Mechanism ²⁰	Hydraulic Sizing Criteria ²¹	Alternative Compliance Measures ^{22/} 23	Alternative Certification ²⁴	HM Controls ^{25/26}
			any drains in/beneath dumpsters, compactor s and tallow bin areas to the sanitary sewer -Design for discharge of fire sprinkler test water to landscape or sanitary sewer							
Gateway of the Pacific B16-1779	2/15/13	11/2/16	-Mark on- site inlets with "No Dumping! Flows to Bay" or equivalent -Plumb interior floor drains to sanitary sewer -Plumb interior parking garage floor drains	-Direct roof runoff into cisterns or rain barrels and use rainwater for irrigation or other non-potable use -Direct roof runoff into vegetated areas -Direct runoff from sidewalks, walkways	-Bioretention areas	O & M Agreement Required	2.c	N/A	N/A	The project site is located in an area that is exempt from HM controls

FY 16-17 AR Form 3-18

C.3.b.iv.(2) ► Regulated Projects Reporting Table (part 2) – Projects Approved During the Fiscal Year Reporting Period (private projects)

Project Name Project No.	Application Deemed Complete Date ¹⁵	Application Final Approval Date ¹⁶	Source Control Measures ¹⁷	Site Design Measures ¹⁸	Treatment Systems Approved ¹⁹	Type of Operation & Maintenance Responsibility Mechanism ²⁰	Hydraulic Sizing Criteria ²¹	Alternative Compliance Measures ^{22/} 23	Alternative Certification ²⁴	HM Controls ^{25/20}
			to sanitary sewer -Retain existing vegetation as practicable , Select diverse species appropriat e to the site including disease/pe st-resistant and drought-tolerant plants, minimize use of pesticides and quick-release fertilizers, use efficient irrigation system designed to minimize runoff -provide a roofed and enclosed area for dumpsters/	and/or patios into vegetated areasDirect runoff from driveways and/or uncovered parking lots into vegetated areas -Self-treating area -Self-retaining area						

FY 16-17 AR Form 9/30/16

Project Name Project No.	Application Deemed Complete Date 15	Application Final Approval Date ¹⁶	Source Control Measures ¹⁷	Site Design Measures ¹⁸	Treatment Systems Approved ¹⁹	Type of Operation & Maintenance Responsibility Mechanism ²⁰	Hydraulic Sizing Criteria ²¹	Alternative Compliance Measures ^{22/} ²³	Alternative Certification ²⁴	HM Controls ^{25/26}
			containers designed to prevent stormwater run-on and run-off -connect any drains in/beneath dumpsters, compactor s and tallow bin areas to							
			the sanitary sewer -Cover outdoor equipment /material storage areas or design to avoid pollutant contact with stormwater							
			-Locate outdoor storage areas only on paved and contained areas -roof							

FY 16-17 AR Form 3-20 9/30/16

Project Name Project No.	Application Deemed Complete Date 15	Application Final Approval Date ¹⁶	Source Control Measures ¹⁷	Site Design Measures ¹⁸	Treatment Systems Approved ¹⁹	Type of Operation & Maintenance Responsibility Mechanism ²⁰	Hydraulic Sizing Criteria ²¹	Alternative Compliance Measures ^{22/}	Alternative Certification ²⁴	HM Controls ^{25/26}
Project No.				Measures ¹⁸				23	Certification ²⁴	Controls ^{25/26}
			-Drain water from loading dock areas to the sanitary sewer -Install door skirts between							

FY 16-17 AR Form 3-21 9/30/16

Project Name Project No.	Application Deemed Complete Date 15	Application Final Approval Date ¹⁶	Source Control Measures ¹⁷	Site Design Measures ¹⁸	Treatment Systems Approved ¹⁹	Type of Operation & Maintenance Responsibility Mechanism ²⁰	Hydraulic Sizing Criteria ²¹	Alternative Compliance Measures ^{22/}	Alternative Certification ²⁴	HM Controls ^{25/26}
			the trailers							
			and the building							
			-design for							
			discharge							
			of fire							
			sprinkler							
			test water							
			to							
			landscape or sanitary							
			sewer							
			-drain							
			condensat							
			e of air							
			conditionin							
			g units to							
			landscapin g or							
			sanitary							
			sewer							
			-roof drains							
			from							
			equipment							
			drain to							
			landscape d area							
			where							
			practicable							
			-drain							
			boiler drain							
			lines,							
			rooftop							
			equipment							
			and all							
			wash water to sanitary							

FY 16-17 AR Form 3-22 9/30/16

C.3.b.iv.(2) ► Regulated Projects Reporting Table (part 2) – Projects Approved During the Fiscal Year Reporting Period (private projects)

Project Name Project No.	Application Deemed Complete Date 15	Application Final Approval Date ¹⁶	Source Control Measures ¹⁷	Site Design Measures ¹⁸	Treatment Systems Approved ¹⁹	Type of Operation & Maintenance Responsibility Mechanism ²⁰	Hydraulic Sizing Criteria ²¹	Alternative Compliance Measures ²² / ₂₃	Alternative Certification ²⁴	HM Controls ^{25/26}
Park SFO B17-0944	4/12/17	6/8/17	-Mark onsite inlets with "No Dumping! Flows to Bay" or equivalent -Retain existing vegetation as practicable, Select diverse species appropriat e to the site including disease/pest-resistant and drought-tolerant plants, minimize use of pesticides and quick-release fertilizers, use efficient irrigation system designed	-Direct runoff from driveways and/or uncovered parking lots into vegetated areas	-Bioretention Areas	O & M Agreement Required	2.c	N/A	N/A	The project site is located in an area that is exempt from HM controls

FY 16-17 AR Form 3-23

Permittee Name: City of South San Francisco

C.3.b.iv.(2) ► Regulated Projects Reporting Table (part 2) – Projects Approved During the Fiscal Year Reporting Period (private projects)

Project Name Project No.	Application Deemed Complete Date ¹⁵	Application Final Approval Date ¹⁶	Source Control Measures ¹⁷	 Treatment Systems Approved ¹⁹	Type of Operation & Maintenance Responsibility Mechanism ²⁰	Sizing	Alternative Compliance Measures ^{22/} 23	Alternative Certification ²⁴	HM Controls ^{25/26}
			runoff						

FY 16-17 AR Form 3-24 9/30/16

Permittee Name: City of South San Francisco

C.3.b.iv.(2) ➤ Regulated Projects Reporting Table (part 2) – Projects Approved During the Fiscal Year Reporting Period (public projects)

Project Name Project No.	Approval Date ²⁷	Date Construction Scheduled to Begin	Source Control Measures ²⁸	Site Design Measures ²⁹	Treatment Systems Approved ³⁰	Operation & Maintenance Responsibility Mechanism ³¹	Hydraulic Sizing Criteria ³²	Alternative Compliance Measures ^{33/34}	Alternative Certification ³⁵	HM Controls ^{36/}
Public Proje	ects									
N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A

Comments:

No Public Projects approved in FY 16-17.

FY 16-17 AR Form 3-25 9/30/16

²⁷For public projects, enter the plans and specifications approval date.

²⁸List source control measures approved for the project. Examples include: properly designed trash storage areas; storm drain stenciling or signage; efficient landscape irrigation systems; etc.

²⁹List site design measures approved for the project. Examples include: minimize impervious surfaces; conserve natural areas, including existing trees or other vegetation, and soils; construct sidewalks, walkways, and/or patios with permeable surfaces, etc.

³⁰List all approved stormwater treatment system(s) to be installed onsite or at a joint stormwater treatment facility (e.g., flow through planter, bioretention facility, infiltration basin, etc.).

³¹List the legal mechanism(s) (e.g., maintenance plan for O&M by public entity, etc...) that have been or will be used to assign responsibility for the maintenance of the post-construction stormwater treatment systems.

³²See Provision C.3.d.i. "Numeric Sizing Criteria for Stormwater Treatment Systems" for list of hydraulic sizing design criteria. Enter the corresponding provision number of the appropriate criterion (i.e., 1.a., 1.b., 2.a., 2.b., 2.c., or 3).

³³For Alternative Compliance at an offsite location in accordance with Provision C.3.e.i.(1), on a separate page, give a discussion of the alternative compliance site including the information specified in Provision C.3.b.v.(1)(m)(i) for the offsite project.

³⁴For Alternative Compliance by paying in-lieu fees in accordance with Provision C.3.e.i.(2), on a separate page, provide the information specified in Provision C.3.b.v.(1)(m)(ii) for the Regional Project.

³⁵Note whether a third party was used to certify the project design complies with Provision C.3.d.

³⁶If HM control is not required, state why not.

³⁷If HM control is required, state control method used (e.g., method to design and size device(s) or method(s) used to meet the HM Standard, and description of device(s) or method(s) used, such as detention basin(s), biodetention unit(s), regional detention basin, or in-stream control).

C.3.h.v.(2) ► Table of Newly Installed38 Stormwater Treatment Systems and Hydromodification Management (HM) Controls (Optional)

Fill in table below or attach your own table including the same information.

Name of Facility	Address of Facility	Party Responsible ³⁹ For Maintenance	Type of Treatment/HM Control(s)
Genentech, Inc. B34	340 DNA Way, South San Francisco, Ca 94080	Genentech, Inc.	Bio-retention area
Fremont Frontier Motel General Partnership	180 S. Airport Blvd., South San Francisco, CA 94080	Fremont Frontier Motel General Partnership	Bio-retention area
City Ventures	1256 Mission Road, South San Francisco, CA 94080	City Ventures Homebuilding, Inc.	Bio-retention area Flow-through Planter Vault
Prologis	175 Sylvester Road, South San Francisco, CA 94080	Prologis, LLC	Bio-retention area

3-26 FY 16-17 AR Form 9/30/17

³⁸ "Newly Installed" includes those facilities for which the final installation inspection was performed during this reporting year. ³⁹State the responsible operator for installed stormwater treatment systems and HM controls.

C.3.e.v. ► Special Projects Reporting Table

Reporting Period - July 1 2016 - June 30, 2017

Reporting Pe		2010 - Julie	30, 2017									
Project Name & No.	Permittee	Address	Application Submittal Date ⁴⁰	Status ⁴¹	Description ⁴²	Site Total Acreage	Gross Density DU/Acre	Density FAR	Special Project Category ⁴³	LID Treatment Reduction Credit Available	List of LID Stormwater Treatment Systems ⁴⁵	List of Non- LID Stormwater Treatment Systems ⁴⁶
Vacant Ford Properties Parcel A&D B16-1564	Sares Regis LLC	Miller Ave. & Cypress Ave	Approved by planning commissio n 2/10/16	Building plans approved by Water Quality Control on 4/24/17, Building Permit approved	260 apartment units and 12 townhomes	1.9	>100 DU/ac	>6:1	Category C: Transit- Oriented Developm ent; Non-auto related use Location: At least 50% of project is within 0.25 miles of a transit hub Density: >100 DU/ac Parking: No surface	Category C: 100% allowable credit Location: 50% Density: 30% Parking: 20%	None	Media Filter 100% Media filter will meet the specificatio ns of the Western Washingto n Technical Assessment Protocol- Ecology (TAPE) program

 $^{^{\}rm 40}\mbox{Date}$ that a planning application for the Special Project was submitted.

FY 16-17 AR Form 3-27 9/30/17

⁴¹ Indicate whether final discretionary approval is still pending or has been granted, and provide the date or version of the project plans upon which reporting is based.

⁴²Type of project (commercial, mixed-use, residential), number of floors, number of units, type of parking, and other relevant information.

⁴³ For each applicable Special Project Category, list the specific criteria applied to determine applicability. For each non-applicable Special Project Category, indicate n/a. ⁴⁴For each applicable Special Project Category, state the maximum total LID Treatment Reduction Credit available. For Category C Special Projects also list the individual Location, Density, and Minimized Surface Parking Credits available.

⁴⁵: List all LID stormwater treatment systems proposed. For each type, indicate the percentage of the total amount of runoff identified in Provision C.3.d. for the Special Project's drainage area.

⁴⁶List all non-LID stormwater treatment systems proposed. For each type of non-LID treatment system, indicate: (1) the percentage of the total amount of runoff identified in Provision C.3.d. for the Special Project's drainage area, and (2) whether the treatment system either meets minimum design criteria published by a government agency or received certification issued by a government agency, and reference the applicable criteria or certification.

C.3 - New Development and Redevelopment

	parking	
--	---------	--

Special Projects Narrative

Vacant Ford Properties (parcels A&D)

Miller Ave & Cypress Ave.

Project (residential) has been approved by the Planning Commission in July 2015 and the project was approved February 2016. Building Permit was applied for on September 30, 2016 and Building Permit issued July 19, 2017.

The project will be a lot line to lot line complex.

The project will be within ¼ mile of ta transit hub, there will be a Density of >100 DU/ac.

There will be no surface parking (surface parking lot redeveloped on Parcel B, which is utilizing LID treatment).

This project will have a media filter Media filter will meet the specifications of the Western Washington Technical Assessment Protocol-Ecology (TAPE) program and Municipal regional permit requirements for NON-LID measures.

1. Feasibility/Infeasibility of Onsite Infiltration, Evapotranspiration, and Harvesting/Use

The Countywide Program's infiltration/harvesting and use feasibility screening worksheet was completed for the project. The results of this analysis showed that it was infeasible to treat the C.3.d amount of runoff with infiltration and/or harvesting and use.

2. Feasibility/Infeasibility of Onsite LID Treatment

The project site was reviewed with regard to the feasibility and infeasibility of onsite LID treatment. The results of this review showed that it was infeasible to treat 100% percent of the C.3.d amount of runoff with LID treatment. The findings of this review are presented below.

a. **On-site Drainage Conditions.** The building occupies the entire site, common in urban areas. Roof leaders for each building will be directed to media filters. The media filter discharge will then be plumbed to the existing underground storm drain system.

Permittee Name: City of South San Francisco

- b. Constraints to Providing On-site LID. Due to the fact that the building footprints cover the entire property, typical of urban downtown developments, the use of on-site LID treatment has been determined infeasible.
- **3. Feasibility/Infeasibility of Off-Site LID Treatment.** The possibility of providing off-site LID treatment was found to be infeasible for the following reasons.
 - i. The project proponent does not own or otherwise control land within the same watershed of the project that can accommodate in perpetuity off-site bioretention facilities adequately sized to treat the runoff volume of the primary project.
 - ii. There is no regional LID stormwater mitigation program available to the project for in-lieu C.3 compliance.

C.3.j.ii.(2) ► Table A - Public Projects Reviewed for Green Infrastructure

Project Name and Location ⁴⁷	Project Description	Status ⁴⁸	GI Included? ⁴⁹	Description of GI Measures Considered and/or Proposed or Why GI is Impracticable to Implement ⁵⁰
Sewer Replacement Project (Throughout SSF)	Sewer Rehabilitation	4-year project, ongoing	TBD	Engineering Dept. to consider applicable GI measures when/if street modifications are incorporated.
Underground Electrical Replacement Project (Spruce Ave b/w Parkway Ave and Railroad Ave)	Moving electrical services underground	Beginning planning and design phase	TBD	Engineering Dept. to consider applicable GI measures when/if street modifications are incorporated.
SSF Caltrain Station and Plaza (Grand Ave and Airport Blvd)	Move existing Caltrain station closer to SSF downtown area and incorporate plaza	Beginning planning and design phase	TBD	Specific details on GI not yet available, as project is in very early planning stage.
SSF City Services Facility (El Camino Real and Chestnut Ave)	New facility/campus featuring Police Station, Parks & Rec HQ and Library	Beginning planning and design phase	TBD	Specific details on GI not yet available, as project is in very early planning stage.
Grand Avenue Improvement Project (Grand Ave b/w Linden Ave and Airport Blvd)	Green street improvements along Grand Ave and Linden in main downtown commercial area	Design concept generated (through SMCWPPP regional consultant)	Yes	Curb extensions proposed as primary stormwater treatment approach. Project not yet in development due to funding and current prioritization of Orange Memorial Park Project.
Orange Memorial Park Stormwater Capture Project (Regional)	Installation of two subsurface infiltration chambers for capture/treatment of large portion of upper Colma Creek watershed.	Design concept generated (through SMCWPPP regional consultant)	Yes	Infiltration chambers and hydrodynamic separator. Potential LID incorporated within adjacent parking lots. Project may also provide beneficial flood alleviation and groundwater recharge.
Linden Avenue Complete	Pedestrian and Bike Lane	Beginning planning	TBD	Potential LID incorporated into design. Details

⁴⁷ List each public project that is going through your agency's process for identifying projects with green infrastructure potential.

⁴⁸ Indicate status of project, such as: beginning design, under design (or X% design), projected completion date, completed final design date, etc.

⁴⁹ Enter "Yes" if project will include GI measures, "No" if GI measures are impracticable to implement, or "TBD" if this has not yet been determined.

⁵⁰ Provide a summary of how each public infrastructure project with green infrastructure potential will include green infrastructure measures to the maximum extent practicable during the permit term. If review of the project indicates that implementation of green infrastructure measures is not practicable, provide the reasons why green infrastructure measures are impracticable to implement.

C.3 - New Development and Redevelopment

Streets (Linden Ave from	improvements	and design phase	not yet available as project is in very early
California St to Aspen St)			planning stage.

C.3.j.ii.(2) ► Table B - Pl Infrastructure Projects	anned and/or Completed	Green	
Project Name and	Project Description	Planning or	Green Infrastructure Measures Included
Location ⁵¹		Implementation Status	
None	N/A	N/A	N/A

FY 16-17 AR Form 3-32 9/30/17

⁵¹ List each planned (and expected to be funded) public and private green infrastructure project that is not also a Regulated Project as defined in Provision C.3.b.ii. Note that funding for green infrastructure components may be anticipated but is not guaranteed to be available or sufficient.

Permittee Name: City of South San Francisco

Section 4 - Provision C.4 Industrial and Commercial Site Controls

Program Highlights and Evaluation

Highlight/summarize activities for reporting year:

Summary:

Each year, the business inspection plan and enforcement response plan (ERP) are reviewed to make sure that they continue to meet the needs of the industrial and commercial inspection program. The business inspection plan was updated June 1, 2017 and the ERP was updated June 13, 2016.

The facilities list is reviewed to determine the inspection frequencies and priorities for the coming fiscal year. The facility spreadsheet is updated as needed. A list of facilities to be inspected for the next fiscal year is generated between June and August. Inspectors work from this spreadsheet and businesses are lined out as they are inspected. A master inspection spreadsheet is also updated after each inspection or at the end of each day. The findings of each inspection are summarized on the spreadsheet. More details are included on the inspection forms. Follow-up inspections are performed as needed.

Environmental Compliance Supervisor Andrew Wemmer and Inspector Daniel Garza participated in the CII Subcommittee in FY 16-17. Inspectors attend trainings as they are offered on a countywide/regional basis.

The three (3) current Environmental Compliance Inspectors received training on the updated Stormwater Enforcement Response Plan on June 21, 2017.

Refer to the C.4. Industrial and Commercial Site Controls section of the SMCWPPP FY 16-17 Annual Report for a description of Program activities.

C.4.b.iii. ▶ Potential Facilities List

List below or attach your list of industrial and commercial facilities in your Inspection Plan to inspect that could reasonably be considered to cause or contribute to pollution of stormwater runoff.

Please see Attachment B for a list of industrial and commercial facilities in the City of South San Francisco's Inspection Plan to inspect that could reasonably be considered to cause or contribute to pollution of stormwater runoff.

C.4	.d.iii	.(2)(a) & (c) ► Facility Inspections			
Fill c	ut th	e following table or attach a summary of the following information. Indicate your reporting methodology	below.		
	Χ	Permittee reports multiple discrete potential and actual discharges as one enforcement action.			
		Permittee reports the total number of discrete potential and actual discharges on each site.			
			Number	Percent	
Total number of inspections conducted (C.4.d.iii.(2)(a)) 267					
Nun	Number of enforcement actions or discreet number of potential and actual discharges 58				
	Violations Enforcement actions or discreet number of potential and actual discharges resolved within 10 working days or otherwise deemed resolved in a longer but still timely manner (C.4.d.iii.(2)(c))				
Cor	nmer	nts:			
		ition not resolved at the time of a follow-up inspection is considered to be part of the original violation, so s were resolved within 10 days or otherwise deemed resolved in a longer but still timely manner.	o is not counted sep	arately. All	

FY 16-17 AR Form 4-2 9/30/17

FY 2016-2017 Annual Report

Permittee Name: City of South San Francisco

C.4.d.iii.(2)(b) ► Frequency and Type of Enforcement Conducted

Conducted		
Fill out the following table or attach a summary of	of the following information.	
	Enfor cem ent Actio n (as listed in ERP) 52	Number of Enforcement Actions Taken
Level 1	Verb al Warn ings/ Warn ing Letter s/NO Vs	58
Level 2	Admi nistra tive Citati on	2
Level 3	Com plian ce Meet ing/ Ceas e & Desis t Orde	0

 $^{^{52}\!\}mbox{Agencies}$ to list specific enforcement actions as defined in their ERPs.

FY 16-17 AR Form 4-3 9/30/17

Permittee Name: City of South San Francisco

	r/Not ice to Abat e/Sto p Work Orde r
Level 4	Crimi nal Pena Ities/ Civil Injun ction s
Total	60

C.4.d.iii.(2)(d) ► Frequency of Potential and Actual Non-stormwater Discharges by Business Category

Fill out the following table or attach a summary of the following information.

Business Category ⁵³	Number of Actual Discharges	Number of Potential Discharges
Restaurants/Food Service Facilities	2	12
Hotels	0	1
Auto Repair	4	10
All Others	5	24

C.4.d.iii.(2)(e) ► Non-Filers

List below or attach a list of the facilities required to have coverage under the Industrial General Permit but have not filed for coverage:

No industries were identified as non-filers during scheduled inspections during fiscal year 2016-2017.

⁵³List your Program's standard business categories.

FY 2016-2017 Annual Report

Permittee Name: City of South San Francisco

C.4.e.iii. ►Staff Training Summary						
Training Name	Training Dates	Topics Covered	No. of Industrial/ Commercial Site Inspectors in Attendance	Percent of Industrial/ Commercial Site Inspectors in Attendance	No. of IDDE Inspectors in Attendance	Percent of IDDE Inspectors in Attendance
SSF Stormwater ERP Review	6/21/17	Stormwater ERP was revised in 2017, and was reviewed by the 3 current Inspectors.	3	100%	3	100%
CWEA Tri-State Seminar	9/20- 9/21/17	Stormwater visual assessments, evaluating stormwater BMPs, spill response, stormwater inspections.	1	25%	1	25%
CWEA P3S Annual Conference	2/27- 3/1/17	Industrial Stormwater Inspections, Stormwater Inspection Program Audits, MRP updates	1	25%	1	25%

Comments:

The City of South San Francisco employs up to 4 Inspectors, all of which perform the duties of both Industrial/Commercial Site Inspections and IDDE Inspections. Total number of Inspectors varied in FY 2016-2017 due to resignation and recruitment activities.

Permittee Name: City of South San Francisco

Section 5 - Provision C.5 Illicit Discharge Detection and Elimination

Program Highlights and Evaluation

Highlight/summarize activities for reporting year:

Provide background information, highlights, trends, etc.

Summary:

1) The City of South San Francisco has an ongoing program for reporting illicit discharges within the City. When the street crew observes an illicit discharge or a suspected illicit discharge in the course of performing regularly scheduled maintenance, they call on the Environmental Compliance Inspectors to investigate. Additionally, Inspectors participate in a quarterly creek walk along Colma Creek with County of San Mateo staff, enabling Inspectors to identify problem areas containing evidence of past discharges. Residents of South San Francisco also call the Street Department or the WQCP to report illicit discharges/potential discharges. Additionally, the Public Works Department offers the SeeClickFix mobile application, allowing residents and citizens to report various issues in the service area, including illicit stormwater discharges. Responses and communication are tracked electronically.

The WQCP maintains a stormwater hotline for residents to report suspected illicit discharges. The hotline is publicized on the City's website, and is printed on outreach materials such as brochures, reusable shopping bags, sponges, pencils, erasers and more. The Inspectors receive and follow up on these reports as well.

Illicit Discharge Inspections and Responses are tracked via tracking table.

The Enforcement Response Plan (ERP) was updated on June 21, 2017.

- 2) Environmental Compliance Supervisor Andrew Wemmer and Environmental Compliance Inspector Daniel Garza participated in the CII Subcommittee in FY 16-17.
- 3) Refer to the C.5 Illicit Discharge Detection and Elimination section of the SMCWPPP FY 16-17 Annual Report for description of activities at the countywide or regional level.
- 4) The IDDE Tacking Table was updated to include information on Mobile Businesses.

C.5.c.iii. ► Complaint and Spill Response Phone Number

Summary of any changes made during FY 16-17:

No Change

Permittee Name: City of South San Francisco

C.5.d.iii.(1)-(3) ► Spill and Discharge Complaint Tracking

Spill and Discharge Complaint Tracking (fill out the following table or include an attachment of the following information)

	Number	Percentage
Discharges reported (C.5.d.iii.(1))	72	
Discharges reaching storm drains and/or receiving waters (C.5.d.iii.(2))	41	57%
Discharges resolved in a timely manner (C.5.d.iii.(3))	72	100%

Comments:

Illicit discharges are discovered in the course of routine surveillance, in response to calls to the stormwater hotline, reports from the Public Works Department Street Crew and citizen reports via the SeeClickFix application (app). All tabulated discharges were reported on illicit discharge forms completed by WQCP staff. In some cases, a discharge may have reached the storm drain system, but was recovered by the street crew. Such discharges were not included in the number of discharges reaching storm drains and/or receiving water. If multiple types of discharges are observed at a location on the same report form they are counted as one discharge for the purpose of reporting in the tracking table above. However, each type of discharge is counted separately in the chart below "Summary of Major Types of Discharges and Complaints". The City had 72 separate discharge complaints with 20 different types of pollutants in those complaints. 38 Notices of Violation (NOVs) and 18 Administrative Citations were issued in response to the Illicit Discharges reported above.

All reported discharges were resolved in a timely manner.

If the City receives a complaint on either the hotline or through other channels, inspectors will go into the field and verify the claim of a discharge. All but 3 of the reported discharges were substantiated in the field. 57% of the discharges reached the storm drain. For the remaining 43% of the discharges there was no clear evidence that the discharge reached the storm drain.

C.5.e.iii.(1) ► Control of Mobile Sources

(a) Provide your agency's minimum standards and BMPs for various types of mobile businesses (C.5.e.iii.(1)(a))

The City of South San Francisco follows the minimum standards and BMPs described in the "Mobile Businesses - Best Management Practices" brochure developed by the SMCWPPP CII Subcommittee in in March 2015 for the following mobile business categories: automobile washers/detailers, power washers, carpet cleaners, steam cleaners, pet care services. The BMP brochure is included in the Program Annual Report.

The City of South San Francisco encourages businesses to become a BASMAA Recognized Mobile Cleaner and follow the BASMAA BMPs available on the website: http://basmaa.org/Training, by directing them to the website through the Business License Application process or during routine field work or inquiries.

(b) Provide your agency's enforcement strategy for mobile businesses (C.5.e.iii.(1)(b))

Enforcement actions stormwater inspectors may take are detailed in our Enforcement Response Plan (ERP). Due to the unique nature of mobile businesses it can be difficult to track enforcement of a single business across jurisdictions. The current strategy is for agencies to share information on mobile business enforcement actions with the SMCWPPP CII Subcommittee facilitator. The Subcommittee facilitator periodically updates the Mobile Business Enforcement Information table that resides on the members-only section of the Program's website (flowstobay.org).

(c) Provide a list and summary of the specific outreach events and education conducted by your agency to the different types of mobile businesses operating within your jurisdiction (C.5.e.iii.(1)(c))

The Program developed a regional inventory of mobile businesses in the standard BMP categories listed in the "Mobile Businesses – Best Management Practices" brochure. The BMP brochure and a transmittal letter were mailed to the business. The Mobile Cleaner Businesses BMP brochure is posted on the SMCWPPP website. The CII Subcommittee also worked with the PIP Subcommittee to send outreach messages through social media. These activities are discussed in the SMCWPPP FY16-17 Annual Report.

City of South San Francisco Environmental Compliance Inspectors distribute the SMCWPPP Mobile Businesses – Best Management Practices brochure in response to illicit discharges, inquiries from businesses and through the Business License Application process when applicable. The brochure is also made available at various Environmental Compliance Program outreach events each year, including the SSF Farmers' Market, and is distributed/discussed while conducting annual Pretreatment (Fats, Oils and Grease) inspections at the two large food truck commissaries in the service area.

(d) Provide number of inspections conducted at mobile businesses and/or job sites in 2016-2017 (C.5.e.iii.(1)(d):

6

- (e) Discuss enforcement actions taken against mobile businesses in 2016-2017 (C.5.e.iii.(1)(e))

 Enforcement actions are typically taken in response to a complaint or illicit discharge through our IDDE Program. Enforcement actions are tracked in the city's spill and discharge complaint tracking system required by MRP C.5.d.ii. This FY there were 4 enforcement actions taken for mobile businesses.
- (f) List below or attach the list of mobile businesses operating within your agency's jurisdiction (C.5.e.iii.(1)(f))

In FY16-17 the CII Subcommittee requested the Program compile a regional inventory of mobile businesses located in San Mateo County. The inventory was developed from individual city lists and internet searches of google, yelp and yellow pages. The inventory includes automotive washing, steam cleaning, power washing, pet grooming and carpet cleaning mobile businesses. The inventory will be periodically updated with mobile businesses stormwater inspectors observe during routine field activities. The inventory is available to all Co-permittees on the members only webpage of the SMCWPPP website. The inventory is included in the SMCWPPP FY16-17 Annual Report.

(g) Provide a list and summary of the county-wide or regional activities conducted, including sharing of mobile business inventories, BMP requirements, enforcement action information, and education (C.5.e.iii.(1)(g))

Refer to the C.5 Illicit Discharge Detection and Elimination section of the SMCWPPP FY 16-17 Annual Report for description of activities at the countywide or regional level.

Section 6 - Provision C.6 Construction Site Controls

C.6.e.iii.(3)(a)-(d) ► Sit	e/Inspection Totals		
Number of active Hillside Sites (sites disturbing < 1 acre of soil requiring storm water runoff quality inspection) (C.6.e.iii.(3)(a))	Number of High Priority Sites (sites disturbing < 1 acre of soil requiring storm water runoff quality inspection) (C.6.e.iii(3)(c))	Number of sites disturbing of soil (C.6.e.iii.(3)(b))	Total number of storm water runoff quality inspections conducted (include only Hillside Sites, High Priority Sites and sites disturbing 1 acre or more) (C.6.e.iii.(3)(d))
0	2	8	55

Comments:

A total of 57 construction site inspections were conducted at total of 10 sites within these categories during Fiscal Year 2016-2017. Of the sites that were greater than 1 acre, three sites were new projects while the other five sites were projects from the previous year.

Six additional sites that did not meet the above criteria were inspected as-needed during Fiscal Year 2016-2017 as part of the Program's construction site inspection program. These sites were inspected due to housekeeping and/or track-out issues reported/noticed during normal field inspections and were brought back into compliance.

C.6.e.iii.(3)(e) ► Construction Related Storm Water Enforcement Actions

	Enforcement Action	Number Enforcement Actions Issued
	(as listed in ERP) ⁵⁴	
Level 1 ⁵⁵	Verbal Warning/Notice of Violation	39
Level 2	Administrative Citation	3
Level 3	Compliance Meeting/Stop Work Order/Cease & Desist Order/Notice to Abate a Public Nuisance	0
Level 4	Criminal Penalties/Civil Injunctions	0
Total		42

C.6.e.iii.(3)(f) ► Illicit Discharges

	Number
Number of illicit discharges, actual and those inferred through evidence at hillside sites, high priority sites and sites that disturb 1 acre or more of land (C.6.e.iii.(3)(f))	3

C.6.e.iii.(3)(g) ► Corrective Actions

Indicate your reporting methodology below.

X Permittee reports multiple discrete potential and actual discharges as one enforcement action.
 Permittee reports the total number of discrete potential and actual discharges on each site.

Enforcement actions or discrete potential and actual discharges fully corrected within 10 business days after violations are discovered or otherwise considered corrected in a timely period (C.6.e.iii.(3)(g)).

Total number of enforcement actions or discrete potential and actual discharges for the reporting year

8

Comments:

None at this time.

⁵⁴Agencies should list the specific enforcement actions as defined in their ERPs.

⁵⁵For example, Enforcement Level 1 may be Verbal Warning.

Permittee Name: City of South San Francisco

C.6.e.iii.(4) ► Evaluation of Inspection Data

Describe your evaluation of the tracking data and data summaries and provide information on the evaluation results (e.g., data trends, typical BMP performance issues, comparisons to previous years, etc.).

Description:

Overall there were no major problems with the construction sites in 2016/2017. The most common issues for 2016/2017 were for sediment control (track out and potential runoff), non-stormwater management and general site maintenance. There were two more regulated projects in progress in 2016/2017 than in 2015/2016, however this did not directly translate to more inspections conducted – as some projects began at different times throughout the wet season. Based on information through the City's Planning Committee and Building Department, it is expected that rates of new development and redevelopment will continue to increase in the coming years as the economy continues to recover. The City will attempt to maintain a high level of scrutiny as the number of sites increases.

C.6.e.iii.(4) ► Evaluation of Inspection Program Effectiveness

Describe what appear to be your program's strengths and weaknesses, and identify needed improvements, including education and outreach.

Description:

The City of South San Francisco's program is strong, with frequent inspections performed at each construction site especially during the wet weather season. Inspectors inspect each construction site before the beginning of the wet weather season, prior to qualifying rain events and several times during an extended or severe storm. Inspectors follow up at each site after the storm to determine if any repairs are necessary.

Most sites are very quick to respond and repair or replace their BMPs. Occasionally there are sites that require numerous inspections to illicit a response and repair their site BMPs. Inspectors try to work with these sites to bring them back into compliance. While it may occasionally take more than 10 business days, this leeway is only given when discharge from the site is not observed.

Inspectors participate in erosion control training at least once every 2 years.

Inspection and enforcement data is tabulated in a construction tracking spreadsheet, which underwent minor revision in 2016-2017. The program uses inspection forms that were updated in February 2011 and is transitioning to the forms updated in July 2016.

The City of South San Francisco participates in the SMCWPPP New Development Subcommittee and attended meetings during FY 16-17.

Refer to the C.6 Construction Site Control section of countywide program's FY 16-17 Annual Report for a description of activities at the countywide or regional level.

C.6.f.iii. ► Staff Training Summary

Training Name	Training Dates	Topics Covered	No. of Inspectors in Attendance
Public Works Traffic Control/Flagger Certification	2/14/17	Effective/Safe traffic control and flagging procedures (applied to C6 inspections within our program).	3

C.6 - Construction Site Controls

Construction Site Stormwater Compliance (presentation to CalBIG)	Existing and new MRP requirements, including C.6, C.3.i, and C.3.a; proper installation of construction	6
	BMPs.	

Section 7 - Provision C.7. Public Information and Outreach

C.7.b.i.(1) ► Outreach Campaign

Summarize outreach campaign. Include details such as messages, creative developed, and outreach media used. The detailed outreach campaign report may be included as an attachment. If outreach campaign is being done by participation in a countywide or regional program, refer to the separate countywide or regional Annual Report.

Summary:

See Section 7 and Section 9 of the SMCWPPP FY 16-17 Annual Report for a description of activities conducted at Countywide level.

The City of South San Francisco's ongoing outreach campaign includes providing informational materials and items (including reusable shopping bags) displaying the City's Pollution Prevention messages, "Pollution Prevention is Everyone's Job" and/or "Keep South San Francisco Beautiful." The majority of this campaign utilizes printed media, which is disseminated at local and regional events such as Farmers' Markets, City events, Creek Cleanups and at the library during Pollution Prevention Week.

In addition, in June 2015, the City of South San Francisco contracted with NCM to advertise an anti-Cigarette Butt Littering message to residents in the service area at the Tanforan Movie Theatre in San Bruno, CA. The audio/video advertisement is 15 seconds long and plays on each screen prior to the coming attractions. The video advertisement has also been posted on the City's website at http://www.ssf.net/2119/Outreach-Activities. The advertisement was screened August 26, 2016 through August 17, 2017. The City is renewing the contract and the advertisement will play again during FY 17-18.

C.7.c. ► Stormwater Pollution Prevention Education

There was no change from FY 15-16 as to the point of contact for information on stormwater issues, or to how the point of contact is publicized and maintained for the City of South San Francisco.

C.7.d. ▶ Public Outreach and Citizen Involvement Events

Describe general approach to event selection. Provide a list of outreach materials and giveaways distributed. Use the following table for reporting and evaluating public outreach events

See the C.7 Public Outreach and Citizen Involvement Events section of SMCWPPP FY 16-17 Annual Report for a summary of activities.

Event Details	Description (messages, audience)	Evaluation of Effectiveness
Provide event name, date, and location. Indicate if event is local, countywide or regional. Indicate if event is public outreach or citizen involvement.	Identify type of event (e.g., school fair, creek clean-up, storm drain stenciling, farmers market etc.), type of audience (school children, gardeners, homeowners etc.) and outreach messages (e.g., Enviroscape presentation, pesticides, stormwater awareness)	Provide general staff feedback on the event (e.g., success at reaching a broad spectrum of the community, well attended, good opportunity to talk to gardeners etc.). Provide other details such as: • Success at reaching a broad spectrum of the community • Number of participants compared to previous years. • Post-event effectiveness assessment/evaluation results • Quantity/volume of materials cleaned up, and comparisons to previous efforts
City of SSF Farmers' Market (Local event) Orange Park South San Francisco, CA 7/23/16	Event: Farmers' Market Audience: Local residents, homeowners, children Message: Pollution Prevention (Stormwater, Household Haz Waste, Fats, Oils and Grease, Car Washing)	Environmental Compliance Staff members staffed a Pollution Prevention Outreach Booth, interacting with an estimated 91 local residents regarding the City's Pollution Prevention efforts. As in previous years, this event was successful in that a broad spectrum of local residents and business owners attend the market and staff is able to interact with them. Approximately 94 Reusable Shopping Bags and 122 other items bearing the City's Stormwater Pollution Prevention message were distributed.
City of SSF Farmers' Market (Local event) Orange Park South San Francisco, CA 8/6/16	Event: Farmers' Market Audience: Local residents, homeowners,	Environmental Compliance Staff members staffed a Pollution Prevention Outreach Booth, interacting with an estimated 110 local residents regarding the City's Pollution Prevention efforts.

	children Message: Pollution Prevention (Stormwater, Household Haz Waste, Fats, Oils and Grease, Car Washing)	As in previous years, this event was successful in that a broad spectrum of local residents and business owners attend the market and staff is able to interact with them. Approximately 150 Reusable Shopping Bags and 175 other items bearing the City's Stormwater Pollution Prevention message were distributed.
City of SSF Farmers' Market (Local event) Orange Park South San Francisco, CA 8/13/16	Event: Farmers' Market Audience: Local residents, homeowners, children Message: Pollution Prevention (Stormwater, Household Haz Waste, Fats, Oils and Grease, Car Washing)	Environmental Compliance Staff members staffed a Pollution Prevention Outreach Booth, interacting with an estimated 95 local residents regarding the City's Pollution Prevention efforts. As in previous years, this event was successful in that a broad spectrum of local residents and business owners attend the market and staff is able to interact with them. Approximately 145 Reusable Shopping Bags and 96 other items bearing the City's Stormwater Pollution Prevention message were distributed.
City of SSF Farmers' Market (Local event) Orange Park South San Francisco, CA 9/10/16	Event: Farmers' Market Audience: Local residents, homeowners, children Message: Pollution Prevention (Stormwater, Household Haz Waste, Fats, Oils and Grease, Car Washing)	Environmental Compliance Staff members staffed a Pollution Prevention Outreach Booth, interacting with an estimated 100 local residents regarding the City's Pollution Prevention efforts. As in previous years, this event was successful in that a broad spectrum of local residents and business owners attend the market and staff is able to interact with them. Approximately 100 Reusable Shopping Bags bearing the City's Stormwater Pollution Prevention message were distributed.
City of SSF Farmers' Market (Local event) Orange Park South San Francisco, CA 6/10/17	Event: Farmers' Market Audience: Local residents, homeowners, children Message: Pollution Prevention (Stormwater,	Environmental Compliance Staff members staffed a Pollution Prevention Outreach Booth, interacting with an estimated 121 local residents regarding the City's Pollution Prevention efforts. As in previous years, this event was successful in that a broad spectrum of local residents and business owners attend the market and staff is

	Household Haz Waste, Fats, Oils and Grease, Car Washing)	able to interact with them. Approximately 74 Reusable Shopping Bags and 126 other items bearing the City's Stormwater Pollution Prevention message were distributed.
City of SSF Farmers' Market (Local event) Orange Park South San Francisco, CA 6/17/17	Event: Farmers' Market Audience: Local residents, homeowners, children Message: Pollution Prevention (Stormwater, Household Haz Waste, Fats, Oils and Grease, Car Washing)	Environmental Compliance Staff members staffed a Pollution Prevention Outreach Booth, interacting with an estimated 100 local residents regarding the City's Pollution Prevention efforts. As in previous years, this event was successful in that a broad spectrum of local residents and business owners attend the market and staff is able to interact with them. Approximately 75 Reusable Shopping Bags and 85 other items bearing the City's Stormwater Pollution Prevention message were distributed. Overall, this is an increase in the number of Farmers' Market interactions from the previous Fiscal Year, due to hiring additional staff members.
City of SSF Public Works Kids Tour (local) Corporation Yard SSF 8/8/16	Event: Kindergarten/1st Grade tour offered by SSF Public Works Audience: School-aged children (5-7) Message: Pollution Prevention (Stormwater)	SSF Public Works Staff members presented a tour to 50 students regarding city operations. The event was deemed successful based on the students' reactions/questions/enthusiasm and feedback from staff– as well as being able to reach young minds with our message that they may then take home to their parents as well. Along with the tour, 50 kits with items bearing the City's Stormwater Pollution Prevention message were distributed, including stickers, pencils, rulers and bug guides.
Pollution Prevention Week (Local Event) South San Francisco Public Library 9/20/16-9/21/16	Event: local City Library event Audience: Local residents and schoolchildren.	Environmental Compliance Staff members interacted with approximately 86 local residents and students. Stormwater Pollution Prevention information and items were provided. Approximately 73 Reusable Shopping Bags and 92 other items bearing the City's Stormwater

	Message: Pollution Prevention (Stormwater, Household Haz Waste, Fats, Oils and Grease, Car Washing)	Pollution Prevention were distributed. As in previous years, this event was a success, as we are able to interact with a broad spectrum of the City's residents and employees – including high school and elementary school students using the public library after school.
FY 16-17 Coordination of California Coastal Clean-up Day in San Mateo County 9/17/16 (Local event in South San Francisco)	Coastal clean-up event – Colma Creek hot spot clean-up. Pollution prevention/anti-littering outreach materials and information to general public and volunteers.	Over 38 volunteers in South San Francisco participated in cleaning up 2400+ feet along Colma Creek and collected approximately 200 gallons of trash and debris. This number was down from the 525 gallons of trash picked up in FY 2015-2016. The event was deemed successful as a broad spectrum of the community was reached and volunteers could tangibly connect littering's
FY 16-17 Coordination of California Coastal Clean-up Day in San Mateo County 9/17/16 - Countywide event	Coastal clean-up event Stormwater pollution prevention outreach information was provided at the cleanup site to general public and volunteers. City of SSF staff participated in cleanup event and logistics with San Mateo County personnel. Advertised event through City displays and outreach tables.	effect on the storm drain system and creek/Bay. See the C.7 Public Information and Outreach section of SMCWPPP's FY 16-17 Annual Report for more details on the county-wide data from this event. Over 38 volunteers in South San Francisco participated in cleaning up 2400+ feet along Colma Creek and collected 200 gallons of trash and debris.
City of SSF Citizen's Academy (local) SSF WQCP 9/13/16	Event: Citizen involvement event Audience: Local citizens Message: Wastewater treatment, stormwater pollution prevention	City Public Works provided education and outreach materials bearing the City's stormwater pollution prevention message to 35 local citizens, including reusable bags, bookmarks and reusable cups. The event was deemed a success, as the group was made up of a variety of citizens interested in City operations, who are highly involved in community issues. Therefore, the pollution prevention message would be carried exponentially after the attendees left the Academy.
City of SSF WQCP Tours (local)	Event: Citizen involvement event	City WQCP staff provided education and

SSF WQCP 3/18/17, 4/11/17, 4/22/17 and 6/10/17	Audience: Local citizens Message: Wastewater treatment, stormwater pollution prevention	outreach materials bearing the City's stormwater pollution prevention message to 45 local citizens, including reusable bags, bookmarks and reusable cups. The event was deemed a success, as the group was made up of a variety of citizens interested in City operations, who are highly involved in community issues. Therefore, the pollution prevention message would be carried exponentially after the attendees left the Academy.
Amgen Earth Day Fair (Local Event) 1150 Veterans Blvd, SSF, CA 94080 4/26/17	Local Corporate Fair Audience: Local businesses, residents and employees of Amgen. Message: Message: Pollution Prevention (Stormwater, Household Haz Waste, Fats, Oils and Grease, Car Washing).	The Environmental Compliance Program staffed a booth at the Amgen Earth Day Fair, which included various organizations and companies interested in presenting Pollution Prevention-themed ideas and information. Approximately 125 people visited the South San Francisco Environmental Compliance table. Approximately 170 Reusable Shopping Bags and 105 additional items bearing the City's Stormwater Pollution Prevention message were distributed. As in previous years, this event was deemed successful, as we were able to interact with several different members of the community as well as a portion of Amgen's 500 employees working in our service area.
SSF CPTF Tree Planting Local Event SSF, CA near Bay Trail 12/10/16	Tree planting event Coordinated with City employees and Community Preservation Task Force (CPTF). Audience: local community members Message: Pollution prevention, keeping trash from the stormwater system/Bay.	Approximately 30 volunteers planted trees and cleaned a SSF neighborhood area. The event was deemed a success as it brought together community volunteers of various ages and provided tangible evidence of litter's effect on the Bay and ecosystem.
SSF Estuary Cleanup Local Event Colma Creek estuary in SSF, CA near WQCP 3/16/17	Estuary Trash Clean-up event by City employees and community members. Audience: local community members Message: Pollution prevention, keeping trash from the stormwater system/Bay.	Approximately 4 Volunteers removed trash and debris from the estuary area of Colma Creek near the WQCP. Approximately 169 gallons of trash was removed.

		The event was deemed successful, as this area is difficult to access, however collects a large amount of litter from the creek and storm drains prior to entering the Bay.
Earth Day Colma Creek Cleanup Local Event Colma Creek in SSF, CA near Bay Trail 4/22/17	Creek Clean-up event with San Mateo County Environmental Health Audience: Community members Message: Pollution prevention (keeping litter/trash from storm drains and creek/Bay).	Approximately 20 Volunteers removed trash and debris from both sides of an approximate 1200-foot stretch of Colma Creek near the WQCP and Bay Trail pedestrian bridge. Approximately 390 gallons of trash was removed. This event was deemed successful as a broad spectrum of the community was reached and volunteers could tangibly connect littering's effect on the storm drain system and creek/Bay.
SSF Take Your Son/Daughter to Work Day Local Event SSF, CA 4/25/17	Local citizen involvement event Audience: sons/daughters of City employees Message: Stormwater pollution prevention	Environmental Compliance staff provided outreach materials containing the City's stormwater pollution prevention message to the 45 children who attended the event. Materials included reusable shopping bags, pencils, rulers and stickers. The event was deemed successful, as our message reached children of various ages, many of whom may not have previously been exposed to it.
SSF Relay for Life Local Event SSF, CA 4/26/17	Local citizen involvement event Audience: local citizens, residents and relay participants Message: Stormwater pollution prevention	Environmental Compliance staff provided 175 outreach materials containing the City's stormwater pollution prevention message for the event including pencils, rulers and magnets. The event was deemed successful, as our message reached residents of various ages, many of whom may not have previously been exposed to it.
National Rivers Day Colma Creek Cleanup Local Event Colma Creek at Utah Ave Bridge, SSF, CA 5/20/17	Creek Clean-up event Coordinated with City employees and San Mateo County Environmental Health Audience: community members Message: Pollution prevention (keeping	Approximately 10 Volunteers removed trash and debris from an approximate 1200-foot stretch of Colma Creek near the Utah Avenue bridge. Approximately 200 gallons trash was removed. This event was deemed successful as various

\mathbf{C}	7 _	Public	Information	and Outread	^h
\sim	., –	I UDIIC	mnomanom	i ana Sancai	→ 11

		community members could tangibly connect littering's effect on the storm drain system and creek/Bay.
--	--	--

C.7.e. ▶ Watershed Stewardship Collaborative Efforts

Summarize watershed stewardship collaborative efforts and/or refer to a regional report that provides details. Describe the level of effort and support given (e.g., funding only, active participation etc.). State efforts undertaken and the results of these efforts. If this activity is done regionally refer to a regional report.

Evaluate effectiveness by describing the following:

- Efforts undertaken
- Major accomplishments

Summary:

See the C.7 Watershed Stewardship Collaborative Efforts section of SMCWPPP FY 16-17 Annual Report for a summary of activities.

C.7.f. ▶ School-Age Children Outreach

Summarize school-age children outreach programs implemented. A detailed report may be included as an attachment. Use the following table for reporting school-age children outreach efforts.

See the C.7 School-Age Children Outreach section of SMCWPPP FY 16-17 Annual Report for a summary of activities.

Program Details	Focus & Short Description	Number of Students/Teachers reached	Evaluation of Effectiveness
Provide the following information: Name Grade or level (elementary/ middle/ high)	Brief description, messages, methods of outreach used	Provide number or participants	Provide agency staff feedback. Report any other evaluation methods used (quiz, teacher feedback etc.). Attach evaluation summary if applicable.
City of SSF Public Works Kids Tour (local) Corporation Yard SSF 8/8/16	Event: Kindergarten/1st Grade tour offered by SSF Public Works Audience: School-aged children (5-7) Message: Pollution Prevention (Stormwater)	SSF Public Works Staff members (10-15) presented a tour to 50 students regarding city operations and	The event was deemed successful based on the students' reactions/questions/enthusiasm and feedback from staff– as well as being able to reach young minds with our message that they may then take home to their parents as well.

\mathbf{C}	7 _	Public	Information	and Outreach
$\mathbf{\mathcal{C}}$., –	I UDIIC	mnomnanom	and Oditeden

	efforts.	Along with the tour, 50 kits with items bearing the City's Stormwater Pollution Prevention message were distributed, including stickers, pencils, rulers and bug guides.
--	----------	--

Section 9 - Provision C.9 Pesticides Toxicity Controls

C.9.a. ► Implement IPM Policy or Ordinance							
Is your municipality implementing its IPM Policy/Ordinance and S	tandard Opera	ting Procedure	es?	Х	Yes		No
If no, explain:	If no, explain:						
Report implementation of IPM BMPs by showing trends in quantities and types of pesticides used, and suggest reasons for increases in use of pesticides that threaten water quality, specifically organophosphates, pyrethroids, carbamates fipronil, indoxacarb, diuron, and diamides. A separate report can be attached as evidence of your implementation.							
Trends in Quantities and Types of Pesticide Active Ingredients Use	ed ⁵⁶						
Pesticide Category and Specific Pesticide Active Ingredient			Amou	ınt ⁵⁷			
Used	FY 15-16	FY 16-17	FY 17-18	FY 18	3-19	FY 19-20	FY 20-21
Organophosphates	None	None					
Active Ingredient Chlorpyrifos		None					
Active Ingredient Diazinon		None					
Active Ingredient Malathion		None					
Pyrethroids (see footnote #57 for list of active ingredients)	None	None					
Active Ingredient TypeX		None					
Active Ingredient Type Y		None					
Carbamates	None	None					
Active Ingredient Carbaryl		None					
Active Ingredient Aldicarb		None					
Fipronil	None	None					
Indoxacarb	Reporting not required in FY 15-16	None					

⁵⁶Includes all municipal structural and landscape pesticide usage by employees and contractors.

⁵⁷Weight or volume of the active ingredient, using same units for the product each year. Please specify units used. The active ingredients in any pesticide are listed on the label. The list of active ingredients that need to be reported in the pyrethroids class includes: metofluthrin, bifenthrin, cyfluthrin, beta-cyfluthrin, cypermethrin, deltamethrin, esfenvalerate, lambdacyhalothrin, and permethrin.

Diuron	Reporting not required in FY 15-16	None		
Diamides	Reporting not required in FY 15-16	None		
Active Ingredient Chlorantraniliprole		None		
Active Ingredient Cyantraniliprole		None		

IPM Tactics and Strategies used:

The City of SSF implemented IPM tactics and strategies during FY 16-17 including:

- Use of non-chemical strategies such as monitoring, mowing, mulching and other mechanical means of weed abatement when possible.
- · Replacing invasive plants with natives.
- Allowing allopathic leaf litter to remain on site for weed suppression.

C.9.b. ► Train Municipal Employees

Enter the number of employees that applied or used pesticides (including herbicides) within the scope of their duties this reporting year.	21
Enter the number of these employees who received training on your IPM policy and IPM standard operating procedures within this reporting year.	21
Enter the percentage of municipal employees who apply pesticides who have received training in the IPM policy and IPM standard operating procedures within this reporting year.	100%

Type of Training:

City of SSF Parks and Rec staff attended the following training FY 16-17:

- -Bay-Friendly Training & Qualification for Maintaining Sustainable Landscapes (August 2017)
- -SMCWPPP Landscape IPM Training (3/8/17)
- -CAPCA Pesticide Training, San Mateo (August 2017)
- -Four staff members hold QAC licenses and two additional staff members are training to obtain the QAC.

Permittee Name: City of South San Francisco

C.9.c. ▶ Require Contractors to Implement IPM

Did your municipality contract with any pesticide service provider in the reporting year, for either landscaping or structural pest control?	Χ	Yes	No
If yes, did your municipality evaluate the contractor's list of pesticides and amounts of active ingredients used?	Χ	Yes	No,

If your municipality contracted with any pesticide service provider, briefly describe how contractor compliance with IPM Policy/Ordinance and SOPs was monitored

The City of South San Francisco verifies IPM contractor performance by hiring professionals that certify they are properly trained and use IPM.

Frank & Grossman Landscape Contractors, Inc. (signed City of SSF Written Order/contract specifications attached)
Gary Cooper, General Operations Manager
1400 Egbert Avenue
San Francisco, CA 94124
415 822 1900

Terminix International (Green Pro Certified) 32980 Alvarado-Niles #826 Union City, CA 94587 510 489 8689

Green Pro Certification (attached) is different from Quality Pro Green (Regional Board cited Quality Pro Green certification). The Green Pro Certification ensures technicians are trained and 'only make traditional pesticide applications after discussing the options with you and getting your consent'.

The City of South San Francisco contract specifications require adherence to IPM, including:

The Contractor shall act as or coordinate with a licensed specialist to identify any Pest management problems that may arise in the street and parkway landscape; and

The Contractor shall be familiar with various integrated pest management (IPM) programs. The Contractor is required to develop and adopt an IPM plan that complies with an IPM plan consistent with the IPM-based hierarchical decision making process (established by Provision C.9.d, of Water Board Permit No. R2-2009-0074, Municipal Regional Stormwater NPDES Permit) and the City-approved IPM Policy to effectively eradicate any diseases or pests which develop during the duration of this contract. The development and execution of the IPM program shall be the responsibility of the Contractor and will not be considered extra work.

The City of South San Francisco Parks Manager requests any or all labels, licenses, certificates, categories, permits or recommendations before chemicals are applied. An IPM plan developed by the Contractor may have to be approved by the Parks Manager and the County Agricultural Commissioner before implementation. A MSDS must be submitted for each chemical to be used prior to any application program.

Prior to application, the Contractor shall provide a copy of any spray report showing details of areas, times, chemicals, MSDS, and rates of

C.9 - Pesticides Toxicity Controls

application as provided by a licensed pest control advisor. A copy shall be provided with billing at the end of the month as well.

The Contractor shall provide the County Agricultural Commissioner's office (as required by law) a monthly record of all pesticides used in the street and parkway landscape facilities. A copy of the same report shall be included with the Contractor's monthly billing to the City. Column "F" of the standard monthly report to the Commissioner shall indicate that a chemical has been used on a South San Francisco facility. Indicate also the types of weeds treated using common names.

The City of South San Francisco Parks Department meets bi-weekly with approved IPM contractors to discuss upcoming projects and maintenance activities, including use of pesticides – pertaining to the contract specifications above and IPM implementation. These meetings are the primary procedure used by the City to ensure compliance with IPM policy. Noncompliance with any of these contractual IPM provisions could constitute breach of contract and cessation of services.

Additionally, IPM contractors are required to submit spray reports and monthly pesticide application records to the City with monthly billing documents - upon which they are reviewed by the City to ensure compliance with IPM contractual requirements.

If your agency did not evaluate the contractor's list of pesticides and amounts of active ingredients used, provide an explanation.

C.9.d. ► Interface with County Agricultural Commissioners					
Did your municipality communicate with the County Agricultural Commissioner to: (a) get input and assistance on urban pest management practices and use of pesticides or (b) inform them of water quality issues related to pesticides?			Yes	Χ	No
If yes, summarize the communication. If no, explain. See Section 9 of the SMCWPPP FY 16-17 Annual Report for summary of communication with the San Mateo County Agricultural Commissioner.					ner.
Did your municipality report any observed or citizen-reported violations of pesticide regulations (e.g., illegal handling and applications of pesticides) associated with stormwater management, particularly the California Department of Pesticide Regulation (DPR) surface water protection regulations for outdoor, nonagricultural use of pyrethroid pesticides by any person performing pest control for hire?			Yes	Х	No
If yes, provide a summary of improper pesticide usage reported to the County Agricultural Commissioner and follow-up actions taken to correct any violations. A separate report can be attached as your summary.					orrect

C.9.e.ii.(1) ▶ Public Outreach: Point of Purchase

Provide a summary of public outreach at point of purchase, and any measurable awareness and behavior changes resulting from outreach (here or in a separate report); **OR** reference a report of a regional effort for public outreach in which your agency participates.

Summary:

See the C.9 Pesticides Toxicity Control section of the SMCWPPP FY 16-17 Annual Report for information on point of purchase public outreach conducted countywide and regionally.

C.9.e.ii.(2) ▶ Public Outreach: Pest Control Contracting Outreach

Provide a summary of outreach to residents who use or contract for structural pest control and landscape professionals); **AND/OR** reference a report of a regional effort for outreach to residents who hire pest control and landscape professionals in which your agency participates.

Summary:

See the C.9 Pesticides Toxicity Control section of the SMCWPPP FY 16-17 Annual Report for a summary of public outreach to residents who hire pest control and landscape professionals.

C.9.e.ii.(3) ▶ Public Outreach: Pest Control Operators

Provide a summary of public outreach to pest control operators and landscapers and reduced pesticide use (here or in a separate report); **AND/OR** reference a report of a regional effort for outreach to pest control operators and landscapers in which your agency participates.

Summary:

See the C.9 Pesticides Toxicity Control section of SMCWPPP FY 16-17 Annual Report for a summary of outreach to pest control operators and landscapers to reduce pesticide use.

C.9.f. ► Track and Participate in Relevant Regulatory Processes

Summarize participation efforts, information submitted, and how regulatory actions were affected; **AND/OR** reference a regional report that summarizes regional participation efforts, information submitted, and how regulatory actions were affected.

Summary:

During FY 16-17, we participated in regulatory processes related to pesticides through contributions to the Program, BASMAA and CASQA. For additional information, see the Regional Report submitted by BASMAA on behalf of all MRP Permittees.

Section 10 - Provision C.10 Trash Load Reduction

C.10.a.i. ► Trash Load Reduction Summary

For population-based Permittees, provide the overall trash reduction percentage achieved to-date within the jurisdictional area of your municipality that generates problematic trash levels (i.e., Very High, High or Moderate trash generation). Base the reduction percentage on the information presented in C.10.b i-iv and C.10.e.i-ii. Provide a discussion of the calculation used to produce the reduction percentage, including whether the 70% mandatory trash load reduction deadline was attained. If not attained, attach and include reference to a Plan to comply with the deadline in a timely manner, which should include the Permittee's plan and schedule to install full capture systems/devices.

Trash Load Reductions					
Percent Trash Reduction in All Trash Management Areas (TMAs) due to Trash Full Capture Systems (as reported C.10.b.i)	43.7%				
Percent Trash Reduction in all TMAs due to Control Measures Other than Trash Full Capture Systems (as reported in C.10.b.ii) ⁵⁸	29.5%				
Percent Trash Reduction due to Jurisdictional-wide Source Control Actions (as reported in C.10.b.iv) ¹	10.0%				
SubTotal for Above Actions	83.2%				
Trash Offsets (Optional)					
Offset Associated with Additional Creek and Shoreline Cleanups (as reported in C.10.e.i)	0.0%				
Offset Associated with Direct Trash Discharges (as reported in C.10.e.ii)	0.0%				
Total (Jurisdictional-wide) % Trash Load Reduction in FY 16-17	83.2%				

FY 16-17 AR Form 10-1 9/30/17

⁵⁸ See Appendix 10-1 for changes between 2009 and FY 16-17 in trash generation by TMA as a result of Full Capture Systems and Other Measures.

Discussion of Trash Load Reduction Calculation and Attainment of the 70% Mandatory Deadline:

The City attained and reported 42% trash load reduction in its FY 15-16 Annual Report. Because the City did not achieve the non-mandatory performance guideline of 60% by July 1, 2016, a Trash Action Plan was prepared and submitted to the Water Board to document the description and schedule of additional trash load reduction control actions that would be implemented to attain and exceed the required 70% percent reduction by July 1, 2017.

The City commissioned the South San Francisco Trash Capture Feasibility Study (Schaaf & Wheeler, 2016) determining that the most feasible way for the City to meet the 70% trash reduction goal was through five (5) large scale trash capture devices towards the end of the City's storm drainage system prior to discharging to Colma Creek. These devices were to be installed in strategic medium-high trash generation areas and would have provided a centralized location for construction, maintenance and cleaning, as well as relatively low annual Operation and Maintenance (O&M) costs. The City continued to pursue these devices and hired Schaaf & Wheeler to start the design process. The South San Francisco Trash Capture Conceptual Design Memo (Schaaf & Wheeler, 2017) detailed the site logistics and provided conceptual design drawings to show that the five locations were suitable for large scale device installation. The cost estimate for the large scale devices was between \$2,700,000 and \$5,000,000.

The City had been involved in the design phase through February 2017. However, due to limited stormwater funding, lengthy design and construction process, and the high capital investment costs the City's preferred large trash capture device approach was deemed infeasible to meet the 70% trash reduction by July 1, 2017. Therefore, the City changed course and with the assistance of Schaaf & Wheeler, determined that installing between 250-300 full trash capture inlet filters in TMA#s 1, 4 and 5, at an estimated capital cost of \$150,000 to \$165,000 would provide the required 70% trash reduction.

During FY 16-17, the City implemented this action plan and attained an 83% trash load reduction (including trash offsets), which exceeds the mandatory trash load reduction requirement of 70%. Descriptions of the actions taken to reduce trash in the City are summarized in this section of the annual report. Methods used to calculate the reduction are consistent with the methods described in the MRP.

C.10.a.iii. ► Mandatory Trash Full Capture Systems

Provide the following:

- 1) Total number and types of full capture systems (publicly and privately-owned) installed prior to FY 16-17, during FY 16-17, and to-date, including inlet-based and large flow-through or end-of-pipe systems, and qualifying low impact development (LID) required by permit provision C.3.
- 2) Total land area (acres) treated by full capture systems for population-based Permittees and total number of systems for non-population based Permittees compared to the total required by the permit.

Type of System	# of Systems	Areas Treated (Acres)*		
Installed Prior to FY 16-17				
Connector Pipe Screen (Public)	76	460.9		
Low Impact Development (Private)	1	9.7		
Installed in FY 16-17				
Connector Pipe Screen (Public)	259	912.3		
Total for all Systems Installed To-date	336	1,385.6		
Treatment Acreage Required by Permi	58			
Total # of Systems Required by Permit (Nor	N/A			

^{*}Areas treated include jurisdictional and non-jurisdictional lands (e.g., public K-12 schools and colleges, and freeways).

C.10.b.i. ► Trash Reduction - Full Capture Systems

Provide the following:

- 1) Jurisdictional-wide trash reduction in FY 16-17 attributable to trash full capture systems implemented in each TMA;
- 2) The total number of full capture systems installed to-date in your jurisdiction;
- 3) The percentage of systems in FY 16-17 that exhibited significant plugged/blinded screens or were >50% full when inspected or maintained;
- 4) A narrative summary of any maintenance issues and the corrective actions taken to avoid future full capture system performance issues; and
- 5) A certification that each full capture system is operated and maintained to meet the full capture system requirements in the permit.

TMA	Jurisdiction-wide Reduction (%)	Total # of Full Capture Systems	% of Systems Exhibiting Plugged/Blinded Screens or >50% full in FY 16-17	Summary of Maintenance Issues and Corrective Actions
1	19.4%			These Full Trash Capture devices are inspected/maintained on an
2	1.4%			average frequency of three times per year - before, during and after
3	1.2%			storm events. The main issue with the devices is the potential to plug up during storms causing flooding, therefore frequent maintenance is
4	7.6%	1		required. Upon installation of the devices, the City had expected to only clean/maintain the devices before and after each storm.
5	13.8%			However, based on this flooding concern, it has been found that the devices required cleaning/maintenance during storms as well. Another
6	0.0%			issue with the devices is that the contractor is unavailable to help troubleshoot, as they have gone out of business. Maintenance records
7	0.2%	336	are on the Computerized Maintenance Manage located on the City server – CityWorks (maintena reports) and are therefore easily accessed for au	are on the Computerized Maintenance Management System (CMMS)
8	0.0%			reports) and are therefore easily accessed for audit purposes. The
9	0.1%]		areas of treatment for each trash capture device are in included in the City of South San Francisco's Long-term Trash Load Reduction Plan
Total	43.7%*			submitted on February 1, 2014*. During FY 2016-2017, only 75 of the current 336 small capture devices were inspected and cleaned. None of the installed devices were found to be > 25% full, and none of the systems exhibited plugged or blinded screens – attributed to the aggressive maintenance schedule noted above.

Certification Statement:

The City of South San Francisco certifies that a full capture system maintenance and operation program is currently being implemented to maintain all applicable systems in manner that meets the full capture system requirements included in the Permit.

*Information not yet available on newly installed devices (259 devices installed June 2017).

C.10.b.ii. ► Trash Reduction - Other Trash Management Actions (PART A)

Provide a summary of trash control actions other than full capture systems or jurisdictional source controls that were implemented within each TMA, including the types of actions, levels and areal extent of implementation, and whether actions are new, including initiation date.

TMA	Summary of Trash Control Actions Other than Full Capture Systems
1	Improved Trash Bin/Container Management: City staff has been conducting Stormwater inspections throughout the jurisdiction. If during the inspection the site has trash stored improperly, has dumpster lids uncovered, damaged, missing or the facility is otherwise unkempt, the City requires them to clean up their facility of trash, litter and keep their dumpster lids closed. If compliance is not achieved enforcement actions are taken as necessary. This is to minimize wind-blown litter and trash accumulation. The City has been focusing on businesses to move their trash bins off the street and place them inside or out of sight since FY 13-14. The focus was to prevent unlawful outdoor storage, ensure a tight-fitting lid on containers and minimize wind-blown litter and trash accumulation.
2	Improved Trash Bin/Container Management: City staff has been conducting Stormwater inspections throughout the jurisdiction. If during the inspection the site has trash stored improperly, has dumpster lids uncovered, damaged, missing or the facility is otherwise unkempt, the City requires them to clean up their facility of trash, litter and keep their dumpster lids closed. If compliance is not achieved enforcement actions are taken as necessary. This is to minimize wind-blown litter and trash accumulation. The City has been focusing on businesses to move their trash bins off the street and place them inside or out of sight since FY 13-14. The focus was to prevent unlawful outdoor storage, ensure a tight-fitting lid on containers and minimize wind-blown litter and trash accumulation.
3	Improved Trash Bin/Container Management: In 2015, the City began working with SSF Scavenger through SMCWPPP's Litter Workgroup, and has targeted an area in this TMA and begun an initial Pilot Study into potential collaborative litter reduction efforts.
3	Improved Trash Bin/Container Management: City staff has been conducting Stormwater inspections throughout the jurisdiction. If during the inspection the site has trash stored improperly, has dumpster lids uncovered, damaged, missing or the facility is otherwise unkempt, the City requires them to clean up their facility of trash, litter and keep their dumpster lids closed. If compliance is not achieved enforcement actions are taken as necessary. This is to minimize wind-blown litter and trash accumulation. The City has been focusing on businesses to move their trash bins off the street and place them inside or out of sight since FY 13-14. The focus was to prevent unlawful outdoor storage, ensure a tight-fitting lid on containers and minimize wind-blown litter and trash accumulation.
3	Partial Trash Capture: A large shopping center making up approximately 50% of TMA 3 that had previously contributed very heavily to the original trash load was demolished and redeveloped in 2013-2014. The redeveloped commercial shopping center incorporates several BMPs and private trash capture/ stormwater treatment devices on site, reducing the level of trash making it into the MS4 from this TMA.
5	Improved Trash Bin/Container Management: City staff has been conducting Stormwater inspections throughout the jurisdiction. If during the inspection the site has trash stored improperly, has dumpster lids uncovered, damaged, missing or the facility is otherwise is unkempt the City requires them to clean up their facility of trash, litter and keep their dumpster lids closed. If compliance is not achieved enforcement actions are taken as necessary. This is to minimize wind-blown litter and trash accumulation. The City has been focusing on businesses to move their trash bins off the street and place them inside or out of sight since FY 13-14. The focus was

	to prevent unlawful outdoor storage, ensure a tight fitting lid on containers and minimize wind-blown litter and trash accumulation. Illegal Dumping Controls: Barriers were installed in two locations in FY 13-14 per the Long-term Trash Plan.
7	Container Management: Parks Division purchased 30 additional polyethylene trash can domes to limit litter blowing away in windy, high trash areas and developed areas. Additionally, the City revised the new construction trash can standard to include partial covers on cans to minimize litter escape. Twenty-four new permanent trash cans with partial covers were installed at 5 new sites.
1-9	On-land Cleanup: SSF Adopt-A-Storm Drain Program was implemented during FY 2016-2017. Volunteers request a storm drain catch basin(s) and are provided with cleanup materials by the City. Volunteers then regularly clean the street/gutter area around the catch basin and the catch basin grates. To date, 81 volunteers have signed up to adopt 127 storm drain catch basins.

C.10.b.ii. ► Trash Reduction - Other Trash Management Actions (PART B)

Provide the following:

- 1) A summary of the on-land visual assessments in each TMA (or control measure area), including the street miles or acres available for assessment (i.e., those associated with VH, H, or M trash generation areas not treated by full capture systems), the street miles or acres assessed, the % of available street miles or acres assessed, and the average number of assessments conducted per site within the TMA; and
- 2) Percent jurisdictional-wide trash reduction in FY 16-17 attributable to trash management actions other than full capture systems implemented in each TMA.

TAAA ID	T	Sumi			
TMA ID or (as applicable) Control Measure Area	Total Street Miles Available for Assessment	Street Miles Assessed	% of Applicable Street Miles Assessed	Ave. # of Assessments Conducted at Each Site	Jurisdictional-wide Reduction (%)
1	0.97	0.16	16.89%	3.0	0.1%
2	3.80	0.75	19.68%	6.3	9.4%
3	0.93	0.41	43.72%	6.5	3.7%
4	2.09	0.00	0.00%	0.0	0.0%
5	5.83	2.05	35.16%	4.1	14.6%
6	1.01	0.35	35.09%	3.0	1.3%
7	1.86	0.54	29.14%	5.7	0.5%
8	0.21	0.00	0.00%	0.0	0.0%
9	1.71	0.00	0.00%	0.0	0.0%
	Total	4.26	-	-	29.5%

C.10 - Trash Load Reduction

FY 2016-2017 Annual Report Permittee Name: City of South San Francisco

C.10.b.iv. ► Trash Reduction - Source Controls

Provide a description of each jurisdictional-wide trash source control action implemented to-date. For each control action, identify the trash reduction evaluation method(s) used to demonstrate on-going reductions, summarize the results of the evaluation(s), and estimate the associated reduction of trash within your jurisdictional area. Note: There is a maximum of 10% total credit for source controls.

Source Control Action	Summary Description & Dominant Trash Sources and Types Targeted	Evaluation/Enforcement Method(s)	Summary of Evaluation/Enforcement Results To-date	% Reduction	Total Reduction Credit (%)
--------------------------	---	----------------------------------	---	----------------	----------------------------------

C.10.b.iv. ► Trash Reduction – Source Controls

Provide a description of each jurisdictional-wide trash source control action implemented to-date. For each control action, identify the trash reduction evaluation method(s) used to demonstrate on-going reductions, summarize the results of the evaluation(s), and estimate the associated reduction of trash within your jurisdictional area. Note: There is a maximum of 10% total credit for source controls.

Single Use Bag Ordinance

The City adopted an Ordinance on April 22, 2013 banning the distribution of single-use plastic carryout bags. The Ordinance went into effect 30 days later http://gcode.us/codes/s outhsanfrancisco/ (Title 8 chapter 8.64 Reusable Bags). The focus of the Ordinance was to minimize pedestrian and wind-blown litter consisting of single-use plastic bags. The San Mateo County **Environmental Health** Division has been authorized and directed to enforce this Ordinance.

On behalf of all SMCWPPP Permittees, the County of San Mateo conducted assessments evaluating the effectiveness of the single use plastic bag ban in municipalities within San Mateo County. Assessments conducted by the County included audits of businesses and surveys of customer bag usage at many businesses in San Mateo County. Additionally, the number of complaints by customers was also tracked by the County. The results of assessments conducted by these cities are gauged to be representative of all SMCWPPP Permittees, given the consistency between the scope, implementation, and enforcement of the ordinances among the municipalities.

The City of SSF developed its % trash reduced estimate using the following norms:

- 1.) Single use plastic bags comprise 8% of the trash discharged from stormwater conveyances, based on the Regional Trash Generation Study conducted by BASMAA; 2) 95% of single use plastic bags distributed in the City of South San Francisco are affected by the implementation of the ordinance, based on the County of San Mateo's Environmental Impact Report; and
- 3) Of the bags affected by the ordinance, there are now 90% less bags being distributed, based on customer complaints received by the County of San Mateo's Department of Environmental Health Services. This is conservative estimate given that in FY 13-14 Environmental Services only received complaints about 4, of the over 1900 businesses in San Mateo County that are affected by the single-use plastic bag ordinances.

Results of assessments conducted by the County of San Mateo on behalf of all municipalities in San Mateo County indicate that the City of South San Francisco's ordinance is effective in reducing the number of single use plastic bags in stormwater discharges. This preliminary conclusion is based on the very small number of complaints received from customers about businesses in San Mateo County that are continuing to use single use plastic bags after ordinances were adopted. Typically, single use bags are 8% of the trash observed in stormwater discharges, the City of South San Francisco concludes that there has been a 7% (i.e., 8% x 86% effectiveness in reducing bags) reduction in trash in stormwater discharges as a result of the City of South San Francisco's ordinance.

10.0% 7% (Maximum)

FY 16-17 AR Form

10-9

9/30/17

C.10.b.iv. ► Trash Reduction – Source Controls

Provide a description of each jurisdictional-wide trash source control action implemented to-date. For each control action, identify the trash reduction evaluation method(s) used to demonstrate on-going reductions, summarize the results of the evaluation(s), and estimate the associated reduction of trash within your jurisdictional area. Note: There is a maximum of 10% total credit for source controls.

Expanded Polystyrene Food Service Ware Ordinance The City adopted the polystyrene food ware packaging ban on October 8, 2008, which prohibits food vendors from distributing food to customers in polystyrene packaging. The focus of the ban was to minimize pedestrian and windblown litter consisting of polystyrene food service ware. City Code **Enforcement Staff** enforces the ban within the city. http://qcode.us/codes/s

outhsanfrancisco/ (Title 8

chapter 8.60 Green

Food Packaging).

Although the City of South San Francisco has adopted and implemented an ordinance prohibiting the distribution of EPS food ware by food vendors, evaluations of the effectiveness of the ordinance have not yet been conducted. For the purpose of estimating trash reductions in stormwater discharges associated with the ordinance, the results of assessments conducted by the cities of Los Altos and Palo Alto were used to denote the reduction of trash associated with the City of South San Francisco's ordinance. Assessments conducted by the cities of Los Altos and Palo Alto were used to gauge the reduction of trash associated with the City of South San Francisco's ordinance. Assessments conducted by these cities were conducted prior to and following the effective date of their ordinances, and include audits of businesses and/or assessments of EPS food ware observed on streets, storm drains and local creeks. The results of assessments conducted by these cities are expected to be representative of the effectiveness of the City of South San Francisco's ordinance because the implementation (including enforcement) of the City of South San Francisco's ordinance is similar to the City of Los Altos' and Palo Alto's.

The City of south San Francisco developed its % trash reduced estimate using the following assumptions:

1.) EPS food ware comprises 6% of the trash discharged from stormwater conveyances, based on the Regional Trash Generation Study 2) 80% of EPS food ware distributed by food vendors or sold via stores in the City of South San Francisco is affected by the implementation of the ordinance; and

3) There is now 95% less EPS food ware being distributed, sold and/or observed in the environment, based on assessments conducted by the City of Palo Alto and City of Los Altos.

Results of assessments that are representative of the City of South San Francisco, but were conducted by the cities of Los Altos and Palo Alto, indicate that South San Francisco's ordinance is effective in reducing EPS food ware in stormwater discharges. This conclusion is based on the following valuation - an average of 95% of businesses affected by the ordinance are no longer distributing EPS food ware post-ordinance. Based on these results, the estimated average reduction of EPS food ware in stormwater discharges is 90%. Supposing EPS food ware is 6% of the trash observed in stormwater discharges, the City of South San Francisco concludes that there has been a 5% (i.e., 6% x 90%) reduction in trash in stormwater discharges as a result of the ordinance.

5%

C.10.c. ► Trash Hot Spot Cleanups

Provide the FY 16-17 cleanup date and volume of trash removed during each MRP-required Trash Hot Spot cleanup during each fiscal year listed. Indicate whether the site was a new site in FY 16-17.

Trock Hot Snot	New Site in FY 16-17	FY 16-17 Cleanup	Volume of Trash Removed (cubic yards)							
Trash Hot Spot	(Y/N)	Date(s)	FY 2012-13	FY 2013-14	FY 2014-15	FY 2015-16	FY 2016-17			
SSF01	N	9/17/2016	10.7	2.0	1.0	F 2	1.0			
SSF02	N	9/17/2016	12.7	2.8	1.3	5.2	1.2			

Please note that volumes were combined for SSF01 and SSF02, as hot spot sites are adjacent to each other.

C.10.d. ► Long-Term Trash Load Reduction Plan

Provide descriptions of significant revisions made to your Long-term Trash Load Reduction Plan submitted to the Water Board in February 2014. Describe significant changes made to primary or secondary trash management areas (TMA), baseline trash generation maps, control measures, or time schedules identified in your plan. Indicate whether your baseline trash generation map was revised and if so what information was collected to support the revision. If your baseline trash generation map was revised, attach it to your Annual Report.

Description of Significant Revision	Associated TMA
In FY 15-16, consistent with all MRP Permittees, all public K-12 schools, college and university parcels were made non-jurisdictional on the City's baseline trash generation maps. Under California Government Code Sections 4450 through 4461, the construction, modification, or alternation of facilities and/or structures on these parcels are under the jurisdiction of the California Division of State Architect and not the City. The public right-of-way (e.g., streets and sidewalks) surrounding these parcels remain as jurisdictional on the City's baseline trash generation maps. The City's revised baseline trash generation map was included as Appendix 10-2 in the FY 15-16 Annual Report.	All applicable
In FY 15-16, TMA 8 in the baseline trash generation map was changed from medium to low trash generation based on field observations and information regarding the TMA, and confirmed via visual assessment. TMA 8 consists of the Genentech campus, which employs a large maintenance team that cleans the area at least daily. Please see Attachment E for the revised SSF baseline trash generation map.	8
South SF Scavenger agreed in January 2014, to do an audit of a certain section of MFD properties in TMA 1during 2014 that would entail ensuring businesses are receiving the proper level of service and assessing any container issues and housekeeping issues that may be contributing to litter reaching the environment and storm drain system. Due to various circumstances, this audit was postponed and will now occur during FY 2016-2017 (tentatively planned to begin September 2016). Subsequent audits are possible depending on the results of this initial one.	1
The City of SSF had originally planned to install a new stormwater pump station in FY 14-15 at South Airport Blvd and Mitchell Avenue to replace an existing pumping system. The new station was scheduled to include a full trash capture device. Although this pump station was retro-fitted in FY 2014-2015, the planned trash capture device was not installed at that time, pending further study and receipt of the City's Storm Drain Master Plan, which was finalized during FY 2015-2016. This location is still a potential option for a full trash capture device per the recently completed SSF Trash Reduction Plan.	5
The City of SSF had originally planned to install a large full trash capture device in FY 14-15 in this TMA at an existing stormwater pump station. However, the planned trash capture device was not installed during this time, pending further study and receipt of the City's Storm Drain Master Plan, which was finalized during FY 2015-2016. This location is still a potential option for a full trash capture device per the recently completed SSF Trash Reduction Plan.	4
The Long-Term Trash Plan and South San Francisco Trash Capture Feasibility Study (Schaaf & Wheeler, 2016) determined that the most feasible way for the City to meet the 70% trash reduction goal was through five (5) large scale trash capture devices towards the end of the City's storm drainage system prior to discharging to Colma Creek. These devices were to be installed in strategic medium-high trash generation areas and would have provided a centralized location for construction, maintenance and cleaning, as well as relatively low annual Operation and Maintenance (O&M) costs. The City continued to pursue these devices and hired Schaaf & Wheeler to start the design process. The South San Francisco Trash Capture Conceptual Design Memo (Schaaf & Wheeler, 2017) detailed the site logistics and provided conceptual design drawings to show that the five	1,4,5

C.10 - Trash Load Reduction

locations were suitable for large scale device installation. The cost estimate for the large scale devices was between \$2,700,000 and \$5,000,000.

The City had been involved in the design phase through February 2017. However, due to limited stormwater funding, lengthy design and construction process, and the high capital investment costs the City's preferred large trash capture device approach was deemed infeasible to meet the 70% trash reduction by July 1, 2017.

Therefore, the City has changed course and with the assistance of Schaaf & Wheeler, has determined that installing between 250-300 full trash capture inlet filters in TMA#s 1, 4 and 5, at an estimated capital cost of \$150,000 to \$165,000 would provide the required 70% trash reduction.

FY 16-17 AR Form 10-13 9/30/17

C.10.e. ► Trash Reduction Offsets (Optional)

Provide a summary description of each offset program implemented, the volume of trash removed, and the offset claimed in FY 16-17. Also, for additional creek and shoreline cleanups, describe the number and frequency of cleanups conducted, and the locations and cleanup dates. For direct discharge control programs approved by the Water Board Executive Officer, also describe the results of the assessments conducted in receiving waters to demonstrate the effectiveness of the control program. Include an Appendix that provides the calculations and data used to determine the trash reduction offset.

Offset Program	Summary Description of Actions and Assessment Results	Volume of Trash (CY) Removed/Controlled in FY 16-17	Offset (% Jurisdiction-wide Reduction)
Additional Creek and Shoreline Cleanups (Max 10% Offset)	NA	NA	NA
Direct Trash Discharge Controls (Max 15% Offset)	NA	NA	NA

Appendix 10-1. Baseline trash generation and areas addressed by full capture systems and other control measures in Fiscal Year 16-17.

TMA	2009 Baseline Trash Generation (Acres)				1	Trash Generation (Acres) in FY 16-17 After Accounting for Full Capture Systems					Jurisdiction- wide Reduction via Full Capture		ccounting		es) in FY 16 pture Syste easures		Jurisdiction- wide Reduction via Other Control	Jurisdiction-wide Reduction via Full Capture <u>AND</u> Other Control
	L	M	Н	VH	Total	L	М	Н	VH	Total	Systems (%)	L	M	Н	VH	Total	Measures (%)	Measures (%)
1	11	216	118	0	345	316	25	4	0	345	19.3%	330	6	9	0	345	0.0%	19.4%
2	3	109	123	0	235	21	100	114	0	235	1.4%	82	122	31	0	235	9.4%	10.8%
3	0	15	43	0	58	10	15	33	0	58	1.2%	39	18	0	0	58	3.7%	4.9%
4	11	412	17	0	440	224	212	4	0	440	7.6%	224	212	7	0	440	0.0%	7.6%
5	14	990	33	0	1037	408	619	11	0	1037	13.8%	895	130	12	0	1037	14.6%	28.4%
6	2	44	0	0	47	3	44	0	0	47	0.0%	47	0	0	0	47	1.3%	1.3%
7	3	112	0	0	115	11	104	0	0	115	0.2%	37	75	3	0	115	0.5%	0.7%
8	183	17	0	0	199	183	17	0	0	199	0.0%	183	17	0	0	199	0.0%	0.0%
9	2687	62	4	0	2753	2690	60	3	0	2753	0.1%	2690	60	3	0	2753	0.0%	0.1%
Totals	2915	1977	337	0	5229	3864	1196	170	0	5229	43.7%	4526	650	67	0	5229	29.5%	73.2%

Section 11 - Provision C.11 Mercury Controls

C.11.a. ► Implement Control Measures to Achieve Mercury Load Reductions C.11.b. ► Assess Mercury Load Reductions from Stormwater

See the Program's FY 2016-17 Annual Report for:

- Documentation of mercury control measures implemented in our agency's jurisdictional area for which load reductions will be reported and the associated management areas;
- A description of how the BASMAA Interim Accounting Methodology⁵⁹ was used to calculate the mercury load reduced by each control measure implemented in our agency's jurisdictional area and the calculation results (i.e., the estimated mercury load reduced by each control measure); and
- Supporting data and information necessary to substantiate the load reduction estimates.

C.11.c. ► Plan and Implement Green Infrastructure to Reduce Mercury Loads			
If the regional or countywide mercury load reductions required by this sub-provision via Green Infrastructure by the end of the permit term are not met, will Permittees in your county use the default population-based method to calculate the portion of the countywide load reduction required of each Permittee?	X	Yes	No

C.11.e. ► Implement a Risk Reduction Program

A summary of Program and regional accomplishments for this sub-provision are included in the C.11 Mercury Controls section of the Program's FY 2016-17 Annual Report and/or a BASMAA regional report.

FY 16-17 AR Form 11-1 9/30/17

⁵⁹BASMAA 2017. Interim Accounting Methodology for TMDL Loads Reduced, Version 1.0. Prepared for BASMAA by Geosyntec Consultants and EOA, Inc., September 19, 2016.

Section 12 - Provision C.12 PCBs Controls

C.12.a. ► Implement Control Measures to Achieve PCBs Load Reductions C.12.b. ► Assess PCBs Load Reductions from Stormwater See the Program's FY 2016-17 Annual Report for: Documentation of PCBs control measures implemented in our agency's jurisdictional area for which load reductions will be reported and the associated management areas; A description of how the BASMAA Interim Accounting Methodology⁶⁰ was used to calculate the PCBs load reduced by each control measure implemented in our agency's jurisdictional area and the calculation results (i.e., the estimated PCBs load reduced by each control measure); and Supporting data and information necessary to substantiate the load reduction estimates. If the regional and countywide PCBs load reductions required by C.12.a are not met, will Permittees in your county use the default population-based method to calculate the portion of the countywide load reduction Χ Yes No required of each Permittee?

FY 16-17 AR Form 12-1 9/30/17

⁶⁰BASMAA 2017. Interim Accounting Methodology for TMDL Loads Reduced, Version 1.0. Prepared for BASMAA by Geosyntec Consultants and EOA, Inc., September 19, 2016.

C.12.f. ➤ Manage PCB-Containing Materials and Wastes During Building Demolition Activities So That PCBs Do Not Enter Municipal Storm Drains									
A summary of Program and regional accomplishments for this sub-provision is included in the C.12 PCBs Controls section of Program's FY 2016-17 Annual Report and/or a BASMAA regional report.									
Does your agency plan to seek exemption from this requirement?		Yes	Х	No					

C.12.g. ► Fate and Transport Study of PCBs: Urban Runoff Impact on San Francisco Bay Margins

A summary of Program and regional accomplishments for this sub-provision are included in the C.12 PCBs Controls section of the Program's FY 2016-17 Annual Report and/or a BASMAA regional report.

C.12.h. ► Implement a Risk Reduction Program

A summary of Program and regional accomplishments for this sub-provision are included in the C.12 PCBs Controls section of the Program's FY 2016-17 Annual Report and/or a BASMAA regional report.

Section 13 - Provision C.13 Copper Controls

C.13.a.iii. ► Manage Waste Generated from Cleaning and Treating of Copper Architectural Features

Provide summaries of permitting and enforcement activities to manage waste generated from cleaning and treating of copper architectural features, including copper roofs, during construction and post-construction.

Summary:

During construction, City of SSF Environmental Compliance and Building Inspectors are responsible for identifying copper architectural features, and if appropriate, BMPs are implemented. Any issues noted are documented and enforcement actions are recorded in the Provision C.6 erosion control inspection tracking sheet.

Post-construction, City of SSF Environmental Compliance Inspectors are responsible for responding to, investigating and identifying illegal discharge of wash water from washing copper architectural features. Any enforcement actions or reported discharges are recorded in the Provision C.5 Illicit Discharge inspection records and tracking sheet.

The SMCWPPP "Requirements for Architectural Copper" Fact Sheet is made available to the public, construction inspectors and illicit discharge inspectors on the SMCWPPP website (www.flowstobay.org/files/newdevelopment/flyersfactsheets/ArchitecturalcopperBMPs.pdf). Inspectors are made aware of the concerns with copper architectural features at SMCWPPP Training Workshops and internal municipal trainings.

C.13.b.iii. ► Manage Discharges from Pools, Spas, and Fountains that Contain Copper-Based Chemicals

Provide summaries of any enforcement activities related to copper-containing discharges from pools, spas, and fountains.

Summary:

Upon review of our Provision C.5 illicit discharge inspection data we found no enforcement activities related to copper-containing discharges from pools, spas, and fountains.

C.13.c.iii. ► Industrial Sources Copper Reduction Results

Based upon inspection activities conducted under Provision C.4, highlight copper reduction results achieved among the facilities identified as potential users or sources of copper, facilities inspected, and BMPs addressed.

Summary:

The City of South San Francisco had one plating facility that was inspected twice a year. This facility ceased operations on 10/21/15 and has vacated the premises. No stormwater issues have historically occurred at this site. City Environmental Compliance staff reviews Business License Applications for all new businesses entering the service area in order to determine potential copper users or sources of copper – which are followed up with inspections if applicable.

Section 15 -Provision C.15 Exempted and Conditionally Exempted Discharges

C.15.b.vi.(2) ► Irrigation Water, Landscape Irrigation, and Lawn or Garden Watering

Provide implementation summaries of the required BMPs to promote measures that minimize runoff and pollutant loading from excess irrigation. Generally the categories are:

- Promote conservation programs
- Promote outreach for less toxic pest control and landscape management
- Promote use of drought tolerant and native vegetation
- Promote outreach messages to encourage appropriate watering/irrigation practices
- Implement Illicit Discharge Enforcement Response Plan for ongoing, large volume landscape irrigation runoff

Summary:

See Section C.9.e.ii of SMCWPPP's FY 16-17 Annual Report for a description of SMCWPPP's activities related to point-of-purchase outreach which promotes less toxic pest control and landscape management. See Section C.7 of SMCWPPP's FY 16-17 Annual Report for a description of outreach conducted to promote water conservation programs, such as promoting rain barrel use. Information on water conservation, less-toxic pest control and appropriate watering/irrigation practices is also posted on SMCWPPP's website (www.flowstobay.org).

City of SSF Environmental Compliance staff makes these Countywide outreach materials available and distributes them as applicable during local outreach events (ex. Farmers' Markets, Pollution Prevention Week). Additionally, City of SSF Environmental Compliance staff distributes these Countywide materials through the Illicit Discharge program and during the Building Permit review process, as applicable.

Appendix Table of Contents

Section 3 – Provision C.3 New Development and Redevelopment

Attachment A: C.3.j.i.(5)(a). Resolution Approving Green Infrastructure Work Plan

<u>Section 4 – Provision C.4 Industrial and Commercial Site Controls</u>

Attachment B: C.4.b.iii. Potential Facilities List



City of South San Francisco

P.O. Box 711 (City Hall, 400 Grand Avenue) South San Francisco, CA

City Council

Resolution: RES 60-2017

File Number: 17-502 Enactment Number: RES 60-2017

RESOLUTION APPROVING THE SOUTH SAN FRANCISCO GREEN INFRASTRUCTURE PLAN WORKPLAN IN ACCORDANCE WITH PROVISION C.3.J OF THE MUNICIPAL REGIONAL PERMIT.

WHEREAS, the San Francisco Bay Regional Water Quality Control Board's Municipal Regional Permit ("MRP") regulates stormwater discharges from municipal storm drain systems throughout San Mateo County, including the City of South San Francisco; and

WHEREAS, Provision C.3.j of the MRP requires each permittee to develop a Green Infrastructure Plan that demonstrates how permittees will gradually shift from traditional "gray" storm drain infrastructure, which channels polluted runoff directly into receiving waters without treatment, to a more resilient and sustainable storm drain system comprised of "green" infrastructure, which captures, stores and treats stormwater; and

WHEREAS, the MRP also requires that Green Infrastructure Plans be collectively designed to achieve specific reductions in mercury and polychlorinated biphenyls (PCBs) within specific time horizons; and

WHEREAS, all permittees under the MRP are required to approve by June 30, 2017 a Green Infrastructure Plan Workplan; and

WHEREAS, the City/County Association of Governments of San Mateo County (C/CAG) has been working with its member agencies, including the City of South San Francisco to develop model green infrastructure planning documents, including a model workplan; and

WHEREAS, the South San Francisco Green Infrastructure Plan Workplan details the required tasks to develop a Green Infrastructure Plan compliant with MRP requirements, including those aspects that will be implemented by C/CAG and those by local agencies; and

WHEREAS, the City of South San Francisco is committed to complying with requirements of the MRP; and

WHEREAS, it is the intent of the City of South San Francisco to allocate sufficient resources to ensure timely development of a Green Infrastructure Plan in accordance with MRP requirements; and

WHEREAS, the cost to develop a Green Infrastructure Plan is estimated to be \$450,000 over three

File Number: 17-502 Enactment Number: RES 60-2017

fiscal years; and

WHEREAS, the Fiscal Year (FY) 2015-16 Capital Improvement Program allocated \$200,000 for green infrastructure planning; and

WHEREAS, remaining funds for the development of the Green Infrastructure Plan will be requested in FY 2018-19 and FY 2019-20.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, by the City Council of the City of South San Francisco that the City Council of the City of South San Francisco, hereby approves the South San Francisco Green Infrastructure Plan Workplan and commits to completing the Green Infrastructure Plan by September 2019.

At a meeting of the Special City Council on 6/27/2017, a motion was made by Mark Addiego, seconded by Richard Garbarino, that this Resolution be approved. The motion passed.

Yes: 5 Matsumoto, Normandy, Addiego, Gupta, and Garbarino

Attest by

Gabriel Rodriguez

BUSINESS NAME	BUSINESS ADDRESS	BUSINESS TYPE
RED CART MKT INC DBA PET CLUB	1 CHESTNUT AVE	5300: RETAIL GENERAL MERCHANDISE
MACROGENICS WEST INC.	1 CORPORATE DR	3000: MANUFACTURING INDUSTRIES
GENENTECH, INC	1 DNA WAY	3000: MANUFACTURING INDUSTRIES
BON APPETIT MANAGEMENT CO B4-24608	1 DNA WAY	5800: RETAIL EATING/DRINKING PLACE
GENENTECH ACCESS TO CARE FOUNDATION	1 DNA WAY	6200: PERSONAL SERVICES
GENENTECH FOUNDATION	1 DNA WAY	6200: PERSONAL SERVICES
PS ORANGECO, INC. #20129a	1 Oyster Point Blvd	5300: RETAIL GENERAL MERCHANDISE
PUBLIC STORAGE INC	1 OYSTER POINT BLVD	6376: WAREHOUSING & STORAGE
DISH NETWORK CALIFORNIA SERVICES	1 S LINDEN AVE	6300: BUSINESS SERVICES
DIJEAU POAGE CONSTRUCTION INC.	1 S LINDEN AVE STE 6	6610: GENERAL CONTRACTOR CLASS A OR B
SPARK OF CREATION STUDIO	1 S LINDEN AVE SUITE # 1	6200: PERSONAL SERVICES
CARMICHAEL INTERNATIONAL SERVI	1 SO LINDEN AVE #5	6300: BUSINESS SERVICES
ACHAOGEN, INC	1 TOWER PLACE 300	3000: MANUFACTURING INDUSTRIES
CLARA FOODS CO.	1 TOWER PLACE 8th Floor	6500: PROFESSIONAL/SEMI-PROF. SERVICES
SUCCESSFACTORS, INC.	1 TOWER PLACE Ste 1100	6300: BUSINESS SERVICES
FOCACCIA CAFE, INC	1 TOWER PLACE SUITE 100	5800: RETAIL EATING/DRINKING PLACE
PROJECT MANAGEMENT ADVISORS, INC.	1 TOWER PLACE SUITE 200	6500: PROFESSIONAL/SEMI-PROF. SERVICES
WESTBOROUGH KWIK SERV FOOD MART	1 WESTBOROUGH BLVD	5500: RETAIL AUTO/MARINE/AIRCRAFT
DENNY'S RESTAURANT	10 AIRPORT BLVD	5800: RETAIL EATING/DRINKING PLACE
WELLS FARGO BANK	10 Chestnut Ave	6500: PROFESSIONAL/SEMI-PROF. SERVICES
BRONS BARBER SHOP	100 Arroyo Dr	6200: PERSONAL SERVICES
KENNY REALTY CO INC.	100 ARROYO DR	6500: PROFESSIONAL/SEMI-PROF. SERVICES
EPITACIO M. SISON JR DDS	100 ARROYO DR STE C	6300: BUSINESS SERVICES
BRENTWOOD CHIROPRACTIC	100 HAZELWOOD DR	6500: PROFESSIONAL/SEMI-PROF. SERVICES
NAEEM PATEL D.C.	100 HAZELWOOD DR	6500: PROFESSIONAL/SEMI-PROF. SERVICES
TRAVELERS INN	100 HICKEY BLVD	1512: MOTELS & MOTOR HOTELS
AVIDBIOTICS CORP	100 KIMBALL WAY	3000: MANUFACTURING INDUSTRIES
TRANSIT VILLAGE DENTAL	100 Mc Lellan Dr	6500: PROFESSIONAL/SEMI-PROF. SERVICES
IN & OUT CLEANERS	100 MCLELLAN DR #106	6200: PERSONAL SERVICES
EYE LEVEL LEARNING CENTER OF SOUTH SAN F	100 MCLELLAN DR Suite #102	6200: PERSONAL SERVICES
SIMPLY FLOORS	100 PRODUCE AVE	5300: RETAIL GENERAL MERCHANDISE
PHOENIX20 INC	100 PRODUCE AVE #J	6300: BUSINESS SERVICES
IGLESIA NI CRISTO (CHURCH OF CHRIST)	100 PRODUCE AVE B	6300: BUSINESS SERVICES
MIRANDA & ASSOCIATES	100 PRODUCE AVE D-1	6300: BUSINESS SERVICES
AMERICAN MYC INC.	100 PRODUCE AVE K	5100: WHOLESALE SALES & DISTRIBUTOR
ALL POINTS NETWORKING	100 PRODUCE AVE STE E	5100: WHOLESALE SALES & DISTRIBUTOR
CLARKE CONSULTING, INC	100 PRODUCE AVE STE E	6500: PROFESSIONAL/SEMI-PROF. SERVICES
INTERNATIONAL LABORATORY USA	100 PRODUCE AVE STE G	5100: WHOLESALE SALES & DISTRIBUTOR
VIP EXPRESS	100 PRODUCE AVE STE G	6300: BUSINESS SERVICES
FABULOUSTREET.COM	100 PRODUCE AVE SUITE G	5300: RETAIL GENERAL MERCHANDISE
ABC LOGISTICS COMPANY	100 PRODUCE AVE Unit G	6300: BUSINESS SERVICES
NAILWARE	100 Produce Ave#1 STE I	5300: RETAIL GENERAL MERCHANDISE
P & D APPLIANCE SRVC CNTR INC	100 S LINDEN AVE	5300: RETAIL GENERAL MERCHANDISE

IZIZANI INITERNIATIONIAL INIC -II LOLIIC DARILIA	1400 LITALLAN/E	COZC. WADELIOUGING & CTODAGE
KIZAN INTERNATIONAL, INC dba LOUIS RAPHA	100 UTAH AVE	6376: WAREHOUSING & STORAGE
WOOLY RASCALS	1009 AIRPORT BLVD	3000: MANUFACTURING INDUSTRIES
ERLY'S SHEAR BEAUTY	101 - B HICKEY BLVD	6200: PERSONAL SERVICES
REMY ALMAZAN	101 #B HICKEY BLVD	6200: PERSONAL SERVICES
EUGENIA F. SANCHEZ	101 #B HICKEY BLVD	6200: PERSONAL SERVICES
CITIBANK, N.A.	101 ARROYO DR	6500: PROFESSIONAL/SEMI-PROF. SERVICES
SIMEX INTERNATIONAL	101 ASSOCIATED RD	5100: WHOLESALE SALES & DISTRIBUTOR
FORT MCKINLEY RESTAURANT & BAR	101 BRENTWOOD DR	5800: RETAIL EATING/DRINKING PLACE
FORT MCKINLEY RESTAURANT & BAR (HALL)	101 BRENTWOOD DR	7396: DANCE HALLS & BALLROOMS
ENC, INC.	101 HASKINS WAY	4921: FREIGHT FORWARDING SERVICES
ZEEBA RENT-A-VAN	101 HASKINS WAY	6300: BUSINESS SERVICES
CATHERINE COTE @ ERLY'S SHEAR BEAUTY	101 HICKEY BLVD	6200: PERSONAL SERVICES
EILEEN COTE @ ERLY'S SHEAR BEAUTY	101 HICKEY BLVD	6200: PERSONAL SERVICES
ALBERTO PINEDA	101 HICKEY BLVD # B	6200: PERSONAL SERVICES
ERLINDA DELA CRUZ @ ERLYS SHEAR BEAUTY	101 HICKEY BLVD #B	6200: PERSONAL SERVICES
MAE FULGENCIO @ ERLY'S SHEAR BEAUTY	101 HICKEY BLVD #B	6200: PERSONAL SERVICES
WINSTON MANOR DENTAL OFFICE	101 HICKEY BLVD #C	6500: PROFESSIONAL/SEMI-PROF. SERVICES
MONIKA BHARTI HIDDEN BEAUTY	101 HICKEY BLVD B	6200: PERSONAL SERVICES
UPS STORE, SHANKARBHAI CORP.	101 HICKEY BLVD STE A	5300: RETAIL GENERAL MERCHANDISE
BON APPETIT MANAGEMENT CO 31408-676300	101 OYSTER POINT BLVD	5800: RETAIL EATING/DRINKING PLACE
PENINOU FRENCH LAUNDRY	101 SO MAPLE AVE	6300: BUSINESS SERVICES
PNF SFO, LLC.	101 TERMINAL CT/160 Produce	4600: COMMERCIAL PARKING FACILITY
HARRY MCCUNE SOUND SERVICE	101 UTAH AVE	6300: BUSINESS SERVICES
HWA MAY MARKET INC. DBA PACIFIC SUPERMAR	1015 El Camino Real	5300: RETAIL GENERAL MERCHANDISE
MERJ INTERNATIONAL	1015 EL CAMINO REAL	6300: BUSINESS SERVICES
AYOFEMI SHANNON	101-B HICKEY BLVD	6200: PERSONAL SERVICES
EMERENCIANA PARDILLA	101-B HICKEY BLVD	6200: PERSONAL SERVICES
CARMEN TAYLOR SKIN CARE	101-B HICKEY BLVD	6200: PERSONAL SERVICES
PEET'S COFFEE & TEA	102 GRAND AVE	5800: RETAIL EATING/DRINKING PLACE
WINSTON LIQUORS	103 HICKEY BLVD	5300: RETAIL GENERAL MERCHANDISE
GRAND HOLIDAYS	103 LINDEN AVE	6200: PERSONAL SERVICES
GD ALLIANCE CONSULTING CO	103 LINDEN AVE	6300: BUSINESS SERVICES
COST LESS TRAVEL BARGAIN CENTER INC	103 LINDEN AVE	6300: BUSINESS SERVICES
MIKES AND KENS GROCERY & DELI	1031 AIRPORT BLVD	5800: RETAIL EATING/DRINKING PLACE
HARRIS BROS. AUTO BODY WORKS	104 So Linden Ave	6400: REPAIR SERVICE
ANDYS SUPER SHELL/SABEK, INC	1045 AIRPORT BLVD	6300: BUSINESS SERVICES
SUNBELT RENTALS, INC	105 ASSOCIATED RD	5300: RETAIL GENERAL MERCHANDISE
GD ALLIANCE CONSULTING CO COST LESS TRAVEL BARGAIN CENTER INC MIKES AND KENS GROCERY & DELI HARRIS BROS. AUTO BODY WORKS	103 LINDEN AVE 103 LINDEN AVE 1031 AIRPORT BLVD 104 So Linden Ave	6300: BUSINESS SERVICES 6300: BUSINESS SERVICES 5800: RETAIL EATING/DRINKING PLACE 6400: REPAIR SERVICE

FEDEX GROUND PACKAGE SYSTEM, INC.	1070 SAN MATEO AVE	4921: FREIGHT FORWARDING SERVICES
JAMES E. BARRETT CORP.	108 ASSOCIATED RD	5100: WHOLESALE SALES & DISTRIBUTOR
BF IMPORTS INC.	108 ASSOCIATED RD	5100: WHOLESALE SALES & DISTRIBUTOR
HEALTHY LIFESTYLE SHERWOOD HOME	108 SHERWOOD WAY	6200: PERSONAL SERVICES
UNITED PERFORMANCE CORPORATION	108 So Linden Ave	6400: REPAIR SERVICE
LEMONADE RESTAURANT GROUP, LLC	1080 SAN MATEO AVE	6300: BUSINESS SERVICES
AIR CULINAIRE WORLDWIDE	1098 SAN MATEO AVE	6300: BUSINESS SERVICES
ALVIN D. TROYER ASSOCIATES, INC.	1098 SAN MATEO AVE #4	6376: WAREHOUSING & STORAGE
TROYER'S DOOR CONTROL INC.	1098 SAN MATEO AVE #4	6620: SUB-CONTRACTOR CLASS C
NEXT ELECTRIC	1098 SAN MATEO AVE 2	6620: SUB-CONTRACTOR CLASS C
SHETAYA BUSINESS INC. DBA: THE SANDWICH	1098 SAN MATEO AVE STE A	5800: RETAIL EATING/DRINKING PLACE
PROJECT JUICE LLC	1098 SAN MATEO AVE SUITE # 5	3000: MANUFACTURING INDUSTRIES
LUXOR REAL ESTATE SERVICES	1098 SAN MATEO AVE SUITE 2	6300: BUSINESS SERVICES
BUTTONS INTERNATIONAL MFG INC.	11 AIRPORT BLVD #100 & 101	6300: BUSINESS SERVICES
JOSHUA BALTOR	11 AIRPORT BLVD #105	6500: PROFESSIONAL/SEMI-PROF. SERVICES
ALEXANDER M. CANONIZADO CPA	11 AIRPORT BLVD #108	6500: PROFESSIONAL/SEMI-PROF. SERVICES
C J CUSTOMS BROKER	11 Airport Blvd #200 & 102	6300: BUSINESS SERVICES
V.R. TRUCKING	11 AIRPORT BLVD #202	4921: FREIGHT FORWARDING SERVICES
ANDREW NG DBA JW INTERNATIONAL LOGISTICS	11 AIRPORT BLVD STE #102	6300: BUSINESS SERVICES
BIT 64, INC.	11 AIRPORT BLVD STE #104	6300: BUSINESS SERVICES
GRACIOUS TAX & RETIREMENT PLANNING, INC	11 AIRPORT BLVD STE 103	6500: PROFESSIONAL/SEMI-PROF. SERVICES
PATINO AUTO BROKERS GROUP LLC	11 AIRPORT BLVD STE 107	5100: WHOLESALE SALES & DISTRIBUTOR
ACSI TRANSPORT	11 Airport Blvd STE 203	4921: FREIGHT FORWARDING SERVICES
ALLCARGO EXPRESS, LLC	11 AIRPORT BLVD STE 203	4921: FREIGHT FORWARDING SERVICES
Shield 101	11 AIRPORT BLVD STE 209	5300: RETAIL GENERAL MERCHANDISE
IICHIKO USA, INC	11 S AIRPORT BLVD	6300: BUSINESS SERVICES
ELVIA'S HAIR DESIGN & GIFT	110 B HICKEY BLVD	6200: PERSONAL SERVICES
SUBWAY 42575	110 GRAND AVE	5800: RETAIL EATING/DRINKING PLACE
ONE HOUR DRY CLEANING	110 HAZELWOOD DR	6200: PERSONAL SERVICES
XTRA OIL DBA CHEVRON	110 HICKEY BLVD	5500: RETAIL AUTO/MARINE/AIRCRAFT
XTRA OIL DBA CARLS JR/GREEN BU	110 HICKEY BLVD	5800: RETAIL EATING/DRINKING PLACE
ACEVEDOS TIRES	110 LINDEN AVE	6400: REPAIR SERVICE
N.O.D. AUTO BODY SHOP	110 LUX AVE	6400: REPAIR SERVICE
NELSON-KENT AIR INC	110 SO MAPLE AVE	6620: SUB-CONTRACTOR CLASS C
AUTO WORLD COLLISION	1100 SAN MATEO AVE	6400: REPAIR SERVICE
PEOPLEREADY	1103 AIRPORT BLVD	6300: BUSINESS SERVICES
BROTHERS' FURNITURE CORPORATION	1103 El Camino Real	5300: RETAIL GENERAL MERCHANDISE
BIOSURPLUS, INC.	111 KIMBALL WAY	6376: WAREHOUSING & STORAGE
HOTEL FOCUS SFO	111 MITCHELL AVE	1512: MOTELS & MOTOR HOTELS
REDUXIO SYSTEMS INC	111 PINE AVE	6300: BUSINESS SERVICES
WALTER & MILLIE 244 INC.	1111 EL CAMINO REAL	5800: RETAIL EATING/DRINKING PLACE
RNK, LLC DBA DAYS INN	1113 AIRPORT BLVD	1512: MOTELS & MOTOR HOTELS
HEALTHRIGHT 360	1115 Mission Road	6200: PERSONAL SERVICES
KAMU SUSHI, INC	112 GRAND AVE	5800: RETAIL EATING/DRINKING PLACE

JP AUTO BODY	112 S LINDEN AVE	6400: REPAIR SERVICE
ATTILA CARGO EXPRESS	112 STARLITE ST	4921: FREIGHT FORWARDING SERVICES
AMERICAN ETC INC/ROYAL LAUNDRY	1120 SAN MATEO AVE	6200: PERSONAL SERVICES
AMGEN SAN FRANCISCO LLC	1120 VETERANS BLVD	3000: MANUFACTURING INDUSTRIES
PLUS ONE HOLDINGS, INC.	1120 VETERANS BLVD	6300: BUSINESS SERVICES
OPTICA OPTOMETRY	1121 EL CAMINO REAL	6500: PROFESSIONAL/SEMI-PROF. SERVICES
TRINITY DENTAL CARE	1124 MISSION RD	6500: PROFESSIONAL/SEMI-PROF. SERVICES
DOLORES DELA CRUZ	1125 EL CAMINO REAL	6200: PERSONAL SERVICES
ROSY'S HAIR DESIGN	1125 EL CAMINO REAL	6200: PERSONAL SERVICES
AUNTIE EM'S FINE FOODS & PASTRIES	1127 EL CAMINO REAL	5800: RETAIL EATING/DRINKING PLACE
GRAYSTEEL ENGINEERING INC.	1129 AIRPORT BLVD	5100: WHOLESALE SALES & DISTRIBUTOR
BAY CONTRACT MAINTENANCE INC	1129 Airport Blvd	6200: PERSONAL SERVICES
ALL PRO FACILITY SUPPLIES, INC.	1129 AIRPORT BLVD	6200: PERSONAL SERVICES
KARILAGAN	1129 EL CAMINO REAL	5800: RETAIL EATING/DRINKING PLACE
J&J MARKET LIQUOR & DELI	113 GRAND AVE	5300: RETAIL GENERAL MERCHANDISE
PRONTO LASAGNERIA & PIZZERIA INC.	113 GRAND AVE	5800: RETAIL EATING/DRINKING PLACE
KELLY-MOORE PAINT CO INC	113 HICKEY BLVD	5300: RETAIL GENERAL MERCHANDISE
HERE, DOGGY!	113 S LINDEN AVE	6200: PERSONAL SERVICES
JOANNS ENTERPRISES INC	1131 EL CAMINO REAL	5800: RETAIL EATING/DRINKING PLACE
STEVEN A DUGONI DMD	1131 MISSION RD	6500: PROFESSIONAL/SEMI-PROF. SERVICES
DR MAZZETTI'S OFFICE	1131 Mission Rd	6500: PROFESSIONAL/SEMI-PROF. SERVICES
NAKAMITSU AND MACAPAGAL DENTAL	1131 MISSION RD	6500: PROFESSIONAL/SEMI-PROF. SERVICES
VERONICA AVALOS, DDS	1131 MISSION RD	6500: PROFESSIONAL/SEMI-PROF. SERVICES
COOL SMILE DENTAL	1131 Mission Rd	6500: PROFESSIONAL/SEMI-PROF. SERVICES
SEYRANIAN REAL ESTATE LLC	1133 EL CAMINO REAL # 6	6300: BUSINESS SERVICES
BAY AREA HAIR INSTITUTE	1133 EL CAMINO REAL #1	6200: PERSONAL SERVICES
MYINT SWE DDS, INC	1133 EL CAMINO REAL #3	6500: PROFESSIONAL/SEMI-PROF. SERVICES
RESSLER CHIROPRACTIC INC	1133 EL CAMINO REAL #7	6500: PROFESSIONAL/SEMI-PROF. SERVICES
ANGELICA D NAVAL DDS INC	1133 EL CAMINO REAL STE 4	6500: PROFESSIONAL/SEMI-PROF. SERVICES
PURE SMILE DENTAL GROUP	1133 EL CAMINO REAL STE 5	6500: PROFESSIONAL/SEMI-PROF. SERVICES
SONIA R. MENDEZ, DDS, INC.	1135 MISSION RD	6500: PROFESSIONAL/SEMI-PROF. SERVICES
MARK A BARRADAS, DDS	1135 MISSION RD STE 101	6500: PROFESSIONAL/SEMI-PROF. SERVICES
JOSHUA NG DENTAL GROUP, INC.	1135 MISSION RD Ste 102	6500: PROFESSIONAL/SEMI-PROF. SERVICES
SOUTHMAIN REJUVENATION INSTITUTE	1135 MISSION RD STE 201	6500: PROFESSIONAL/SEMI-PROF. SERVICES
7-ELEVEN STORE #22498E	1136 MISSION RD	5300: RETAIL GENERAL MERCHANDISE
PENINSULA BATTERY CO.	1139 AIRPORT BLVD	5300: RETAIL GENERAL MERCHANDISE
TARKMAN BROTHERS	114 EDISON AVE	5100: WHOLESALE SALES & DISTRIBUTOR
7 ELEVEN 2366-35063A	114 HARBOR WAY	5500: RETAIL AUTO/MARINE/AIRCRAFT
BILL GROSSMANS SCH OF KENPO KARATE	114 HAZELWOOD DR	6200: PERSONAL SERVICES
BUZZ HASKINS EQPT CO INC	114 SO MAPLE AVE	6610: GENERAL CONTRACTOR CLASS A OR B
GARDEN CLUB	1144 MISSION RD	5800: RETAIL EATING/DRINKING PLACE
LIDIAS ITALIAN DELICACIES	1148 MISSION RD	5800: RETAIL EATING/DRINKING PLACE
DIKHAN FOODS, LLC	115 Hickey Blvd	5800: RETAIL EATING/DRINKING PLACE
SUN SHINE LIQUOR	1150 MISSION RD	5300: RETAIL GENERAL MERCHANDISE

COMPASS ONE LLC DBA EUREST DINING SVCS	1150 VETERANS BLVD	5800: RETAIL EATING/DRINKING PLACE
ANNA'S BEAUTY PARLOR	1152 MISSION RD	6200: PERSONAL SERVICES
C & L SPORTING GOODS	1154 MISSION RD	5300: RETAIL GENERAL MERCHANDISE
JOSEPH DANIEL DBA JD SERVICES	1155 AIRPORT BLVD	6400: REPAIR SERVICE
MAX'S OF MANILA	1155 EL CAMINO REAL	5800: RETAIL EATING/DRINKING PLACE
NFG SAN FRANCISCO, LLC dba DOMINO'S 7937	1158 MISSION RD	5800: RETAIL EATING/DRINKING PLACE
THE PAWINGTON	116 BEACON ST	6200: PERSONAL SERVICES
LOS COMPADRES TAQUERIA	116 GRAND AVE	5800: RETAIL EATING/DRINKING PLACE
SPEED WASH	1160 MISSION RD	6200: PERSONAL SERVICES
LMS AUTOMOTION, INC	1160 SAN MATEO AVE	6400: REPAIR SERVICE
GAIL'S CLEANERS	1162 MISSION RD	6200: PERSONAL SERVICES
MATEO AVE MINI STORAGE	1162 SAN MATEO AVE	6300: BUSINESS SERVICES
HAIRLINE	1164 MISSION RD	6200: PERSONAL SERVICES
URBAN SPROUTS DAY SCHOOL	1165 EL CAMINO REAL	6200: PERSONAL SERVICES
SUNSHINE PHARMACY	1166 MISSION ROAD	6500: PROFESSIONAL/SEMI-PROF. SERVICES
EURO DESIGN BODY-PAINT SPECLTS	1168 SAN MATEO AVE	6300: BUSINESS SERVICES
SKY DRAGON SSF RESTAURANT INC	117 SOUTHWOOD DR	5800: RETAIL EATING/DRINKING PLACE
SALVATION ARMY, THE	1170 MISSION ROAD	5300: RETAIL GENERAL MERCHANDISE
CALICO LIFE SCIENCES, LLC	1170 VETERANS BLVD G,F	6500: PROFESSIONAL/SEMI-PROF. SERVICES
SCHAAF & WHEELER, CONSULTING CIVIL ENGIN	1171 HOMESTEAD RD STE 255	6500: PROFESSIONAL/SEMI-PROF. SERVICES
DR KENNETH R REISENAUER DC	1177 MISSION RD	6500: PROFESSIONAL/SEMI-PROF. SERVICES
PORCELAIN STUDIO INC	1177 MISSION RD	6500: PROFESSIONAL/SEMI-PROF. SERVICES
MORELLO FAMILY CHIROPRACTIC	1177 Mission Rd	6500: PROFESSIONAL/SEMI-PROF. SERVICES
PRIME MALE MEDICAL	1177 MISSION RD #C	6500: PROFESSIONAL/SEMI-PROF. SERVICES
SHIVA AUTO REPAIR & SERVICES	118 S SPRUCE AVE	6400: REPAIR SERVICE
GOLDEN HILL MONUMENT CORP.	118 STARLITE ST	6376: WAREHOUSING & STORAGE
CAI AUTO BODY	1180 SAN MATEO AVE	6400: REPAIR SERVICE
RIGEL PHARMACEUTICALS, INC.	1180 VETERANS BLVD	3000: MANUFACTURING INDUSTRIES
EURO AUTOBODY	119 S LINDEN AVE	6400: REPAIR SERVICE
PENNY'S SKIN CARE & NAILS	120 BRENTWOOD DR	6200: PERSONAL SERVICES
MAX'S COMMISSARY	120 E GRAND AVE	6300: BUSINESS SERVICES
EDNAS ICHIBAN	120 HAZELWOOD DR	5800: RETAIL EATING/DRINKING PLACE
ROYAL INN	120 HICKEY BLVD	1512: MOTELS & MOTOR HOTELS
SNAREWEIGHT	120 S LINDEN AVE #201	3000: MANUFACTURING INDUSTRIES
H.I.T. WALL STUDIOS	120 SO LINDEN AVE	6300: BUSINESS SERVICES
CAFFE TRIO	1200 EL CAMINO REAL	5300: RETAIL GENERAL MERCHANDISE
MORRISON MGT. SPECIALISTS, INC.	1200 EL CAMINO REAL	5300: RETAIL GENERAL MERCHANDISE
FRESH & NATURAL CAFE, LLC	1200 El Camino Real	5800: RETAIL EATING/DRINKING PLACE
KAISER FOUNDATION HOSPITALS	1200 EL CAMINO REAL	6200: PERSONAL SERVICES
PERMANENTE MEDICAL GROUP, THE	1200 EL CAMINO REAL	6500: PROFESSIONAL/SEMI-PROF. SERVICES
COMFORT INN & SUITES, SFO NORTH	121 E GRAND AVE	1511: HOTELS
ANDYS RESTAURANT	121 HICKEY BLVD	5800: RETAIL EATING/DRINKING PLACE
BELLANTI PLUMBING INC	121 S MAPLE AVE #10	6620: SUB-CONTRACTOR CLASS C
LITTLE GREEN CYCLO, LLC	121 S MAPLE AVE #13 & 14	6200: PERSONAL SERVICES

NORTH BEACH BAKING	121 S MAPLE AVE #15	5100: WHOLESALE SALES & DISTRIBUTOR
VILLA ITALIA GOURMET FOOD&WINE	121 S MAPLE AVE #16	5100: WHOLESALE SALES & DISTRIBUTOR
JFQ BASKETS	121 S MAPLE AVE #6	5100: WHOLESALE SALES & DISTRIBUTOR
ASPEN TRANSPORTATION	121 S MAPLE AVE STE 1	6300: BUSINESS SERVICES
GARRETT MANUFACTURING	121 S MAPLE AVE STE 8	3000: MANUFACTURING INDUSTRIES
VIDEO AMUSEMENT, INC.	121 SO MAPLE AVE #11	5342: MISCELLANEOUS VENDING MACHINES
B. J. CRYSTAL, INC.	121 So Maple Ave #5	5100: WHOLESALE SALES & DISTRIBUTOR
VIDEO AMUSEMENT INC.	121 SO MAPLE AVE STE 11	6376: WAREHOUSING & STORAGE
PARC EVENTS AND CATERING	121 SO. MAPLE AVE #3	6300: BUSINESS SERVICES
NUTRITIOUS DELICIOUS FOOD CO	121 SOUTH MAPLE AVE #7	3000: MANUFACTURING INDUSTRIES
CORT BUSINESS SERVICES CORP	1210 SAN MATEO AVE	6300: BUSINESS SERVICES
CHOMPERS PEDIATRIC DENTISTRY	1215 MISSION RD	6500: PROFESSIONAL/SEMI-PROF. SERVICES
IKB STONE, INC.	122 SO. LINDEN AVE	6610: GENERAL CONTRACTOR CLASS A OR B
WING & LIANG	122 STARLITE ST	6376: WAREHOUSING & STORAGE
MANNING TRADING COMPANY	1220 SAN MATEO AVE	5100: WHOLESALE SALES & DISTRIBUTOR
SOUTH CITY SHELL	123 LINDEN AVE	5500: RETAIL AUTO/MARINE/AIRCRAFT
GRAND SHOE SERVICE	124 BRENTWOOD DR	5300: RETAIL GENERAL MERCHANDISE
TANEGA PROFESSIONAL DENTAL CORP.	124 HAZELWOOD DR	6500: PROFESSIONAL/SEMI-PROF. SERVICES
ANVO NAILS	124 HICKEY BLVD #133	6200: PERSONAL SERVICES
UCCELLI AND ASSOCIATES	1243 MISSION ROAD	6300: BUSINESS SERVICES
JOHN B DELL DDS	1245 MISSION RD	6500: PROFESSIONAL/SEMI-PROF. SERVICES
SOUTH CITY GROCERY OUTLET	125 HICKEY BLVD	5300: RETAIL GENERAL MERCHANDISE
NORTHWOOD DENTAL CARE	125 Northwood Dr #A	6500: PROFESSIONAL/SEMI-PROF. SERVICES
SERENEMIND CLINICAL SERVICES	125 NORTHWOOD DR #C	6300: BUSINESS SERVICES
BLUE SKY AUTO BODY	125 S LINDEN AVE	6400: REPAIR SERVICE
PENINOU, INC	125 STARLITE ST	6376: WAREHOUSING & STORAGE
PARKVIEW PRODUCE CO INC.	125 TERMINAL CT #40	5100: WHOLESALE SALES & DISTRIBUTOR
BROTHERS PRODUCE	125 TERMINAL CT #63	5100: WHOLESALE SALES & DISTRIBUTOR
T M SUMMIT INC	125 TERMINAL CT STE 40	5300: RETAIL GENERAL MERCHANDISE
BRUNOS QUALITY PRODUCE	125 TERMINAL CT STE 65-68	5100: WHOLESALE SALES & DISTRIBUTOR
MOE AUTO REPAIR	1266 San Mateo Ave	6400: REPAIR SERVICE
THE ESSENTIAL INGREDIENTS BAKERY AND CAF	127 SO LINDEN AVE	5800: RETAIL EATING/DRINKING PLACE
WERKSHOP LLC	1270 San Mateo Ave	6400: REPAIR SERVICE
AIRPORT VAN RENTAL, INC. 2ND LOCATION	1272 SAN MATEO BLVD	6300: BUSINESS SERVICES
MARITE R CRUZ DMD	128 BRENTWOOD DR	6500: PROFESSIONAL/SEMI-PROF. SERVICES
HAWAIIAN DRIVE INN	128 HAZELWOOD DR	5800: RETAIL EATING/DRINKING PLACE
INTERSTATE GRADING & PAVING+	128 SOUTH MAPLE AVE	6610: GENERAL CONTRACTOR CLASS A OR B
ABSOLUTELY MUSIC, INC.	128 STARLITE ST	6376: WAREHOUSING & STORAGE
AP ENTERPRISE	129 S LINDEN AVE	6400: REPAIR SERVICE
NATURAL LIFE AQUARIUM	129 SOUTHWOOD	5300: RETAIL GENERAL MERCHANDISE
BIGBREAK LLC 2ND LOCATION	129 STARLITE ST	3000: MANUFACTURING INDUSTRIES
EDLEN ELECTRICAL SERVICES	129 SYLVESTER RD	6300: BUSINESS SERVICES
ULTRA CLEAN TECHNOLOGY	130 BEACON ST	3000: MANUFACTURING INDUSTRIES
RESOURCES FOR READING	130 East Grand Ave	5100: WHOLESALE SALES & DISTRIBUTOR

MEGA TRANS CORPORATION	130 PRODUCE AVE #B	4921: FREIGHT FORWARDING SERVICES
JEANNETTE, INC DBA: JEANNETTE	130 PRODUCE AVE #E	6300: BUSINESS SERVICES
GREENSTAR MARKETING INC.	130 PRODUCE AVE STE #L	6300: BUSINESS SERVICES
G&O AUTO BODY AND REPAIR	130 S LINDEN AVE #B	6400: REPAIR SERVICE
S & W AUTOWORKS	130 SO LINDEN AVE #A	6400: REPAIR SERVICE
GOOD & RICH MARKET	130 SO SPRUCE AVE	5300: RETAIL GENERAL MERCHANDISE
UNLIMITED TOOL REPAIR & FABRICATION, INC	130 SOUTH LINDEN AVE H	6400: REPAIR SERVICE
PUGA AUTO REPAIR	130 SOUTH LINDEN AVE STE D	6400: REPAIR SERVICE
COURTYARD MANAGEMENT CORP.	1300 VETERANS BLVD	1511: HOTELS
APEX CLEANING AND JANITORIAL	1301 BEACON AVE	6200: PERSONAL SERVICES
CENTRAL CONCRETE SUPPLY CO INC	1305 San Mateo Ave	3000: MANUFACTURING INDUSTRIES
NEW METHOD FUR DRESSING CO	131 BEACON ST	3000: MANUFACTURING INDUSTRIES
SAN FRANCISCO EXPORT PACKING	131 S MAPLE AVE #2	6376: WAREHOUSING & STORAGE
WASCHE, INC	131 S MAPLE AVE #6	6376: WAREHOUSING & STORAGE
REPERTOIRE PRODUCTIONS	131 S MAPLE AVE #7	6300: BUSINESS SERVICES
BROADWAY TYPEWRITER COMPANY INC.	131 S MAPLE AVE 5	6376: WAREHOUSING & STORAGE
GROW SHOP HYDROPONICS	131 S MAPLE AVE STE 3	5100: WHOLESALE SALES & DISTRIBUTOR
BIGBREAK LLC / DBA CHEFABLES	131 SO MAPLE AVE STE 4	3000: MANUFACTURING INDUSTRIES
FRESH LINE PRODUCE	131 TERMINAL CT	5100: WHOLESALE SALES & DISTRIBUTOR
BANNER FRUIT CO	131 TERMINAL CT	5100: WHOLESALE SALES & DISTRIBUTOR
CARCIONES PRODUCE CO INC	131 TERMINAL CT	5100: WHOLESALE SALES & DISTRIBUTOR
EARTHQUAKE PRODUCE	131 TERMINAL CT	5100: WHOLESALE SALES & DISTRIBUTOR
FRANZELLA DISTRIBUTING	131 TERMINAL CT	6300: BUSINESS SERVICES
SOUTH CITY PALLET CO	131 TERMINAL CT	6300: BUSINESS SERVICES
JV PRODUCE	131 TERMINAL CT #40-A	5100: WHOLESALE SALES & DISTRIBUTOR
PETRA PRODUCE, INC.	131 Terminal Ct #46	5100: WHOLESALE SALES & DISTRIBUTOR
RIGO'S PRODUCE CORPORATION	131 Terminal Ct #50	5100: WHOLESALE SALES & DISTRIBUTOR
FRANZELLA PRODUCE INC.	131 TERMINAL CT #55-56	5300: RETAIL GENERAL MERCHANDISE
TWIN PEAKS DISTRIBUTING	131 TERMINAL CT #63	6300: BUSINESS SERVICES
CALI FRESH PRODUCE SF INC.	131 TERMINAL CT 40,C,D,E	5100: WHOLESALE SALES & DISTRIBUTOR
BERKELEY BOWL PRODUCE INC.	131 TERMINAL CT STE #7	5100: WHOLESALE SALES & DISTRIBUTOR
COAST TROPICAL	131 TERMINAL CT STE 14	5100: WHOLESALE SALES & DISTRIBUTOR
J. GOMEZ PRODUCE, INC.	131 TERMINAL CT STE 35	5100: WHOLESALE SALES & DISTRIBUTOR
A & A PRODUCE INC	131 TERMINAL CT STE 42	5100: WHOLESALE SALES & DISTRIBUTOR
C.B. EDULIS	131 Terminal Ct STE 43	5100: WHOLESALE SALES & DISTRIBUTOR
DM DISTRIBUTOR, INC	131 Terminal Ct STE 57	6300: BUSINESS SERVICES
SHASTA PRODUCE	131 TERMINAL CT STE 67	5100: WHOLESALE SALES & DISTRIBUTOR
GOOD STUFF DISTRIBUTOR, INC.	131 W HARRIS AVE	5100: WHOLESALE SALES & DISTRIBUTOR
PASSION DECOR FURNITURE	132 BRENTWOOD DR	5300: RETAIL GENERAL MERCHANDISE
FRIDITAS	132 HAZELWOOD DR	5300: RETAIL GENERAL MERCHANDISE
JMB CONSTRUCTION	132 S MAPLE AVE	6610: GENERAL CONTRACTOR CLASS A OR B
YOUR LOCATION LUBRICATION LLC	132 STARLITE ST	6300: BUSINESS SERVICES
GREAT VACATION TOURS	1320 SAN MATEO AVE	6300: BUSINESS SERVICES
GRANITE ROCK COMPANY 82392	1321 LOWRIE AVE	6610: GENERAL CONTRACTOR CLASS A OR B

R & S ERECTION NORTH PEN	133 S LINDEN AVE	6620: SUB-CONTRACTOR CLASS C
RHINA'S DECOR VICTORIA SEDAN SERVICE (MAJLESSI&CO,INC)	133 SOUTHWOOD CTR 133 SOUTHWOOD CTR	3000: MANUFACTURING INDUSTRIES 6300: BUSINESS SERVICES
BROADWAY SHEET METAL & MFG	133 STARLITE ST	6620: SUB-CONTRACTOR CLASS C
	1331 SAN MATEO AVE	6400: REPAIR SERVICE
ROYAL AUTO SERVICE SHIP ART INTERNATIONAL	1331 SAN MATEO AVE	
GIANT HORSE PRINTING INC		6200: PERSONAL SERVICES
	1336 SAN MATEO AVE	6300: BUSINESS SERVICES
CARLA MILLER @ LORNA'S SALON	134 HAZELWOOD DR	6200: PERSONAL SERVICES
Nelia Mamosca at Lorna's Salon Int.	134 HAZELWOOD DR	6200: PERSONAL SERVICES
LORNA'S SALON INTERNATIONAL	134 HAZELWOOD DR	6200: PERSONAL SERVICES
AMERICAN TECHNOLOGIES NETWORK	1341 SAN MATEO AVE	6300: BUSINESS SERVICES
CORPORATE IDENTITY SYSTEMS	1342 SAN MATEO AVE	3000: MANUFACTURING INDUSTRIES
SAN FRANCISCO MUSEUM OF MODERN ART	1345/1353 LOWRIE AVE	6376: WAREHOUSING & STORAGE
MOTION INDUSTRIES, INC DBA MOSS RUBBER &	1349 SAN MATEO AVE	5100: WHOLESALE SALES & DISTRIBUTOR
SHELL OIL PRODUCTS US	135 N ACCESS RD	5100: WHOLESALE SALES & DISTRIBUTOR
SPRUCE AVENUE PET HOSPITAL INC.	135 S SPRUCE AVE	6500: PROFESSIONAL/SEMI-PROF. SERVICES
BROADMOOR LUMBER & PLYWOOD	1350 EL CAMINO REAL	5300: RETAIL GENERAL MERCHANDISE
SES INTERNATIONAL	1350 EL CAMINO REAL	6300: BUSINESS SERVICES
RESIDENCE INN-OYSTER POINT	1350 VETERANS BLVD	1511: HOTELS
KARTWERKS, INC	1352 LOWRIE AVE	6400: REPAIR SERVICE
GREEN STAR LAUNDRY & LINEN	1352 SAN MATEO AVENUE	6300: BUSINESS SERVICES
ARCO'S SELF STORAGE	1357 SAN MATEO AVE	6376: WAREHOUSING & STORAGE
JOIVENN PRODUCTS	1357 SAN MATEO AVE #1635	6300: BUSINESS SERVICES
LINS	1359 LOWRIE AVE	5100: WHOLESALE SALES & DISTRIBUTOR
BARK N BUBBLES	136 BRENTWOOD DR	6200: PERSONAL SERVICES
NEW GOLDEN WOK RESTAURANT	136 HAZELWOOD DR	5800: RETAIL EATING/DRINKING PLACE
JUAN M.GONZALES, CARPENTARY	136 S LINDEN AVE APT#G	6620: SUB-CONTRACTOR CLASS C
CHAMPION CAPITAL, INC.	136 S LINDEN AVE Ste H	5300: RETAIL GENERAL MERCHANDISE
SIGNATURE BODY SHOP	136 SO LINDEN AVE #A	6400: REPAIR SERVICE
FANTASTIC AUTO BODY	136 SO LINDEN AVE #D&E	6400: REPAIR SERVICE
WU'S AUTO CENTER	136 SO LINDEN AVE STE B-C	6400: REPAIR SERVICE
W.M. DICKERSON CO.	1364 SAN MATEO AVE	6300: BUSINESS SERVICES
MARKET PRODUCE SALES, INC.	1364 SAN MATEO AVE #210	6300: BUSINESS SERVICES
PEKING HANDICRAFT, INC.	1365 LOWRIE AVE	6376: WAREHOUSING & STORAGE
SEQUOIA SALES	1366 SAN MATEO AVE	6500: PROFESSIONAL/SEMI-PROF. SERVICES
ARCO'S SELF STORAGE	1367 SAN MATEO AVE	6200: PERSONAL SERVICES
COSMOPROF PROFESSIONAL SALONS #9351	137 HICKEY BLVD	5300: RETAIL GENERAL MERCHANDISE
47 HILLS BREWING COMPANY	137 S LINDEN AVE	3000: MANUFACTURING INDUSTRIES
SAGA MUSICAL INSTRUMENTS, INC.	137 UTAH AVE	5100: WHOLESALE SALES & DISTRIBUTOR
CITY BAKING CO	1373 LOWRIE AVE	5100: WHOLESALE SALES & DISTRIBUTOR
GOLD STAR GROUP, INC.	1374 LOWRIE AVE	5100: WHOLESALE SALES & DISTRIBUTOR
GOLD STAR GROUP, INC.	1374 LOWRIE AVE	6400: REPAIR SERVICE
SAN FRANCISCO WINDOW & DOOR	1375 LOWRIE AVE	5300: RETAIL GENERAL MERCHANDISE
GRACE BODY SHOP INC.	1379 San Mateo Ave	6400: REPAIR SERVICE

MEYERS SHEET METAL BOX, INC.	138 W HARRIS AVE	3000: MANUFACTURING INDUSTRIES
SUPER CROWN CATERING INC	1381 LOWRIE AVE	5100: WHOLESALE SALES & DISTRIBUTOR
FRE REPAIR AKA C. FOLLNER RACING	1381 SAN MATEO AVE	3000: MANUFACTURING INDUSTRIES
KING SCAFFOLDING, INC.	1383 LOWRIE AVE	6620: SUB-CONTRACTOR CLASS C
DJ & J AUTO CARE	1383 SAN MATEO AVE	6400: REPAIR SERVICE
RMI MECHANICAL CONTRACTORS	1385 LOWRIE AVE.	6620: SUB-CONTRACTOR CLASS C
MARJORIE BAER ACC, INC.	1387 LOWRIE AVE	3000: MANUFACTURING INDUSTRIES
FULL GRIP CROSSFIT	1387 LOWRIE AVE	7425: RECREATION GYM/ATHLETIC CLUBS
CALPICO INC/CALIF PIPE SERV	1387 SAN MATEO AVE	3000: MANUFACTURING INDUSTRIES
PEKING HANDICRAFT INC	1388 SAN MATEO AVE	5100: WHOLESALE SALES & DISTRIBUTOR
BEDROSIANS	139 MARCO WAY	5100: WHOLESALE SALES & DISTRIBUTOR
J.H. WEST GLOBAL LOGISTICS LLC	139 MITCHELL AVE #114	4921: FREIGHT FORWARDING SERVICES
SK IMPORTS & EXPORT INC	139 MITCHELL AVE #118	4921: FREIGHT FORWARDING SERVICES
ALFA INTERNATIONAL LOGISTICS, INC.	139 MITCHELL AVE #201	6300: BUSINESS SERVICES
AUTO 101	139 MITCHELL AVE #202	5100: WHOLESALE SALES & DISTRIBUTOR
TERRA NOVA TRADE SERVICES	139 Mitchell Ave #233	6500: PROFESSIONAL/SEMI-PROF. SERVICES
KEITH J HWANG CHB	139 MITCHELL AVE 105	6200: PERSONAL SERVICES
8L DESIGN, INC.	139 MITCHELL AVE 215	6500: PROFESSIONAL/SEMI-PROF. SERVICES
HECO INTERNATIONAL LLC	139 MITCHELL AVE 216	6300: BUSINESS SERVICES
AIR MARKET EXPRESS LTD	139 MITCHELL AVE STE #205	4921: FREIGHT FORWARDING SERVICES
ONTRAC TRANSPORT, INC.	139 MITCHELL AVE STE 118	6300: BUSINESS SERVICES
JCW INTERNATIONAL GROUP	139 MITCHELL AVE STE 121	4921: FREIGHT FORWARDING SERVICES
SK TRANSPORTATION INC	139 MITCHELL AVE STE 122	6300: BUSINESS SERVICES
TRANSTAR EXPRESS, INC	139 MITCHELL AVE STE 208	4921: FREIGHT FORWARDING SERVICES
HENRY H HONG CPA, INC.	139 Mitchell Ave STE 212	6500: PROFESSIONAL/SEMI-PROF. SERVICES
3L INTERNATIONAL INCORPORATED	139 Mitchell Ave STE 214	6300: BUSINESS SERVICES
ORIOX CUSTOMS BROKER, INC	139 Mitchell Ave STE 223	6300: BUSINESS SERVICES
QIAOYU (USA), INC.	139 MITCHELL AVE STE 228	5100: WHOLESALE SALES & DISTRIBUTOR
AIR-SEA FORWARDERS, INC	139 MITCHELL AVE STE 232	6300: BUSINESS SERVICES
NICOYA LOGISTICS, INC	139 MITCHELL AVE STE 234	4921: FREIGHT FORWARDING SERVICES
EXPRESS LINE CORPORATION	139 Mitchell Avenue 102	4921: FREIGHT FORWARDING SERVICES
URBAN GARDENS W	1394 LOWRIE AVE	5100: WHOLESALE SALES & DISTRIBUTOR
IENERGY DISTRIBUTION INC	1399 Lowrie Ave	5100: WHOLESALE SALES & DISTRIBUTOR
ONE ORGANIC LLC	1399 Lowrie Avenue	5100: WHOLESALE SALES & DISTRIBUTOR
CUTS AND COLOURS BY LENNIE	140 BRENTWOOD DR	6200: PERSONAL SERVICES
LOS CUATES TAQUERIA	140 HAZELWOOD DRIVE	5800: RETAIL EATING/DRINKING PLACE
PRODUCE SHELL	140 PRODUCE AVE	5500: RETAIL AUTO/MARINE/AIRCRAFT
AUTO PRECISION REPAIR	140 S LINDEN AVE #A	6400: REPAIR SERVICE
ADVANCED SMOG S LINDEN DBA ADVANCED SMOG	140 S LINDEN AVE #B	6300: BUSINESS SERVICES
SSF AUTO CENTER	140 S LINDEN AVE #D	6400: REPAIR SERVICE
MILLS MONTESSORI SCHOOL	1400 Hillside Blvd	6300: BUSINESS SERVICES
BAY BADMINTON CENTER	1404 SAN MATEO AVE	7415: RECREATION ROLLER SKATING RINK & MISC.
ELEAZAR PANOPIO DENTAL OFFICE	1405 HUNTINGTON AVE #130	6500: PROFESSIONAL/SEMI-PROF. SERVICES
HAI ZHU TRADING INC	1405 Huntington Ave #150	5100: WHOLESALE SALES & DISTRIBUTOR

FELL TRAVEL INC.	1405 HUNTINGTON AVE #200	6200: PERSONAL SERVICES
UNITED ENTERPRISES	1405 HUNTINGTON AVE 150	5100: WHOLESALE SALES & DISTRIBUTOR
VERONICA HERRERA, E.A.	1405 HUNTINGTON AVE 170	6500: PROFESSIONAL/SEMI-PROF. SERVICES
DESMARAIS CHIROPRACTIC, INC.	1405 HUNTINGTON AVE STE 102	6500: PROFESSIONAL/SEMI-PROF. SERVICES
CUNEO CHIROPRACTIC	1405 HUNTINGTON AVE STE 102	6500: PROFESSIONAL/SEMI-PROF. SERVICES
PAYROLL TIME	1405 HUNTINGTON AVE STE 160	6300: BUSINESS SERVICES
JASPER L TRAN, CPA	1405 HUNTINGTON AVE STE 160	6500: PROFESSIONAL/SEMI-PROF. SERVICES
COMERFORD TAX SVCS	1405 HUNTINGTON AVE STE 205	6300: BUSINESS SERVICES
Matthew Khun, DDs & Sandra Chang	1405 HUNTINGTON AVE STE 213	6500: PROFESSIONAL/SEMI-PROF. SERVICES
FRANK L FAY DDS	1405 HUNTINGTON AVE STE 217	6500: PROFESSIONAL/SEMI-PROF. SERVICES
GERALD TENCH STATE FARM INSURANCE	1405 HUNTINGTON AVE STE 305	6500: PROFESSIONAL/SEMI-PROF. SERVICES
CIRCUS ALARM CO., INC. DBA ASSOCIATED SE	1405 Huntington Ave STE 305	6620: SUB-CONTRACTOR CLASS C
CANYON WOODS INTERNATIONAL, INC	1405 HUNTINGTON AVE STE 310	6500: PROFESSIONAL/SEMI-PROF. SERVICES
AIKIDO ASSOCIATION	1405 HUNTINGTON AVE STE B	6200: PERSONAL SERVICES
BC CONSOLIDATED HOLDINGS	1405 HUNTINGTON AVE STE C	5800: RETAIL EATING/DRINKING PLACE
SHELDON SALINS DMD, MS, INC.	1405 HUNTINGTON AVE Suite 300	6500: PROFESSIONAL/SEMI-PROF. SERVICES
FOUR STAR AUTOMOTIVE INC/FOUR STAR TRUCK	1405 SAN MATEO AVE	6400: REPAIR SERVICE
DYNASTY CUSTOMS BROKER INC	1409 SAN MATEO AVE	6300: BUSINESS SERVICES
CHEVYS FRESH MEX	141 HICKEY BLVD	5800: RETAIL EATING/DRINKING PLACE
RYAN ENGINEERING INC	141 S MAPLE AVE	6610: GENERAL CONTRACTOR CLASS A OR B
HILLSIDE CHRISTIAN ACADEMY	1415 HILLSIDE BLVD	6200: PERSONAL SERVICES
MERRY SALES CO, THE	1415 SAN MATEO AVE	5100: WHOLESALE SALES & DISTRIBUTOR
GOLDEN GATE MOVING CO/EXCLUSIVE PIANO MO	1416 SAN MATEO AVE	4290: TRUCKING
SHINE BATHROOMS INC.	1417 SAN MATEO AVE	6376: WAREHOUSING & STORAGE
LA BONNE VIE NAIL SPA	142 HAZELWOOD DR	6200: PERSONAL SERVICES
ADAM-HILL CO, THE	142 UTAH AVE	5100: WHOLESALE SALES & DISTRIBUTOR
CHAMPION SPORTS/WORLD CUP INDOORS	1422 SAN MATEO AVE	7425: RECREATION GYM/ATHLETIC CLUBS
MAIL-IT-RIGHT	1423 SAN MATEO AVE	6300: BUSINESS SERVICES
UTAP PRINTING CO INC	1423 SAN MATEO AVE	6300: BUSINESS SERVICES
F & F TOWING SERVICES	1423 SAN MATEO AVE	6300: BUSINESS SERVICES
ALAN WONG CONSTRUCTION, INC.	1423 San Mateo Ave	6610: GENERAL CONTRACTOR CLASS A OR B
ALI BABA	1429 SAN MATEO AVE	5800: RETAIL EATING/DRINKING PLACE
PRIMARY EXPORT INTL INC	143 MITCHELL AVE	5100: WHOLESALE SALES & DISTRIBUTOR
PENINSULA AUTO BODY, INC.	1430 SAN MATEO AVE	6400: REPAIR SERVICE
CRESCO EQUIPMENT RENTALS	1431 SAN MATEO AVE	6300: BUSINESS SERVICES
INFLOWTECH MOTORS	1435 HUNTINGTON AVE	5100: WHOLESALE SALES & DISTRIBUTOR
MILTON M LAM & ASSOCIATES INS SVC INC	1435 HUNTINGTON AVE #110	6500: PROFESSIONAL/SEMI-PROF. SERVICES
DOUBLE AA CORP	1435 HUNTINGTON AVE #230	6300: BUSINESS SERVICES
CALIFORNIA MORTGAGE COMPANY, INC	1435 HUNTINGTON AVE STE 100	6300: BUSINESS SERVICES
MORTGAGE CONNECTION	1435 HUNTINGTON AVE STE 102	6500: PROFESSIONAL/SEMI-PROF. SERVICES
FLOWTECH INC	1435 HUNTINGTON AVE STE 240	6300: BUSINESS SERVICES
JYC PRINTING	1435 HUNTINGTON AVE STE 300	6300: BUSINESS SERVICES
CHIROPRACTIC FAMILY PRACTICE	1435 HUNTINGTON AVE STE 330	6500: PROFESSIONAL/SEMI-PROF. SERVICES
LITWIN & SMITH, A LAW CORPORATION	1435 HUNTINGTON AVE STE 336	6500: PROFESSIONAL/SEMI-PROF. SERVICES

WRMI DBA WESTERN VAN LINES	1435 HUNTINGTON AVE STE A	6300: BUSINESS SERVICES
BOYSEN GROUP	1435 HUNTINGTON AVE STE D	6500: PROFESSIONAL/SEMI-PROF. SERVICES
BEZ GROUP, INC.	1435 HUNTINGTON AVE SUITE 310	6500: PROFESSIONAL/SEMI-PROF. SERVICES
JEAN CHU, DDS	144 BRENTWOOD DR	6500: PROFESSIONAL/SEMI-PROF. SERVICES
JOHNSTONE SUPPLY	1445 SAN MATEO AVE	5100: WHOLESALE SALES & DISTRIBUTOR
GUCKENHEIMER SERVICES LLC	145 STARLITE ST	6300: BUSINESS SERVICES
MINA CORP	145 Sylvester Rd	3000: MANUFACTURING INDUSTRIES
VICO'S IMPORTS	145 SYLVESTER RD	5100: WHOLESALE SALES & DISTRIBUTOR
JC KITCHEN INC.	145 Utah Ave	5100: WHOLESALE SALES & DISTRIBUTOR
TL CARE, INC.	1459 SAN MATEO AVE	5100: WHOLESALE SALES & DISTRIBUTOR
CHANG PUAK INC	146 HAZELWOOD DR	5800: RETAIL EATING/DRINKING PLACE
ONETO MFG CO INC	146 S MAPLE AVE	3000: MANUFACTURING INDUSTRIES
R A METAL PRODUCTS INC	146 S MAPLE AVE	6400: REPAIR SERVICE
EACH ONE REACH ONE	146 S SPRUCE AVE	6300: BUSINESS SERVICES
POLYWELL COMPUTERS, INC.	1461 SAN MATEO AVE #1	5100: WHOLESALE SALES & DISTRIBUTOR
GIADA TECHNOLOGY INC.	1461 SAN MATEO AVE #3	5300: RETAIL GENERAL MERCHANDISE
OEM PRODUCTION INC.	1461-3 SAN MATEO AVE	6300: BUSINESS SERVICES
DECKER ELECTRIC CO., INC.	147 BEACON ST	6620: SUB-CONTRACTOR CLASS C
LUCKY FEET	147 HAZELWOOD DR	6200: PERSONAL SERVICES
CHRIS DENNY DBA DENNYS AUTO DETAIL	147 SO MAPLE AVE	6400: REPAIR SERVICE
ANDKHUY RUGS	147 SOUTHWOOD CTR	6376: WAREHOUSING & STORAGE
TARIM CONSULTING, LLC	1475 HUNTINGTON AVE	6500: PROFESSIONAL/SEMI-PROF. SERVICES
PAYROLL- EASY	1475 HUNTINGTON AVE #101	6500: PROFESSIONAL/SEMI-PROF. SERVICES
MARTHA BORJA ACACIO	1475 HUNTINGTON AVE #201	6500: PROFESSIONAL/SEMI-PROF. SERVICES
ANNE R. LEE, DDS, INC	1475 HUNTINGTON AVE 150	6500: PROFESSIONAL/SEMI-PROF. SERVICES
GARY BALESTIN	1475 HUNTINGTON AVE 201	6500: PROFESSIONAL/SEMI-PROF. SERVICES
A PLUS DENTAL CENTER	1475 HUNTINGTON AVE STE 216	6500: PROFESSIONAL/SEMI-PROF. SERVICES
NET RESOURCING LLC	1475 HUNTINGTON AVE SUITE 101	6300: BUSINESS SERVICES
PACIFIC FORENSIC PSYCHOLOGY ASSOCIATES,	1475 HUNTINGTON AVE SUITE 218	6500: PROFESSIONAL/SEMI-PROF. SERVICES
PACIFIC BELL	1477 HUNTINGTON AVE	6300: BUSINESS SERVICES
ULTRA CLEAN TECHNOLOGY	148 Beacon St	3000: MANUFACTURING INDUSTRIES
BERTETTA TANKLINES, INC.	1486 HUNTINGTON AVE #300	6300: BUSINESS SERVICES
BICKFORD ACCOUNTANCY CORP.	1486 HUNTINGTON AVE STE 200	6500: PROFESSIONAL/SEMI-PROF. SERVICES
NOEL SANTOS MIRANDA D.M.D.	1486 HUNTINGTON AVE STE 302	6500: PROFESSIONAL/SEMI-PROF. SERVICES
A SILVESTRI CO	149 SO LINDEN AVE	3000: MANUFACTURING INDUSTRIES
R & R SCAFFOLDING LLC	149 STARLITE ST	6620: SUB-CONTRACTOR CLASS C
SHABUWAY FRANCHISING INC	150 ASSOCIATED WAY	5100: WHOLESALE SALES & DISTRIBUTOR
ULTRA CLEAN TECHNOLOGY	150 BEACON ST	3000: MANUFACTURING INDUSTRIES
VERIZON WIRELESS	150 EL CAMINO REAL STE B	5300: RETAIL GENERAL MERCHANDISE
PROPER FOOD	150 S LINDEN AVE	5100: WHOLESALE SALES & DISTRIBUTOR
PACIFIC BELL TELEPHONE	150 S LINDEN AVE	6300: BUSINESS SERVICES
MARINA PEST CONTROL	150 S SPRUCE AVE	6300: BUSINESS SERVICES
HUGHSTON ELECTRICAL SERVICE, INC	150 STARLITE ST	5100: WHOLESALE SALES & DISTRIBUTOR
HUGHSTON ENGINEERING, INC.	150 STARLITE ST	6620: SUB-CONTRACTOR CLASS C

PARADIGM HOTELS GROUP, LLC	150 W HARRIS AVE	6376: WAREHOUSING & STORAGE
VANGO PLUMBING HEATING & AIR	1505 E FRANCISCO BLVD # X	6620: SUB-CONTRACTOR CLASS C
SAN MATEO CREDIT UNION	150-A El Camino Real	6500: PROFESSIONAL/SEMI-PROF. SERVICES
THE GARDEN ROUTE COMPANY	151 HASKINS WAY	6620: SUB-CONTRACTOR CLASS C
COSMIC COMPANY, INC.	151 HASKINS WAY # A	5100: WHOLESALE SALES & DISTRIBUTOR
AQC CHEMICAL EXHAUST	151 HASKINS WAY D	6300: BUSINESS SERVICES
BAY AREA KITESURF	151 HASKINS WAY STE C	5100: WHOLESALE SALES & DISTRIBUTOR
CYTOMX THERAPEUTICS, INC	151 OYSTER POINT BLVD	6300: BUSINESS SERVICES
ALECTOR, LLC	151 OYSTER POINT BLVD 318	6500: PROFESSIONAL/SEMI-PROF. SERVICES
RAYMONDS SOURDOUGH BREAD OUTLET	151 S SPRUCE AVE	5300: RETAIL GENERAL MERCHANDISE
SUBCULTURE DELI & CATERING	151 S SPRUCE AVE	5800: RETAIL EATING/DRINKING PLACE
U MEDIA GROUP INTERNATIONAL CORP	152 S SPRUCE AVE	6300: BUSINESS SERVICES
JACKSON ARMS	152 UTAH AVE #140	5300: RETAIL GENERAL MERCHANDISE
GUCKENHEIMER SERVICES	153 STARLITE ST	6376: WAREHOUSING & STORAGE
YUTIAN INVESTMENT, INC	153 UTAH AVE A	6300: BUSINESS SERVICES
PACIFIC FUEL INJECTION INC.	153 UTAH AVE STE B	6400: REPAIR SERVICE
BAY AREA METALS	154 SO SPRUCE AVE	5100: WHOLESALE SALES & DISTRIBUTOR
FRIEDLIN & ASSOC INC	155 TERMINAL CT STE Y	6200: PERSONAL SERVICES
J C CHEYNE & CO	155 TERMINAL WAY STE 38	5100: WHOLESALE SALES & DISTRIBUTOR
NVS MOTORS	156 S SPRUCE AVE #208A	6300: BUSINESS SERVICES
P S PRINTSMART INC	156 S SPRUCE AVE #210	6300: BUSINESS SERVICES
OMNI CAM	156 S SPRUCE AVE 144	6300: BUSINESS SERVICES
L CUA INSURANCE AGENCY, LLC	156 S SPRUCE AVE 207	6500: PROFESSIONAL/SEMI-PROF. SERVICES
ASR TAX & FINANCIAL SERVICES	156 SO SPRUCE AVE #205	6500: PROFESSIONAL/SEMI-PROF. SERVICES
MARCO POLO LOGISTICS (SFO) INC.	156 So Spruce Ave #214	4921: FREIGHT FORWARDING SERVICES
CALIFORNIA BUILDING MAINTENANCE CO	156 SO SPRUCE AVE STE 212	6200: PERSONAL SERVICES
KMD INTERNATIONAL, INC	156 SO. SPRUCE AVE # 208B	6300: BUSINESS SERVICES
DRR INC dba ADCOM WORLDWIDE	156 SOUTH SPRUCE AVE STE 211	6300: BUSINESS SERVICES
GREENRIDGE APTS	1565 El Camino Real	6300: BUSINESS SERVICES
PETIT POT	158 S SPRUCE AVE	3000: MANUFACTURING INDUSTRIES
PRIMECO WHOLESALE, INC	159 W HARRIS AVE	5100: WHOLESALE SALES & DISTRIBUTOR
K1 SPEED	160 BEACON ST	6200: PERSONAL SERVICES
BIJOU BLUE PHOTOGRAPHY	160 S LINDEN AVE	6200: PERSONAL SERVICES
SFHEIMAT, INC	160 S LINDEN AVE	6376: WAREHOUSING & STORAGE
GRANITE EXCAVATION & DEMOLITION, INC	160 S LINDEN AVE #100	6610: GENERAL CONTRACTOR CLASS A OR B
CENTRIX BUILDERS INC	160 S LINDEN AVE #100	6610: GENERAL CONTRACTOR CLASS A OR B
ALEXEY MIRETSKY	160 S Linden Ave #108	6300: BUSINESS SERVICES
SCREEN IMAGE	160 S LINDEN AVE #109	6300: BUSINESS SERVICES
JESSE OSOSKI ART, INC.	160 S Linden Ave #113	6300: BUSINESS SERVICES
AMY BURKE DESIGNS	160 S Linden Ave #115	6300: BUSINESS SERVICES
G. HENSLER & CO	160 S LINDEN AVE #200	5100: WHOLESALE SALES & DISTRIBUTOR
VITAE ARCHITECTURE-PLANNING-INTERIROS, I	160 S LINDEN AVE #202	6500: PROFESSIONAL/SEMI-PROF. SERVICES
SWEET LIGHT STUDIOS	160 S LINDEN AVE #220	6200: PERSONAL SERVICES
SFO AIRPORTER INC.	160 S LINDEN AVE #300	4291: TAXICAB TRANS. & LIMO SERVICE

SUPERSHUTTLE SAN FRANCISCO, INC.	160 S LINDEN AVE #300	6300: BUSINESS SERVICES
ACCURATE PRINTING COMPANY	160 S LINDEN AVE 129	6300: BUSINESS SERVICES
ECCENTRIC DESIGNS	160 S LINDEN AVE 209	6300: BUSINESS SERVICES
RHINO MUSCLE CARS	160 S LINDEN AVE STE 100	5100: WHOLESALE SALES & DISTRIBUTOR
DC3 THERAPEUTICS	160 S LINDEN AVE SUITE 130	6500: PROFESSIONAL/SEMI-PROF. SERVICES
P. LAW INC.	160 S LINDEN AVE SUITE 203	6500: PROFESSIONAL/SEMI-PROF. SERVICES
CHILDREN'S THERAPY ASSOCIATES	160 S LINDEN AVE SUITE 211	6500: PROFESSIONAL/SEMI-PROF. SERVICES
METRALIGHT, INC.	160 SO Linden Ave STE 219	5100: WHOLESALE SALES & DISTRIBUTOR
PS ORANGECO INC. 00507a	160 SO SPRUCE AVE	5300: RETAIL GENERAL MERCHANDISE
PUBLIC STORAGE INC	160 So Spruce Ave	6376: WAREHOUSING & STORAGE
EVOCO ARCHITECTURE INTERIORS	160 SOUTH LINDEN AVE 210	6500: PROFESSIONAL/SEMI-PROF. SERVICES
ALAN BAKER SUPPLY LLC	160 SYLVESTER RD	5100: WHOLESALE SALES & DISTRIBUTOR
ALAN BAKER CO	160 SYLVESTER RD	5100: WHOLESALE SALES & DISTRIBUTOR
COSTCO WHOLESALE #475	1600 EL CAMINO REAL	5100: WHOLESALE SALES & DISTRIBUTOR
WIRELESS ADVOCATES, LLC	1600 El Camino Real	5100: WHOLESALE SALES & DISTRIBUTOR
COSTCO WHOLESALE #475	1600 EL CAMINO REAL	5500: RETAIL AUTO/MARINE/AIRCRAFT
COSTCO WHOLESALE #475	1600 EL CAMINO REAL	5800: RETAIL EATING/DRINKING PLACE
STARBUCKS COFFEE #10225	1600 EL CAMINO REAL	5800: RETAIL EATING/DRINKING PLACE
COSTCO WHOLESALE #475	1600 EL CAMINO REAL	6400: REPAIR SERVICE
KENNETH CHIU, O.D.	1600 EL CAMINO REAL	6500: PROFESSIONAL/SEMI-PROF. SERVICES
A BLACK TIE AFFAIR, INC	161 Beacon St	6200: PERSONAL SERVICES
LELAND LUNA, D.O.	161 S SPRUCE AVE	6500: PROFESSIONAL/SEMI-PROF. SERVICES
CHI K CO M.D., INC.	161 S SPRUCE AVE STE #205	6500: PROFESSIONAL/SEMI-PROF. SERVICES
R.C. DAVID MEDICAL CORPORATION	161 S SPRUCE AVE SUITE #201	6500: PROFESSIONAL/SEMI-PROF. SERVICES
ANCHOR DRUGS III	161 So Spruce Ave	6500: PROFESSIONAL/SEMI-PROF. SERVICES
AMERICAN ETC INC/ROYAL LAUNDRY	161 STARLITE ST #C&D	6300: BUSINESS SERVICES
TATCHA LLC.	161 STARLITE ST B	6376: WAREHOUSING & STORAGE
HOYT SHEPSTON INC	161 STARLITE ST STE A	6300: BUSINESS SERVICES
SLAKEY BROTHERS, INC.	162 W HARRIS AVE	5100: WHOLESALE SALES & DISTRIBUTOR
APPLIED ELASTOMERICS INC	163 W HARRIS AVE	3000: MANUFACTURING INDUSTRIES
EL ZOCALO RESTAURANT	1633 EL CAMINO REAL	5800: RETAIL EATING/DRINKING PLACE
CANNING MOTORSPORTS, LLC	165 Mitchell Ave	5100: WHOLESALE SALES & DISTRIBUTOR
WEST COAST POWDER COATING	165 MITCHELL AVE	6300: BUSINESS SERVICES
PACIFIC SUPPLY	1675 OLD MISSION ROAD	5300: RETAIL GENERAL MERCHANDISE
PRECISE MAILING, INC	168 BEACON ST	6300: BUSINESS SERVICES
LASER CITY DBA GALLERI	168 BEACON ST BLDG B	5300: RETAIL GENERAL MERCHANDISE
CORNERSTONE HOME DESIGN INC.	168 MARCO WAY	5100: WHOLESALE SALES & DISTRIBUTOR
ALIOS BIOPHARMA, INC LOC # 2	169 HARBOR WAY	6300: BUSINESS SERVICES
JACK IN THE BOX-RESHAM INC	1695 EL CAMINO REAL	5800: RETAIL EATING/DRINKING PLACE
UNITED BRANDS, INC.	170 ASSOCIATED RD	5100: WHOLESALE SALES & DISTRIBUTOR
THRESHOLD PHARMACEUTICALS, INC	170 HARBOR WAY #300	6500: PROFESSIONAL/SEMI-PROF. SERVICES
RUIFENG BIZTECH INC	170 HARBOR WAY STE 100	6300: BUSINESS SERVICES
FORWARD EQUIPMENT INC.	170 MITCHELL AVE	6300: BUSINESS SERVICES
FORWARD LOGISTICS	170 MITCHELL AVE	6300: BUSINESS SERVICES

PACIFIC AUTO BODY SHOP	170 S MAPLE AVE	6400: REPAIR SERVICE
EDGEWOOD CENTER FOR CHILDREN & FAMILIES	170 S SPRUCE AVE	6200: PERSONAL SERVICES
HUMAN EQUALITY LAW PROJECT - HELP	170 S SPRUCE AVE 135	6200: PERSONAL SERVICES
THIRTY33 LEGAL, LLP	170 S SPRUCE AVE STE 110	6500: PROFESSIONAL/SEMI-PROF. SERVICES
EVOLVE TRAINING CENTER	170 S SPRUCE AVE SUITE D	7425: RECREATION GYM/ATHLETIC CLUBS
BAHIN INC DBA NATURAL SMILE DENTAL LAB	170 S SPRUCE AVE UNIT A	6500: PROFESSIONAL/SEMI-PROF. SERVICES
QUICK LIGHT RECYCLING, LLC	170 S SPRUCE AVE UNIT# L	6376: WAREHOUSING & STORAGE
FELLOM PUBLISHING	170 SO SPRUCE AVE STE 120	3000: MANUFACTURING INDUSTRIES
TREASURE ISL. MOBILE HOME PARK	1700 EL CAMINO REAL	1400: TRAILER CTS & MOBILE HOME PARK
TREASURE ISL. MOBILE HOME PARK	1700 EL CAMINO REAL	5300: RETAIL GENERAL MERCHANDISE
Enhanced Lighting & Audio Visual, Inc	171 Beacon Street	6200: PERSONAL SERVICES
ESHOESPLUS INC.	171 S SPRUCE AVE	5100: WHOLESALE SALES & DISTRIBUTOR
RAYMONDS SOURDOUGH BREAD	172 STARLITE ST	5100: WHOLESALE SALES & DISTRIBUTOR
FORWARD INTERMODAL SYSTEMS INC.	173 MITCHELL AVE	4290: TRUCKING
KENKO FREIGHT SYSTEMS, INC.	173 MITCHELL AVE	4921: FREIGHT FORWARDING SERVICES
RESTORATION MANAGEMENT COMPANY	173 SO SPRUCE AVE	6376: WAREHOUSING & STORAGE
GRAPHIC SPORTSWEAR LLC	173 UTAH AVE	3000: MANUFACTURING INDUSTRIES
SAM DESIGN	175 S SPRUCE AVE	6300: BUSINESS SERVICES
FLYERS #219	176 GATEWAY BLVD	5500: RETAIL AUTO/MARINE/AIRCRAFT
WEN-SSF INC DBA WENDY'S	176 GATEWAY BLVD	5800: RETAIL EATING/DRINKING PLACE
STARBUCKS COFFEE #5312	176 GATEWAY BLVD	5800: RETAIL EATING/DRINKING PLACE
MG TRUCK WASH SCALE	176 GATEWAY BLVD	6300: BUSINESS SERVICES
HERTZ CAR SALES	177 SO AIRPORT BLVD	5500: RETAIL AUTO/MARINE/AIRCRAFT
HERTZ CORPORATION	177 SO AIRPORT BLVD	6200: PERSONAL SERVICES
RAISON D'ETRE	179 Starlite St	5100: WHOLESALE SALES & DISTRIBUTOR
LIFE TECHNOLOGIES CORPORATION	180 & 200 OYSTER POINT BLVD	3000: MANUFACTURING INDUSTRIES
COUNSYL INC	180 KIMBALL WAY	6500: PROFESSIONAL/SEMI-PROF. SERVICES
GUCKENHEIMER / LIFE TECH 112301	180 OYSTER POINT BLVD	5800: RETAIL EATING/DRINKING PLACE
MEDIFIT CORPORATE SERVICES	180 OYSTER POINT BLVD	6300: BUSINESS SERVICES
TOGO'S	180 S AIRPORT BLVD B	5800: RETAIL EATING/DRINKING PLACE
YU HIGHLAND INC.	180 S SPRUCE AVE	5100: WHOLESALE SALES & DISTRIBUTOR
CARGOFAST INTERNATIONAL	180 S SPRUCE AVE	6300: BUSINESS SERVICES
FC HEAVENLY ENTERPISE, INC	180 S SPRUCE AVE	6376: WAREHOUSING & STORAGE
ANCHOR INSURANCE AGENCY	180 S SPRUCE AVE #165	6500: PROFESSIONAL/SEMI-PROF. SERVICES
THE SPECIFIC CHIROPRACTIC CENTER	180 S SPRUCE AVE #D	6500: PROFESSIONAL/SEMI-PROF. SERVICES
A TO Z BEAUTY, LLC	180 S SPRUCE AVE #L	5100: WHOLESALE SALES & DISTRIBUTOR
NATIONAL AUTO LOCK SERVICE	180 S SPRUCE AVE U	6300: BUSINESS SERVICES
WEAPON R COMPETITION PRODUCTS	180 SYLVESTER RD	5100: WHOLESALE SALES & DISTRIBUTOR
MINT WORLDWIDE	180 SYLVESTER RD	5100: WHOLESALE SALES & DISTRIBUTOR
AIR & GROUND WORLD TRANSPORT	180 UTAH AVE	4921: FREIGHT FORWARDING SERVICES
GES	180 UTAH AVE	4921: FREIGHT FORWARDING SERVICES
MYT KITCHEN CABINET & DESIGN	180 UTAH AVE	5100: WHOLESALE SALES & DISTRIBUTOR
AG CUSTOMS BROKERAGE, INC	180 UTAH AVE	6500: PROFESSIONAL/SEMI-PROF. SERVICES
LUNG SHING INC	182 BEACON ST	5100: WHOLESALE SALES & DISTRIBUTOR

LOLA BEAN INTERNATIONAL	183 BEACON ST #A	5300: RETAIL GENERAL MERCHANDISE
SCAFFOLD INSPECTION & TESTING CO., INC.	183 Beacon St #A	6620: SUB-CONTRACTOR CLASS C
SAN FRANCISCO BIRD HOTEL	183 UTAH AVENUE	6200: PERSONAL SERVICES
SAMPAC ENTERPRISES	184 BEACON ST	5100: WHOLESALE SALES & DISTRIBUTOR
AIRAM INTERNATIONAL CORP. DBA AIRAM	184 HARBOR WAY	6376: WAREHOUSING & STORAGE
IN & OUT PLUMBING AND CONSTRUCTION	184 HARBOR WAY	6620: SUB-CONTRACTOR CLASS C
SULLIVAN & BOTELLO EVENTS LLC DBA S&B PA	184 HARBOR WAY A	6300: BUSINESS SERVICES
MAGNOLIA LANE SOFT HOME FURNISHINGS, INC	187 UTAH AVENUE	3000: MANUFACTURING INDUSTRIES
K WILSON & COMPANY INC	189 BEACON ST	5100: WHOLESALE SALES & DISTRIBUTOR
FLYERS #411	190 EAST GRAND AVE	5500: RETAIL AUTO/MARINE/AIRCRAFT
360 MANAGEMENT GROUP, INC.	191 BEACON ST	6376: WAREHOUSING & STORAGE
U.S. HEALTH WORKS MEDICAL GROUP	192 Beacon St	6500: PROFESSIONAL/SEMI-PROF. SERVICES
PARK SFO	195 N ACCESS RD	4600: COMMERCIAL PARKING FACILITY
SUNIL & RADHIKA 123 INC.	199 AIRPORT BLVD	5800: RETAIL EATING/DRINKING PLACE
FIVE PRIME THERAPEUTICS, INC.	2 CORPORATE DR	6500: PROFESSIONAL/SEMI-PROF. SERVICES
LA QUINTA INNS #659	20 AIRPORT BLVD	1512: MOTELS & MOTOR HOTELS
SHAHEED CORP ROUND TABLE PIZZA	20 CHESTNUT AVE	5800: RETAIL EATING/DRINKING PLACE
DIGITAL PRINT IMAGING, LLC	20 S LINDEN AVE # 4A	6300: BUSINESS SERVICES
KANK FACTOR, LLC	20 S LINDEN AVE #4B	5100: WHOLESALE SALES & DISTRIBUTOR
LITHOMANIA TM INC	20 S LINDEN AVE STE 1A	6500: PROFESSIONAL/SEMI-PROF. SERVICES
SERVICE TEAM OF PROFESSIONALS	20 S LINDEN AVE STE 1B	6610: GENERAL CONTRACTOR CLASS A OR B
SARKIS SIGNS	20 S LINDEN AVE STE 2A	6300: BUSINESS SERVICES
GONZALEZ CONSTRUCTION	20 S Linden Ave STE 3 B	6610: GENERAL CONTRACTOR CLASS A OR B
NOTARO'S GRAPHIC SERVICES INC.	20 S LINDEN AVE STE 3A	3000: MANUFACTURING INDUSTRIES
SHEPHERD LITHOGRAPH INC	20 SO LINDEN AVE STE 6B	6300: BUSINESS SERVICES
PACIFIC PULMONARY SERVICES	20 So. Linden Ave #5B	5300: RETAIL GENERAL MERCHANDISE
KRAFT INDUSTRIAL SUPPLY SERVIC	200 S SPRUCE AVE STE 3	5100: WHOLESALE SALES & DISTRIBUTOR
JUNER PETROLEUM	200 S SPRUCE AVE STE 5	5300: RETAIL GENERAL MERCHANDISE
NORTHERN SUN ASSOCIATES	200 S SPRUCE AVE STE 9	6610: GENERAL CONTRACTOR CLASS A OR B
UNIT ONE PHOTOGRAPHY STUDIO	200 S SPRUCE AVE UNIT 1	6200: PERSONAL SERVICES
FRIENDS MARKET	200 SAN FELIPE AVE	5300: RETAIL GENERAL MERCHANDISE
UMILI AMERICA INC.	200 SHAW RD	6620: SUB-CONTRACTOR CLASS C
SKY RIDER EQUIPMENT CO., INC.	200 SPRUCE AVE #4	6300: BUSINESS SERVICES
PENINSULA YELLOW CAB CO	201 CYPRESS AVE	4291: TAXICAB TRANS. & LIMO SERVICE
AUDENTES THERAPEUTICS INC	201 GATEWAY BLVD	6500: PROFESSIONAL/SEMI-PROF. SERVICES
FREENOME INC	201 GATEWAY BLVD	6500: PROFESSIONAL/SEMI-PROF. SERVICES
CIRINA, INC	201 GATEWAY BLVD 1st Flr	6500: PROFESSIONAL/SEMI-PROF. SERVICES
EPIBIOME, INC.	201 GATEWAY BLVD 2nd	6500: PROFESSIONAL/SEMI-PROF. SERVICES
FUTURE SOUND LLC	201 LINDEN AVE	5300: RETAIL GENERAL MERCHANDISE
JACK IN THE BOX#448(AV, INC)	201 SO SPRUCE AVE	5800: RETAIL EATING/DRINKING PLACE
DI NAPOLI PIZZA	202 GRAND AVE	5800: RETAIL EATING/DRINKING PLACE
SHIFT OPERATIONS LLC	202 LITTLEFIELD AVE	6376: WAREHOUSING & STORAGE
DBC COMPANY	202 RYAN WAY	5100: WHOLESALE SALES & DISTRIBUTOR
GF AUTOMOTIVE INC	202 RYAN WAY	6400: REPAIR SERVICE

DPW INC	203 East Harris Ave	6620: SUB-CONTRACTOR CLASS C
EL SANTANECO RESTAURANT	203 Linden Ave	5800: RETAIL EATING/DRINKING PLACE
BAY AREA TIRE AND AUTO SERVICE	204 BADEN AVE	6400: REPAIR SERVICE
LUMINOUS DAY SPA	204 GRAND AVE	6200: PERSONAL SERVICES
FASTENAL COMPANY	204 MICHELLE CT	5100: WHOLESALE SALES & DISTRIBUTOR
SATELLITE HEALTHCARE SOUTH SAN FRANCISCO	205 Kenwood Way	6500: PROFESSIONAL/SEMI-PROF. SERVICES
TREKKER VANS LLC	205 MICHELLE CT	6300: BUSINESS SERVICES
M J BORG LOCKSMITH	205 S MAPLE AVENUE	6400: REPAIR SERVICE
ITALFOODS INC	205 SHAW RD	5100: WHOLESALE SALES & DISTRIBUTOR
VALLEY AUTOMOTIVE DICTRIBUTORS	205 Shaw Rd #A	6376: WAREHOUSING & STORAGE
SOUTH CITY MUFFLER	205 SO MAPLE AVE	6400: REPAIR SERVICE
HARGENS INC	205 UTAH AVE	6610: GENERAL CONTRACTOR CLASS A OR B
MCCOY FURNITURE, INC.	206 AIRPORT BLVD	5300: RETAIL GENERAL MERCHANDISE
N.O.D. AUTO BODY, INC	206 BADEN AVE	6400: REPAIR SERVICE
S & A AUTO BODY SHOP	206 RYAN WY	5500: RETAIL AUTO/MARINE/AIRCRAFT
AMC CARGO INC	206 UTAH AVE	4290: TRUCKING
APEX MARITIME CO INC	206 UTAH AVE	4921: FREIGHT FORWARDING SERVICES
STARLINK FREIGHT SYSTEM INC	206 UTAH AVE	4921: FREIGHT FORWARDING SERVICES
APEX FREIGHT SYSTEM, INC.	206 UTAH AVE	4921: FREIGHT FORWARDING SERVICES
APEX HOLDING GROUP, INC	206 UTAH AVE	6300: BUSINESS SERVICES
ROC-LUN INTERNATIONAL, INC	207 HARBOR WAY	5100: WHOLESALE SALES & DISTRIBUTOR
SHORE LINE DIESEL MAINT INC	207 HARBOR WAY	5500: RETAIL AUTO/MARINE/AIRCRAFT
BOGY'S RESTAURANT, INC	207 LINDEN AVE	5800: RETAIL EATING/DRINKING PLACE
FARALLON FISHERIES	207 SO MAPLE AVE	5100: WHOLESALE SALES & DISTRIBUTOR
FERNMAR NORTH APARTMENTS	208 HOLLY AVE	6300: BUSINESS SERVICES
AMA GOLF CO.	208 MICHELLE CT	5100: WHOLESALE SALES & DISTRIBUTOR
UNITED FOOD&COMM WKS #5	208 MILLER AVE	6500: PROFESSIONAL/SEMI-PROF. SERVICES
ATAKAN & IBO LLC	209 EL CAMINO REAL	5500: RETAIL AUTO/MARINE/AIRCRAFT
SOUTH CITY STAR SMOG TEST ONLY	209 EL CAMINO REAL	6400: REPAIR SERVICE
CONVENIENT AUTO CARE	209 EL CAMINO REAL A	6400: REPAIR SERVICE
MORELOS HALL	209 MILLER AVE	6300: BUSINESS SERVICES
SAN FRANCISCO DELUXE TOURS	209 South Maple A	6300: BUSINESS SERVICES
EVENTS MANAGEMENT INC.	209 UTAH AVE	6376: WAREHOUSING & STORAGE
NIPPON SHOKKEN U.S.A., INC	21 AIRPORT BLVD #C	5100: WHOLESALE SALES & DISTRIBUTOR
BAI	21 AIRPORT BLVD STE A	5100: WHOLESALE SALES & DISTRIBUTOR
KLD SIGNATURE, INC.	21 AIRPORT BLVD STE E	5100: WHOLESALE SALES & DISTRIBUTOR
ANTECH DIAGNOSTICS, INC.	21 AIRPORT BLVD Ste G	6200: PERSONAL SERVICES
NEW METROPOLITAN DBA: BAY AREA METRO RAD	21 AIRPORT BLVD SUITE H	6300: BUSINESS SERVICES
YILIN SCRAP METALS TRADING INC	21 S AIRPORT BLVD H	6300: BUSINESS SERVICES
XIMAD , INC DBA ZIMAD/MAGIC PUZZLES	21 S AIRPORT BLVD STE B	6300: BUSINESS SERVICES
BORBA RECOGNITION CO, INC.	210 AIRPORT BLVD	5300: RETAIL GENERAL MERCHANDISE
CUNEO BAKERY, INC.	210 Baden Ave	5300: RETAIL GENERAL MERCHANDISE
EXELIXIS, INC.	210 E GRAND AVE	3000: MANUFACTURING INDUSTRIES
SEE'S CANDIES INC	210 EL CAMINO REAL	3000: MANUFACTURING INDUSTRIES

SEE'S CANDIES INC #1	210 EL CAMINO REAL	5300: RETAIL GENERAL MERCHANDISE
GLENN'S AUTO COLLISION & CO	210 RYAN WAY	6400: REPAIR SERVICE
GIORGI BROS	211 Baden Ave	5300: RETAIL GENERAL MERCHANDISE
STATE ROOM, THE	211 BADEN AVE	6200: PERSONAL SERVICES
MICHAEL THOMPSON FRAMING	211 HARBOR WAY	6200: PERSONAL SERVICES
GROUP 4 ARCHITECTURE RESEARCH & PLANNING	211 LINDEN AVE	6500: PROFESSIONAL/SEMI-PROF. SERVICES
D & M LIQUOR AND DELI	211 SPRUCE AVE	5800: RETAIL EATING/DRINKING PLACE
EVENTS MANAGEMENT, INC LOC # 2	211 UTAH AVE	6376: WAREHOUSING & STORAGE
GOLDEN STATE ART	212 LITTLEFIELD AVE	5100: WHOLESALE SALES & DISTRIBUTOR
PEARL EMBROIDERY	212 LITTLEFIELD AVE	6300: BUSINESS SERVICES
EBB SALES, INC dba PARTY DECO	212 MICHELLE CT	6376: WAREHOUSING & STORAGE
SAN FRANCISCO TAIKO DOJO	212 RYAN WAY	6376: WAREHOUSING & STORAGE
VEGGIE GUY	212 SHAW RD	6376: WAREHOUSING & STORAGE
SUPER MOVERS	212 SHAW RD # 3	6376: WAREHOUSING & STORAGE
QUALITY SYSTEMS INSTALLATIONS	212 SHAW RD #3	6300: BUSINESS SERVICES
SFO EXPRESS	212 SHAW RD #6	4921: FREIGHT FORWARDING SERVICES
INTEGRATED TRADE SERVICES, INC.	212 SHAW RD STE 5	5100: WHOLESALE SALES & DISTRIBUTOR
ROYAL HAWAIIAN SEAFOOD	213 E HARRIS AVE	5100: WHOLESALE SALES & DISTRIBUTOR
SSF CHAMBER OF COMMERCE	213 LINDEN AVE	6300: BUSINESS SERVICES
CROWN INDUSTRIAL ENGINEERING	213 MICHELE CT	6620: SUB-CONTRACTOR CLASS C
CALIFORNIA WALLS, INC.	213 MICHELLE COURT	6300: BUSINESS SERVICES
THE AUTO AUCTION INC	214 E HARRIS AVE	5500: RETAIL AUTO/MARINE/AIRCRAFT
MONTECINOS MAINTENANCE	214 MILLER AVE STE A	6200: PERSONAL SERVICES
FIRST CLASS PLUS, LLC	214 RYAN WAY	6300: BUSINESS SERVICES
RICARDO P. SANTIAGO & SUSAN A. SANTIAGO	214 SHAW RD	6300: BUSINESS SERVICES
WORLD CLASS CHARTER	214 SHAW RD	6376: WAREHOUSING & STORAGE
MEOW GROUP	214 SHAW RD #P	6300: BUSINESS SERVICES
DESTINATION SYSTEMS	214 SHAW RD STE B	4215: CHARTER BUS COMPANIES
ITALIAN HARVEST, INC	214 SHAW RD STE H	5100: WHOLESALE SALES & DISTRIBUTOR
SHANNON SIDE WELDING, INC.	214 SHAW RD Suite 1 Unit 4	5100: WHOLESALE SALES & DISTRIBUTOR
MID-PENINSULA DBA SUNDIAL APTS	215 4TH LANE	6300: BUSINESS SERVICES
BAYCO C&C	215 Harbor Way	5100: WHOLESALE SALES & DISTRIBUTOR
TOM DUFFY COMPANY	215 Harris Ct	6376: WAREHOUSING & STORAGE
SOUTH CITY OPTOMETRY	215 LINDEN AVE	6500: PROFESSIONAL/SEMI-PROF. SERVICES
SING TAO NEWSPAPERS LIMITED	215 LITTLEFIELD AVE	6300: BUSINESS SERVICES
FASHION-CUTS FAMILY HAIR SALONS	215 MAPLE AVE	6200: PERSONAL SERVICES
BUTLER FEARON OCONNOR SCHOOL OF IRISH D	215 MILLER AVE	6200: PERSONAL SERVICES
UNION DENTAL-SOUTH S F	215 MILLER AVE	6500: PROFESSIONAL/SEMI-PROF. SERVICES
VICTORY AUTO BODY, LLC	215 S MAPLE AVE	6400: REPAIR SERVICE
DUMPLING EMPIRE CORPORATION	216 CYPRESS AVE	5800: RETAIL EATING/DRINKING PLACE
WINE VAULT INC	216 LINDEN AVE	5800: RETAIL EATING/DRINKING PLACE
WEST BAY ALANO CLUB, INC	216 Mosswood Drive	6200: PERSONAL SERVICES
MOM'S TOFU	217 GRAND AVE	5800: RETAIL EATING/DRINKING PLACE
KIMBY ACCESSORIES AND MORE	217 MAPLE AVE	5300: RETAIL GENERAL MERCHANDISE

GOLDEN STATE SCAFFOLDING, INC.	218 RYAN WAY	6620: SUB-CONTRACTOR CLASS C
PROJECT 2303 INC DBA HATTORI HANZO SHEAR	218 SHAW RD 12U	6300: BUSINESS SERVICES
RICARDO P. SANTIAGO & SUSAN A. SANTIAGO,	218 SHAW RD 14A	6300: BUSINESS SERVICES
DELTA SPECIAL SERVICES	218 SHAW RD STE #D	6390: SECURITY GUARD SERVICES
FANATICS MOTORSPORTS LLC	218 SHAW RD STE 17E	6300: BUSINESS SERVICES
REDEFINE, LLC	218 SHAW RD STE K	6300: BUSINESS SERVICES
BEST PEST SERVICE, INC.	218 SHAW ROAD #G	6200: PERSONAL SERVICES
URBAN PROPERTIES, INC	218 SHAW ROAD STE A	6300: BUSINESS SERVICES
BLUE BAY DESIGN CENTER	219 LINDEN AVE	5300: RETAIL GENERAL MERCHANDISE
SOUTH CITY SUDS	219 MAPLE AVE	6200: PERSONAL SERVICES
H G MAKELIM CO	219 SHAW RD	5100: WHOLESALE SALES & DISTRIBUTOR
WING STOP	22 CHESTNUT AVE	5800: RETAIL EATING/DRINKING PLACE
J & J CHECK CASHING	220 CYPRESS	6200: PERSONAL SERVICES
EXELIXIS, INC.	220 East Grand Ave	3000: MANUFACTURING INDUSTRIES
METROPOLITAN HOTEL	220 LINDEN AVE	1511: HOTELS
IRIS FLOWERS & GIFT SHOP	220 MAPLE AVE	5300: RETAIL GENERAL MERCHANDISE
PERMANENTE MEDICAL GROUP, THE	220 OYSTER POINT BLVD	6500: PROFESSIONAL/SEMI-PROF. SERVICES
CHOICEST HOLIDAY INC.	220 S LINDEN AVE 201	6200: PERSONAL SERVICES
TRAVEL KING INC	220 S LINDEN AVE 203	6300: BUSINESS SERVICES
IKON ROASTERY, LLC	220 S LINDEN AVE K1	5100: WHOLESALE SALES & DISTRIBUTOR
CABLE COM LLC 2ND LOCATION	220 S SPRUCE AVE UNIT 100	6200: PERSONAL SERVICES
MUNCHERY, INC	220 SHAW RD	6300: BUSINESS SERVICES
L & D EQUIPMENT CO.	220 SO LINDEN AVE	6610: GENERAL CONTRACTOR CLASS A OR B
AIRGAS USA, LLC	220 SO LINDEN AVE STE A	5300: RETAIL GENERAL MERCHANDISE
NORTH STATE ENVIRONMENTAL	220 SO SPRUCE AVE #200	6500: PROFESSIONAL/SEMI-PROF. SERVICES
ELIZABETH LOPEZ	220 SOUTH SPRUCE AVE #204	6200: PERSONAL SERVICES
MALONEY CONSULTING SERVICES, LLC	220 SOUTH SPRUCE AVE #204	6300: BUSINESS SERVICES
MOLLY MAID OF BURLINGAME AND SSF	220 SOUTH SPRUCE AVE 103-105	6200: PERSONAL SERVICES
BWF CONSULTING ENGINEERS	220 SOUTH SPRUCE AVE 203	6500: PROFESSIONAL/SEMI-PROF. SERVICES
GRAND 76	221 Airport Blvd	5500: RETAIL AUTO/MARINE/AIRCRAFT
TAYLOR FREEZERS OF SOUTHERN CALIFORNIA I	221 Harris Ct	6376: WAREHOUSING & STORAGE
BARRANGO MANUFACTURING	221 MICHELLE CT	3000: MANUFACTURING INDUSTRIES
HUNG TO SEA FOOD RESTAURANT	221 S SPRUCE AVE	5800: RETAIL EATING/DRINKING PLACE
LING NAM NOODLE HOUSE	2211 GELLERT BLVD	5800: RETAIL EATING/DRINKING PLACE
TOPPINGS	2215 GELLERT BLVD	5800: RETAIL EATING/DRINKING PLACE
ACADEMY OF MARTIAL ARTS SHOTOKAN	2219 GELLERT BLVD # A & B	6200: PERSONAL SERVICES
KOTOBUKI TRADING CO INC	222 HARRIS CT	5100: WHOLESALE SALES & DISTRIBUTOR
LA NUEVA PERLA RESTAUTRANT	222 LUX AVE	5800: RETAIL EATING/DRINKING PLACE
TIFFANYS DANCE ACADEMY USA LLC	222 MOSSWOOD	6200: PERSONAL SERVICES
HOTEL V	222 S AIRPORT BLVD	1511: HOTELS
THAI ORIGINAL BBQ INC	2221 GELLERT BLVD	5800: RETAIL EATING/DRINKING PLACE
BAMBU DESSERTS & DRINKS	2223 GELLERT BLVD	5800: RETAIL EATING/DRINKING PLACE
PIZZA BYTES INC DBA ROUND TABLE PIZZA	2227 GELLERT BLVD	5342: MISCELLANEOUS VENDING MACHINES
PIZZA BYTES INC DBA ROUND TABLE PIZZA	2227 GELLERT BLVD	5800: RETAIL EATING/DRINKING PLACE

MASSAGE JOURNEY	2228 WESTBOROUGH BLVD STE 104	6296: MASSAGE PARLORS/STEAMBATHS
KOREAN BBQ HOUSE INC.	2229 GELLERT BLVD	5800: RETAIL EATING/DRINKING PLACE
EXPRESS LINE INTERNATIONAL CORPORATION	223 LAWRENCE AVE	4921: FREIGHT FORWARDING SERVICES
AMZ INTERNATIONAL SHIPPING CO., INC	223 LAWRENCE AVE	4921: FREIGHT FORWARDING SERVICES
LUCKY MONEY INC.	2233 GELLERT BLVD	6300: BUSINESS SERVICES
LBC MUNDIAL CORP.	2235 GELLERT BLVD	6300: BUSINESS SERVICES
GELLERT DENTAL OFFICE	2237 GELLERT BLVD	6500: PROFESSIONAL/SEMI-PROF. SERVICES
WALGREEN COMPANY #15397	2238 WESTBOROUGH BLVD	5300: RETAIL GENERAL MERCHANDISE
PHO THE GIOI INC.	2239 GELLERT BLVD	5800: RETAIL EATING/DRINKING PLACE
BUON GUSTO RESTAURANT	224 Grand Ave	5800: RETAIL EATING/DRINKING PLACE
BAY STYLEZ BARBER SHOP	224 LUX AVE	6200: PERSONAL SERVICES
MINUTE KEY INC	2245 GELLERT BLVD	3000: MANUFACTURING INDUSTRIES
ORCHARD SUPPLY COMPANY, LLC	2245 GELLERT BLVD	5300: RETAIL GENERAL MERCHANDISE
JP MORGAN CHASE BANK NA	2248 Westborough Blvd	6500: PROFESSIONAL/SEMI-PROF. SERVICES
PHILZ COFFEE INC.	2248 WESTBOROUGH BLVD #603	5800: RETAIL EATING/DRINKING PLACE
SOONEST EXPRESS, INC	225 EAST HARRIS	4921: FREIGHT FORWARDING SERVICES
TERRAVIA HOLDINGS INC	225 GATEWAY BLVD	3000: MANUFACTURING INDUSTRIES
CENTURY TECHNOLOGY	225 HARRIS CT	6300: BUSINESS SERVICES
GOODWILL STORE, THE	225 KENWOOD WAY	5300: RETAIL GENERAL MERCHANDISE
GIANNINI GARDEN ORNAMENTS INC.	225 SHAW RD	5300: RETAIL GENERAL MERCHANDISE
CORRINE K. WOO, D.D.S.	225 SPRUCE AVE	6500: PROFESSIONAL/SEMI-PROF. SERVICES
QUALIUM CORP. DBA BAY SLEEP CLINIC	225 SPRUCE AVE SUITE #1	6300: BUSINESS SERVICES
VICTORIA Y. ZVONKINA, MD	225 SPRUCE AVE SUITE #1	6500: PROFESSIONAL/SEMI-PROF. SERVICES
FIVE GUYS BURGER & FRIES	2254 WESTBOROUGH AVE	5800: RETAIL EATING/DRINKING PLACE
REPLANET LLC	2255 GELLERT BLVD	5193: SCRAP & WASTE MATERIALS
SAFEWAY INC #3116	2255 GELLERT BLVD	5300: RETAIL GENERAL MERCHANDISE
CAFE BUNN MI	226 GRAND AVE	5800: RETAIL EATING/DRINKING PLACE
BIOTECH EQUIPMENT SALES, INC	226 MILLER AVE	5300: MISC RETAIL
EL TESORO TAQUERIA AND GRILL	2268 WESTBOROUGH BLVD 301	5800: RETAIL EATING/DRINKING PLACE
NG'S COOKING LLC	2268 WESTBOROUGH BLVD 303	5800: RETAIL EATING/DRINKING PLACE
THE UPS STORE #1468	2268 WESTBOROUGH BLVD STE 302	6300: BUSINESS SERVICES
GYMWL CORP DBA GOLDILOCKS	2268 WESTBOROUGH BLVD STE 306	5800: RETAIL EATING/DRINKING PLACE
CLEARWATER CAR WASH	227 HILLSIDE BLVD	6300: BUSINESS SERVICES
W. NAIL SPA	2278 WESTBOROUGH AVE. #206	6200: PERSONAL SERVICES
LIANE'S HAIR SERVICE	2278 WESTBOROUGH BLVD	6200: PERSONAL SERVICES
RANDALL T. LUM, O.D.	2278 WESTBOROUGH BLVD #204	6500: PROFESSIONAL/SEMI-PROF. SERVICES
MY WIRELESS NCC, INC.	2278 WESTBOROUGH BLVD #205	5300: RETAIL GENERAL MERCHANDISE
BON CHON CHICKEN	2278 WESTBOROUGH BLVD #208	5800: RETAIL EATING/DRINKING PLACE
PARIS BAGUETTE AMERICA INC	2278 WESTBOROUGH BLVD 202	5800: RETAIL EATING/DRINKING PLACE
TOKYO SUSHI & BAR	2278 WESTBOROUGH BLVD STE 201	5800: RETAIL EATING/DRINKING PLACE
TAKE ONE PIZZA	2278 WESTBOROUGH BLVD STE 203	5800: RETAIL EATING/DRINKING PLACE
GIMBAL BROTHERS INC DBA GIMBALS FINE CAN	228 SHAW RD	6300: BUSINESS SERVICES
AEGIS OF SOUTH SAN FRANCISCO	2280 GELLERT BLVD	6200: PERSONAL SERVICES
CYNTHIA HARRIS SALON	2280 GELLERT BLVD	6200: PERSONAL SERVICES

PACIFIC SUPERMARKET	2288 WESTBOROUGH BLVD	5300: RETAIL GENERAL MERCHANDISE
QUICKLY	2288 WESTBOROUGH BLVD	5800: RETAIL EATING/DRINKING PLACE
SOUTH CITY SMILE	2288 WESTBOROUGH BLVD #106	6500: PROFESSIONAL/SEMI-PROF. SERVICES
PHO SAIGON	2288 WESTBOROUGH BLVD Ste 101	5800: RETAIL EATING/DRINKING PLACE
KUMON OF SOUTH SF-WESTBOROUGH	2288 WESTBOROUGH BLVD STE 103	6200: PERSONAL SERVICES
CONTRACTORS SCAFFOLD SUPPLY IN	229 HARBOR WAY	6620: SUB-CONTRACTOR CLASS C
VORTEX INDUSTRIES, INC	229 Harris Ct	6620: SUB-CONTRACTOR CLASS C
NIPPON EXPRESS USA, INC	229 LITTLEFIELD AVE	4921: FREIGHT FORWARDING SERVICES
GEODIS USA, INC.	229 LITTLEFIELD AVE #1	6376: WAREHOUSING & STORAGE
RUSSEL SIGLER, INC.	229 LITTLEFIELD AVE #4	5100: WHOLESALE SALES & DISTRIBUTOR
C H BULL CO	229 UTAH AVE	5100: WHOLESALE SALES & DISTRIBUTOR
WESTBOROUGH VALERO	2296 Westborough Blvd	5500: RETAIL AUTO/MARINE/AIRCRAFT
MCENG ENT. DBA MCDONALD'S	2298 GELLERT BLVD	5800: RETAIL EATING/DRINKING PLACE
JC PAPER CO./S.F. ENVELOPE	230 E HARRIS AVE	3000: MANUFACTURING INDUSTRIES
RINAT LABORATORIES	230 East Grand Ave	6300: BUSINESS SERVICES
OASIS DAY PROGRAM	230 GRAND AVE	6200: PERSONAL SERVICES
AVIS RENT A CAR SYSTEM INC	230 HARBOR WAY	6300: BUSINESS SERVICES
A & A TIME PIECES	230 MILLER AVE	5100: WHOLESALE SALES & DISTRIBUTOR
CASH LOAN, INC (aka SSF Pawn)	230 MILLER AVE	6123: PAWNBROKER
STEVEN ENGINEERING INC	230 RYAN WAY	5100: WHOLESALE SALES & DISTRIBUTOR
S. SPRUCE GROUP LLC	230 S SPRUCE AVE	5800: RETAIL EATING/DRINKING PLACE
STUDY BUDDIES	230 S SPRUCE AVE	6200: PERSONAL SERVICES
Gimbal's Brothers, Inc DBA Gimbal's Fine	230 SHAW RD	6300: BUSINESS SERVICES
WESTBOROUGH ARCO	2300 WESTBOROUGH BLVD	5500: RETAIL AUTO/MARINE/AIRCRAFT
PERFECT HAIR AND NAIL	231 Grand Ave	6200: PERSONAL SERVICES
LOS METATES TAQUERIA	231 LUX AVE	5800: RETAIL EATING/DRINKING PLACE
SELAMAT DESIGNS	231 S Maple Ave	5100: WHOLESALE SALES & DISTRIBUTOR
LA ZACATECANA MARKET	232 JUNIPER AVE	5300: RETAIL GENERAL MERCHANDISE
I.K.A. ENTERPRISES	233 E GRAND AVE	6300: BUSINESS SERVICES
R TORRE & CO INC	233 E HARRIS AVE	3000: MANUFACTURING INDUSTRIES
MARBLE AND CERAMIC CENTER	233 EL CAMINO REAL	6610: GENERAL CONTRACTOR CLASS A OR B
CHARLIE'S AUTO REPAIR	233 MAPLE AVE STE 9	5500: RETAIL AUTO/MARINE/AIRCRAFT
ZAK'S AUTO COLLISION	233 RYAN WAY	6400: REPAIR SERVICE
E H PRODUCTS INC.	233 S MAPLE AVE #37 & 24	3000: MANUFACTURING INDUSTRIES
CUMAICA COFFEE	233 S MAPLE AVE #4	6300: BUSINESS SERVICES
CAR'S AUTO BODY SHOP	233 S MAPLE AVE #7 & #8	6400: REPAIR SERVICE
C & J ROOFING CO INC	233 S MAPLE AVE #O	6620: SUB-CONTRACTOR CLASS C
MICROWARE EXCELTEK INC.	233 S Maple Ave 28	5100: WHOLESALE SALES & DISTRIBUTOR
L.C. AUTO BODY	233 S MAPLE AVE STE 20	6400: REPAIR SERVICE
24/7 AUTO BODY	233 S MAPLE AVE SUITE P	6400: REPAIR SERVICE
ADMIRAL MEDICAL SUPPLIES	233 SO MAPLE AVE	6376: WAREHOUSING & STORAGE
FLO PRODUCE	233 So Maple Ave #36	5100: WHOLESALE SALES & DISTRIBUTOR
SAN FRANCISCO'S BEST IRON WORKS	233 South Maple Ave APT#10	3000: MANUFACTURING INDUSTRIES
EUREKA CHEMICAL COMPANY	234 LAWRENCE AVE	3000: MANUFACTURING INDUSTRIES

INDUSTRIAL AND COMMERCIAL BANK OF CHINA(235 Grand Ave STE 101	6500: PROFESSIONAL/SEMI-PROF. SERVICES
SYSTEM DESIGNERS GROUP	235 Grand Ave#203	6500: PROFESSIONAL/SEMI-PROF. SERVICES
OMNI INVESTMENT GROUP	235 Grand Ave#203	6500: PROFESSIONAL/SEMI-PROF. SERVICES
OMNI FINANCIAL SERVICES	235 Grand Ave#203	6500: PROFESSIONAL/SEMI-PROF. SERVICES
BRENTWOOD BOWL COFFEE SHOP	237 El Camino Real	5800: RETAIL EATING/DRINKING PLACE
TRUX TRANSPORT INC.	237 HARBOR WAY	4921: FREIGHT FORWARDING SERVICES
SILVERCAR INC.	237 HARBOR WAY	6300: BUSINESS SERVICES
COUNTRY COTTAGE CAFE	238 1/2 GRAND AVE	5800: RETAIL EATING/DRINKING PLACE
SOLO SOCCER SHOP	238 GRAND AVE	5300: RETAIL GENERAL MERCHANDISE
IMPRESSONS, LLC	238 LAWRENCE AVE	6300: BUSINESS SERVICES
J. C. STEEL FABRICATION, INC.	238 MICHELLE CT	6610: GENERAL CONTRACTOR CLASS A OR B
T & S COIN-OP	24 CHESTNUT AVE	6200: PERSONAL SERVICES
240 DOLLAR AVE STORAGE LLC dba MINIWAREH	240 DOLLAR AVE	6376: WAREHOUSING & STORAGE
SPEEDIMPEX USA, INC	240 DOLLAR AVE	6376: WAREHOUSING & STORAGE
SCI TECH UNITED	240 DOLLAR AVE #A9	6376: WAREHOUSING & STORAGE
GREENWOOD SUPPLY COMPANY LLC	240 DOLLAR AVE L2 & L5	6376: WAREHOUSING & STORAGE
SUTRO BIOPHARMA, INC.	240 E GRAND AVE	3000: MANUFACTURING INDUSTRIES
ORIC Pharmaceuticals, Inc	240 E GRAND AVE	6500: PROFESSIONAL/SEMI-PROF. SERVICES
EXELIXIS, INC	240 East Grand Ave	3000: MANUFACTURING INDUSTRIES
BITTER + BOTTLES	240 GRAND AVE	5300: RETAIL GENERAL MERCHANDISE
COMMODITY FORWARDERS	240 LAWRENCE AVE Ste 240-B	4921: FREIGHT FORWARDING SERVICES
ROLLIN J LOBOUGH INC	240 RYAN WAY	3000: MANUFACTURING INDUSTRIES
Dr. Robert L. English DDS	2400 WESTBOROUGH BLVD	6500: PROFESSIONAL/SEMI-PROF. SERVICES
QUIJANO DENTAL CORPORATION	2400 WESTBOROUGH BLVD	6500: PROFESSIONAL/SEMI-PROF. SERVICES
CONNIE E. MORRIS, DDS A DENTAL CORPORATI	2400 WESTBOROUGH BLVD #100	6500: PROFESSIONAL/SEMI-PROF. SERVICES
BENSON H. WONG DDS	2400 WESTBOROUGH BLVD #104	6500: PROFESSIONAL/SEMI-PROF. SERVICES
IMAGE ORTHODONTICS	2400 WESTBOROUGH BLVD #104	6500: PROFESSIONAL/SEMI-PROF. SERVICES
FAMILY DENTISTRY/EDITH CASTRO DDS	2400 WESTBOROUGH BLVD #106	6500: PROFESSIONAL/SEMI-PROF. SERVICES
CECILIA RACQUEL HEMEDEZ-AVENIDO DMD INC	2400 WESTBOROUGH BLVD #200	6500: PROFESSIONAL/SEMI-PROF. SERVICES
ROSE OFRECIO-CEBALLOS, DDS	2400 WESTBOROUGH BLVD #209	6500: PROFESSIONAL/SEMI-PROF. SERVICES
DUMAS DENTAL LABORATORY, INC	2400 WESTBOROUGH BLVD #4	6300: BUSINESS SERVICES
JEANETTE R. ESTIPONA DDS INC	2400 WESTBOROUGH BLVD 103	6500: PROFESSIONAL/SEMI-PROF. SERVICES
CLIFFORD DANIEL	2400 WESTBOROUGH BLVD 202 A	6500: PROFESSIONAL/SEMI-PROF. SERVICES
MARIA B MANALOTO DDS MS	2400 WESTBOROUGH BLVD 210	6500: PROFESSIONAL/SEMI-PROF. SERVICES
RANDALL T LOUIE DDS	2400 WESTBOROUGH BLVD STE 101	6500: PROFESSIONAL/SEMI-PROF. SERVICES
BAY AREA PERIDONTAL GROUP	2400 WESTBOROUGH BLVD STE 105B	6500: PROFESSIONAL/SEMI-PROF. SERVICES
MARY ROSE GARCIA DMD INC	2400 WESTBOROUGH BLVD STE 107	6500: PROFESSIONAL/SEMI-PROF. SERVICES
RAYMOND J SHERIDA DDS INC	2400 WESTBOROUGH BLVD STE 107	6500: PROFESSIONAL/SEMI-PROF. SERVICES
DENTAL CENTER IMAGING	2400 WESTBOROUGH BLVD STE 2	6300: BUSINESS SERVICES
F RAINELDO MONCADA DDS		6500: PROFESSIONAL/SEMI-PROF. SERVICES
KELVIN C CHOI DDS INC		6500: PROFESSIONAL/SEMI-PROF. SERVICES
CHERRYL R. GELUZ D.M.D.		6500: PROFESSIONAL/SEMI-PROF. SERVICES
WILLIAM W FAY DDS		6500: PROFESSIONAL/SEMI-PROF. SERVICES
RICARDO YAP D.D.S.	2400 WESTBOROUGH BLVD STE 209	6500: PROFESSIONAL/SEMI-PROF. SERVICES

RICHARD C ROBERT DDS MS	2400 WESTBOROUGH BLVD STE 211	6500: PROFESSIONAL/SEMI-PROF. SERVICES
JOSE J SALAZAR JR DDS	2400 WESTBOROUGH BLVD STE# 102	6500: PROFESSIONAL/SEMI-PROF. SERVICES
BINEX LINE CORP	242 LAWRENCE AVE	4921: FREIGHT FORWARDING SERVICES
CARGO MOVEMENT LOGISTICS, INC	242 LAWRENCE AVE	4921: FREIGHT FORWARDING SERVICES
WOOFGANGS DOGGIE DAY CARE	242 SHAW RD	6200: PERSONAL SERVICES
SSF WASH & DRY	243 HILLSIDE BLVD	6200: PERSONAL SERVICES
AMC DOORS & WINDOWS	243 SOUTH MAPLE AVE	5300: RETAIL GENERAL MERCHANDISE
MADAMES BOUTIQUE	244 GRAND AVE	5300: RETAIL GENERAL MERCHANDISE
253 INC	245 E HARRIS AVE	3000: MANUFACTURING INDUSTRIES
EL PALENQUE TAQUERIA #2	245 HILLSIDE BLVD	5800: RETAIL EATING/DRINKING PLACE
CITI GARDEN HOTEL	245 S AIRPORT BLVD	1511: HOTELS
BEIJING BUFFET	245 S AIRPORT BLVD	5800: RETAIL EATING/DRINKING PLACE
.FREEMAN EXPOSITIONS INC.	245 S SPRUCE AVE #100	6300: BUSINESS SERVICES
STITCH FIX, INC.	245 S SPRUCE AVE Ste 200	6376: WAREHOUSING & STORAGE
DBI BEVERAGE	245 SO SPRUCE AVE	5100: WHOLESALE SALES & DISTRIBUTOR
BINTANG BADMINTON	245 SO SPRUCE AVE STE 700	7415: RECREATION ROLLER SKATING RINK & MISC.
BURRELL'S HAIR CUTTING PLACE	246 GRAND AVE	6200: PERSONAL SERVICES
AQUA HANDWASH & GAS	246 S SPRUCE AVE	6200: PERSONAL SERVICES
SWEET SUE'S BAKERY	247 UTAH AVE	5100: WHOLESALE SALES & DISTRIBUTOR
FIRSTELEMENT FUEL, INC	248 S AIRPORT BLVD	5300: RETAIL GENERAL MERCHANDISE
HAMPTONS SERVICE INC	248 S AIRPORT BLVD	5500: RETAIL AUTO/MARINE/AIRCRAFT
THE TOPPER	249 GRAND AVE	5800: RETAIL EATING/DRINKING PLACE
LA HACIENDA MARKET	249 HILLSIDE BLVD	5300: RETAIL GENERAL MERCHANDISE
SMART AND FINAL #441	249 KENWOOD WAY	5300: RETAIL GENERAL MERCHANDISE
COMPUGEN USA, INC	250 E GRAND AVE STE 65	6500: PROFESSIONAL/SEMI-PROF. SERVICES
EMBASSY SUITES HOTEL	250 Gateway Blvd	1511: HOTELS
MZ GIFTS INC DBA GATEWAY	250 GATEWAY BLVD	5300: RETAIL GENERAL MERCHANDISE
TWO FIFTY	250 GATEWAY BLVD	5800: RETAIL EATING/DRINKING PLACE
SOUTH CITY HAIR	250 GRAND AVE	6200: PERSONAL SERVICES
GIMBAL BROTHERS INC	250 HILLSIDE BLVD	3000: MANUFACTURING INDUSTRIES
NEXTRANS	250 MICHELLE CT	4290: TRUCKING
SAN FRANCISCO SOUP COMPANY	250 S MAPLE AVE #F & #E	6376: WAREHOUSING & STORAGE
CAN CAN CLEANSE	250 S MAPLE AVE SUITE #D	3000: MANUFACTURING INDUSTRIES
BAY AREA CHEMEX INC	250 SO MAPLE AVE STE G	6300: BUSINESS SERVICES
D & K PAINTING COMPANY, INC.	250 SOUTH MAPLE AVENUE #C	6610: GENERAL CONTRACTOR CLASS A OR B
EXPRESS MESSENGER SYS DBA ONTRAC	250 UTAH AVE	4921: FREIGHT FORWARDING SERVICES
GOLDEN STATE FC, LLC	250 UTAH AVE	6300: BUSINESS SERVICES
KINTETSU WORLD EXPRESS (USA)	251 LAWRENCE AVE	4921: FREIGHT FORWARDING SERVICES
FRANK M. BOOTH, INC.	251 MICHELLE CT	6376: WAREHOUSING & STORAGE
VALLEY SHEET METAL CO INC	251 MICHELLE CT	6620: SUB-CONTRACTOR CLASS C
GLOBAL INTEGRATE LOGISTICS, INC.	251 S MAPLE AVE	6300: BUSINESS SERVICES
MCLELLAN EQUIPMENT INC	251 SHAW RD	3000: MANUFACTURING INDUSTRIES
DEMAR INDUSTRIES	251 SHAW RD	5100: WHOLESALE SALES & DISTRIBUTOR
HARVEST VACATION, LTD	251 SHAW RD STE A	6300: BUSINESS SERVICES

FRIENDS TO PARENTS	2525 WEXFORD AVE	6200: PERSONAL SERVICES
CAV DISTRIBUTING CORPORATION	253 UTAH AVE	5100: WHOLESALE SALES & DISTRIBUTOR
MARAKAS	254 GRAND AVE	5800: RETAIL EATING/DRINKING PLACE
AMERICAN REFRIGERATION SUPPLIES, INC.	255 HARBOR WAY	5100: WHOLESALE SALES & DISTRIBUTOR
BRITANNIA CONSTRUCTION CO	255 S MAPLE AVE	6610: GENERAL CONTRACTOR CLASS A OR B
REGENT APPAREL, INC	255 UTAH AVE	3000: MANUFACTURING INDUSTRIES
IZANAMI JAPANESE CUISINE	257 GRAND AVE	5800: RETAIL EATING/DRINKING PLACE
UNITEK COLLEGE	257 LONGFORD DR	6200: PERSONAL SERVICES
UNITEK TRAINING	257 LONGFORD DR	6300: BUSINESS SERVICES
S.J. SEWING CO.	257 UTAH AVE	3000: MANUFACTURING INDUSTRIES
NASSAU- SOSNICK DISTRIBUTION CO. LLC	258 LITTLEFIELD AVE	5100: WHOLESALE SALES & DISTRIBUTOR
BON APPETIT MANAGEMENT CO @ VERILY	259 E GRAND AVE	5800: RETAIL EATING/DRINKING PLACE
SIMONDS MACHINERY CO	259 HARBOR WAY	5100: WHOLESALE SALES & DISTRIBUTOR
ZARC INTERNATIONAL	26 S LINDEN AVE	5100: WHOLESALE SALES & DISTRIBUTOR
ALIOS BIOPHARMA, INC.	260 EAST GRAND AVE 2ND FLR	6300: BUSINESS SERVICES
CATALYST BIOSCIENCES, INC	260 LITTLEFIELD AVE	3000: MANUFACTURING INDUSTRIES
RESET THERAPEUTICS INC.	260 LITTLEFIELD AVE SUITE 200	6300: BUSINESS SERVICES
RENAISSANCE SPECIALTY FOODS, INC.	260 S MAPLE AVE	5100: WHOLESALE SALES & DISTRIBUTOR
M.A.S. MOVING & ASSOCIATED SERVICES	261 E HARRIS AVE	6300: BUSINESS SERVICES
HERITAGE GARAGE DOORS AND WINDOWS	262 HILLSDALE AVE	6620: SUB-CONTRACTOR CLASS C
TECHNOLOGY ENGINEERING & CONST	262 MICHELE CT	6610: GENERAL CONTRACTOR CLASS A OR B
O BALTOR & SONS	263 EAST HARRIS AVE	5100: WHOLESALE SALES & DISTRIBUTOR
ALVAH CONTRACTORS, INC	263 SO MAPLE AVE	6610: GENERAL CONTRACTOR CLASS A OR B
EPOCH HOMETEX INC.	263 UTAH AVE	5100: WHOLESALE SALES & DISTRIBUTOR
THE RODDER'S JOURNAL, INC.	263 WATTIS WAY	6300: BUSINESS SERVICES
FOUR POINTS BY SHERATON HOTEL & SUITES	264 S AIRPORT BLVD	1511: HOTELS
DOLPHIN PRESS	264 SO MAPLE AVE	3000: MANUFACTURING INDUSTRIES
OROWEAT/ENTENMANN'S	264 SO SPRUCE AVE	3000: MANUFACTURING INDUSTRIES
BIMBO BAKERIES USA	264 SO SPRUCE AVE	5300: RETAIL GENERAL MERCHANDISE
THAI SATAY RESTAURANT	265 Grand Ave	5800: RETAIL EATING/DRINKING PLACE
D. P. NICOLI, INC	266 HARBOR WAY	6300: BUSINESS SERVICES
DESIGN IMAGERY	267 WATTIS WAY	3000: MANUFACTURING INDUSTRIES
PUBLIC STORAGE	2679 MEATH DR	6376: WAREHOUSING & STORAGE
CALIFORNIA SIERRA EXPRESS INC.	268 LAWRENCE AVE	4290: TRUCKING
FOOD PEOPLE	268 MICHELE CT	5100: WHOLESALE SALES & DISTRIBUTOR
BORACAY GARDEN & GRILL	269 EL CAMINO REAL	5800: RETAIL EATING/DRINKING PLACE
ALLIED SECURITY ALARMS	269 WATTIS WAY	6620: SUB-CONTRACTOR CLASS C
PORTOLA PHARMACEUTICALS, INC	270 E Grand Ave STE 22	3000: MANUFACTURING INDUSTRIES
WORLD ASIA LOGISTICS, INC	270 LAWRENCE AVE	4921: FREIGHT FORWARDING SERVICES
RINAT-CELL ENGINEERING FACILITY	270 LITTLEFIELD AVE	6500: PROFESSIONAL/SEMI-PROF. SERVICES
ESSENCE PRINTING , INC.	270 Oyster Pt Blvd	6300: BUSINESS SERVICES
SUN HING FOODS, INC.	271 HARBOR WAY	5100: WHOLESALE SALES & DISTRIBUTOR
ASH EQUIPMENT CO INC	272 MICHELLE CT	5100: WHOLESALE SALES & DISTRIBUTOR
PELLEGRINI BROS	272 S MAPLE AVE	3000: MANUFACTURING INDUSTRIES

PACIFIC GATEWAY CONCESSIONS, L.L.C.	273 EAST HARRIS AVE	6300: BUSINESS SERVICES
OCEAN EMPIRE SEAFOOD, INC	274 HARBOR WAY	6376: WAREHOUSING & STORAGE
SHIFT OPERATIONS LLC LOC # 2	274 WATTIS WAY	6376: WAREHOUSING & STORAGE
HOLIDAY INN	275 S AIRPORT BLVD	1511: HOTELS
S & W TRANSPORTATION	275 S MAPLE AVE	4290: TRUCKING
R.S. EXPRESS, INC	275 S MAPLE ST	4921: FREIGHT FORWARDING SERVICES
BLUE BEAN IMPORTS	275 S MAPLE ST	5100: WHOLESALE SALES & DISTRIBUTOR
CUMMINGS MOVING CO.	275 S MAPLE ST	6300: BUSINESS SERVICES
KALMATRON CORPORATION	276 MICHELLE COURT	3000: MANUFACTURING INDUSTRIES
ZIMODE INC.	278 LAWRENCE AVE	5100: WHOLESALE SALES & DISTRIBUTOR
CENTRA FREIGHT SERVICES INC	279 LAWRENCE AVE	4921: FREIGHT FORWARDING SERVICES
EPIC INSTRUMENTS INCORPORATED	279 LAWRENCE AVE	6500: PROFESSIONAL/SEMI-PROF. SERVICES
CYTOKINETICS INC.	280 E Grand Ave STE 2	3000: MANUFACTURING INDUSTRIES
S&H INDEPENDENT PREMIUM BRANDS	280 HARBOR WAY	6300: BUSINESS SERVICES
TOSHIBA AMERICA, INC	280 UTAH AVE	5100: WHOLESALE SALES & DISTRIBUTOR
SITEONE THERAPEUTICS	280 UTAH AVE	6500: PROFESSIONAL/SEMI-PROF. SERVICES
ANNEXON BIOSCIENCE INC	280 UTAH AVE	6500: PROFESSIONAL/SEMI-PROF. SERVICES
CHEMPARTNER CORP	280 UTAH AVE	6500: PROFESSIONAL/SEMI-PROF. SERVICES
CIRCLE PHARMA, INC	280 UTAH AVE	6500: PROFESSIONAL/SEMI-PROF. SERVICES
IDEAYA BIOSCIENCES	280 UTAH AVE	6500: PROFESSIONAL/SEMI-PROF. SERVICES
TYCO INTEGRATED SECURITY LLC	280 UTAH AVE	6620: SUB-CONTRACTOR CLASS C
SHANGPHARMA INNOVATION INC	280 UTAH AVE 100	6500: PROFESSIONAL/SEMI-PROF. SERVICES
AB INITIO BIOTHERAPEUTICS INC LOC #2	280 UTAH AVE 250	6500: PROFESSIONAL/SEMI-PROF. SERVICES
4 INTO 1, INC	280 WATTIS WAY	5300: RETAIL GENERAL MERCHANDISE
WUS INTL TRADE LLC, F1SPEC, F1 GBL MOTOR	280 WATTIS WAY UNIT A	5100: WHOLESALE SALES & DISTRIBUTOR
SO SAN FRANCISCO TIRE SERVICE	282 E GRAND AVE	5500: RETAIL AUTO/MARINE/AIRCRAFT
Y.K. CABINETS	283 HARBOR WAY	5100: WHOLESALE SALES & DISTRIBUTOR
PATRICK J RUANE, INC	283 WATTIS WAY	6620: SUB-CONTRACTOR CLASS C
B2 EXPRESS INC.	284 Harbor Way	4290: TRUCKING
CHRISSA IMPORTS LTD	284 HARBOR WAY	5100: WHOLESALE SALES & DISTRIBUTOR
BON APPETIT MANAGEMENT CO B79	285 E Grand Ave. Bldg 79	5800: RETAIL EATING/DRINKING PLACE
REFRIGERATION SUPPLIES DIST	285 LAWRENCE AVE	5100: WHOLESALE SALES & DISTRIBUTOR
ROCK IT CARGO USA LLC	286 LAWRENCE AVE	4921: FREIGHT FORWARDING SERVICES
MOUNTAIN VIEW STAGING	287 WATTIS WAY	6300: BUSINESS SERVICES
MEDICAL LINEN SERVICE	290 S MAPLE AVE	6300: BUSINESS SERVICES
BAYSIDER CAFE	290 UTAH AVE	5800: RETAIL EATING/DRINKING PLACE
CURELINE, INC.	290 UTAH AVE STE 300	6300: BUSINESS SERVICES
CURELINE BIOPATHOLOGY LLC	290 UTAH AVE STE 300	6500: PROFESSIONAL/SEMI-PROF. SERVICES
US AIR CONDITIONING DISTRIBUTORS INC.	291 HARBOR WAY	5100: WHOLESALE SALES & DISTRIBUTOR
DRAEGERS SUPER MARKETS, INC.	291 UTAH AVE	3000: MANUFACTURING INDUSTRIES
THYSSENKRUPP ELEVATOR CORPORATION	292 LAWRENCE AVE	6300: BUSINESS SERVICES
ALL ABOUT YOUR TAXES	294 LAWRENCE AVE	6300: BUSINESS SERVICES
HANKYU HANSHIN EXPRESS (USA) INC	299 HARBOR WAY	4921: FREIGHT FORWARDING SERVICES
A & B PRODUCE INC.	299 LAWRENCE AVE	5100: WHOLESALE SALES & DISTRIBUTOR

CONCENTRA MEDICAL	3 S LINDEN AVE	6500: PROFESSIONAL/SEMI-PROF. SERVICES
SAFEWAY STORES INC.#777	30 CHESTNUT AVE	5300: RETAIL GENERAL MERCHANDISE
HAMPTON INN S.F. INT'L AIRPORT	300 Gateway Blvd	1511: HOTELS
EXPERTISE OFFICE FURN REPAIR	300 LITTLEFIELD AVE	6400: REPAIR SERVICE
GREINER SERVICE STATION INC.	300 S AIRPORT BLVD	5500: RETAIL AUTO/MARINE/AIRCRAFT
SMELLY MEL'S PLUMBING INC	300 SHAW RD	6610: GENERAL CONTRACTOR CLASS A OR B
QLSF BIOTHERAPEUTICS, INC	300 UTAH AVE 130	6500: PROFESSIONAL/SEMI-PROF. SERVICES
KEZAR LIFE SCIENCES	300 UTAH AVE STE 105	6500: PROFESSIONAL/SEMI-PROF. SERVICES
LAGUNA HILLS PATHOLOGY, LLC	300 UTAH AVE STE 150	6500: PROFESSIONAL/SEMI-PROF. SERVICES
ONE STOP WHOLESALE, INC	301 ALLERTON AVE	6376: WAREHOUSING & STORAGE
LATINO COMMISSION	301 GRAND AVE #301	6500: PROFESSIONAL/SEMI-PROF. SERVICES
TRADER JOES #187	301 MCLELLAN DR	5300: RETAIL GENERAL MERCHANDISE
E &S AUTO COLLISION INC.	303 COMMERCIAL AVE	6400: REPAIR SERVICE
HOMETOWN HEROES	303 GRAND AVE	5800: RETAIL EATING/DRINKING PLACE
THE COOP SF	303 LINDEN AVE	6300: BUSINESS SERVICES
BINKA BITES	304 ALIDA WAY	5800: RETAIL EATING/DRINKING PLACE
EMMANUEL (DIOS CON NOSOTROS)	304 CALIFORNIA AVE	5300: RETAIL GENERAL MERCHANDISE
AMERICA BYBON CORPORATION	304 SHAW RD	5300: RETAIL GENERAL MERCHANDISE
BAY CITY CABINETS	304 SWIFT AVE	3000: MANUFACTURING INDUSTRIES
FURNITURE & MATRESS LIQUIDATOR	305 AIRPORT BLVD	5300: RETAIL GENERAL MERCHANDISE
AFS CARGO EXPRESS, INC	305 HARBOR WAY	4290: TRUCKING
EWI INC.	305 HARBOR WAY	6300: BUSINESS SERVICES
JORDANIAN AMERICAN ASSOCIATION (JAA)	305 Linden Ave	6200: PERSONAL SERVICES
STATE ROOM, THE	306 BADEN AVE	7396: DANCE HALLS & BALLROOMS
CHARLES SECURITY	306 BADEN AVE STE A	6390: SECURITY GUARD SERVICES
GALVAN'S FLORAL AND PARTY SUPPLY	306 GRAND AVE	5300: RETAIL GENERAL MERCHANDISE
SAMS GOLD IMPORTS, INC	306 S MAPLE AVE	5100: WHOLESALE SALES & DISTRIBUTOR
SAMS MANAGEMENT CO LP	306 S MAPLE AVE	6300: BUSINESS SERVICES
SITIKE	306 SPRUCE AVE	6500: PROFESSIONAL/SEMI-PROF. SERVICES
LA MORENA RESTAURANT, INC	307 Baden Ave	5800: RETAIL EATING/DRINKING PLACE
BEST BETTER MOVING LLC	307 COREY WAY	4298: MOVING VAN/TRUCKS
HAWI HAWAIIAN BBQ	307 GRAND AVE	5800: RETAIL EATING/DRINKING PLACE
PERFECTION NAILS	307 LINDEN AVE	6200: PERSONAL SERVICES
DYNORA CATERING SERVICE	308 ALIDA WAY	5800: RETAIL EATING/DRINKING PLACE
PENNA REALTY	308 LINDEN AVE	6500: PROFESSIONAL/SEMI-PROF. SERVICES
ARMANDO'S HAIR SALON	309 BADEN AVE	6200: PERSONAL SERVICES
SOUTH SAN FRANCISCO CHECK CASHING	309 LINDEN AVENUE	6200: PERSONAL SERVICES
PS BUSINESS PARKS INC	31 AIRPORT BLVD	6300: BUSINESS SERVICES
JANUS CAM	31 AIRPORT BLVD # G3	5300: RETAIL GENERAL MERCHANDISE
AIRPORT COMMUTER LIMO & SEDAN	31 AIRPORT BLVD B	4291: TAXICAB TRANS. & LIMO SERVICE
AIR CARGO COMMUNITIES, INC.	31 AIRPORT BLVD STE D	6300: BUSINESS SERVICES
SINO TELEVISION, INC.	31 AIRPORT BLVD STE F	6300: BUSINESS SERVICES
PREMIER BCN LIMO	31 AIRPORT BLVD STE G	4291: TAXICAB TRANS. & LIMO SERVICE
FAST EXACT	31 AIRPORT BLVD SUITE D	6300: BUSINESS SERVICES

WEST COAST MOBILE HOME PARKS	31 AIRPORT BLVD UNIT G	6300: BUSINESS SERVICES
THE WORLD GROCERS INC	31 S AIRPORT BLVD	6376: WAREHOUSING & STORAGE
OPENCOPY	31 S AIRPORT BLVD	6400: REPAIR SERVICE
BON APPETIT MANAGEMENT CO B31-24612	310 DNA WAY	5800: RETAIL EATING/DRINKING PLACE
Amami San	310 LINDEN AVE	5800: RETAIL EATING/DRINKING PLACE
ARACELY'S BEAUTY SALON	310 MAPLE AVE	6200: PERSONAL SERVICES
COLLANTES REALTY	310 SHAW RD #A	6500: PROFESSIONAL/SEMI-PROF. SERVICES
123 AWARDS.COM	310 Shaw Rd #H	6300: BUSINESS SERVICES
AMERICAN HOME RENEWAL	310 SHAW RD STE A	6610: GENERAL CONTRACTOR CLASS A OR B
SOPHIES STRESS FREE SOIREES	310 SHAW RD STE B	6200: PERSONAL SERVICES
DISCOVERX CORPORATION	310 UTAH AVE #100	3000: MANUFACTURING INDUSTRIES
SUTRO BIOPHARMA, INC.	310 UTAH AVE STE 150	3000: MANUFACTURING INDUSTRIES
ACUPUNCTURE & HEALING CENTER	311 LINDEN AVE	6500: PROFESSIONAL/SEMI-PROF. SERVICES
ROZZI REPRODUCTION & SUPPLY	312 BADEN AVE	5300: RETAIL GENERAL MERCHANDISE
CRIMPERS BIZARRE	312 LINDEN AVE	6200: PERSONAL SERVICES
PIERA BEAUTY STUDIO	312 LINDEN AVE	6200: PERSONAL SERVICES
REBECCA ROY @ CRIMPERS BIZARRE	312 LINDEN AVENUE	6200: PERSONAL SERVICES
MORROW SERVICE INC.	313 COREY WAY	6400: REPAIR SERVICE
WEDEMEYER BAKERY	314 HARBOR WAY	6300: BUSINESS SERVICES
FLAVA FOODS INC.	314 LINDEN AVE	5800: RETAIL EATING/DRINKING PLACE
FERRARA FIRE APPARATUS, INC	314 LITTLEFIELD AVE	6300: BUSINESS SERVICES
GRAND AVE HARDWARE	315 GRAND AVE	5300: RETAIL GENERAL MERCHANDISE
AIR SEA EXPRESS	315 Harbor Way	4921: FREIGHT FORWARDING SERVICES
REDWOOD T&T CORP	315 HARBOR WAY	6300: BUSINESS SERVICES
CT CUSTOMS BROKER	315 HARBOR WAY	6300: BUSINESS SERVICES
SUITE FOODS	315 SO MAPLE AVE #104	5100: WHOLESALE SALES & DISTRIBUTOR
HOMESTEAD PASTA COMPANY, INC.	315 SOUTH MAPLE AVE STE 106	3000: MANUFACTURING INDUSTRIES
WRIGHT CLEANERS	316 GRAND AVE	6200: PERSONAL SERVICES
KAMAN INDUSTRIAL TECHNOLOGIES CORP.	316 LITTLEFIELD AVE	5100: WHOLESALE SALES & DISTRIBUTOR
IHOP #648	316 S AIRPORT BLVD	5800: RETAIL EATING/DRINKING PLACE
CREATIONS HAIR SALON	317 1/2 GRAND AVE	6200: PERSONAL SERVICES
ALLKLEEN SOLUTIONS LLC	317 CORY WAY	5100: WHOLESALE SALES & DISTRIBUTOR
SOUTH CITY SHOE REPAIR	318 GRAND AVE	6300: BUSINESS SERVICES
B METAL FABRICATION	318 SOUTH MAPLE AVE	3000: MANUFACTURING INDUSTRIES
TAQUERIA LAS PENCAS	319 BADEN AVE	5800: RETAIL EATING/DRINKING PLACE
EXCEL SITE SERVICES, INC	319 FOURTH LANE	6620: SUB-CONTRACTOR CLASS C
JOYERIA LATINA	319 Grand Ave	5300: RETAIL GENERAL MERCHANDISE
REBECCA JEAN CATERING LLC	319 S MAPLE AVE 209	6300: BUSINESS SERVICES
BAY CITY TRUCKING CO, INC	320 COREY WAY	4290: TRUCKING
U-FREIGHT AMERICA INC	320 COREY WAY	4921: FREIGHT FORWARDING SERVICES
U-OCEAN USA CORP	320 COREY WAY	4921: FREIGHT FORWARDING SERVICES
WORLDWIDE CONTAINER TRANSFER	320 COREY WAY	4921: FREIGHT FORWARDING SERVICES
SF EXPRESS CORPORATION	320 COREY WAY	6300: BUSINESS SERVICES
COSMO LINER	320 SWIFT AVE	6376: WAREHOUSING & STORAGE

SHEPARD STEEL CO INC	320 VICTORY AVE	6620: SUB-CONTRACTOR CLASS C
CENTRAL ROOFING INC.	320 VICTORY AVE B	6620: SUB-CONTRACTOR CLASS C
SHAW BAKERS	320A SHAW RD	5100: WHOLESALE SALES & DISTRIBUTOR
GOTELLI AUTO SUPPLY	321 EL CAMINO REAL	5500: RETAIL AUTO/MARINE/AIRCRAFT
FIL-AM CUISINE RESTAURANT 2	321 GRAND AVE	5800: RETAIL EATING/DRINKING PLACE
ATLAS HOTEL	322 GRAND AVE	1511: HOTELS
MARQUE FOODS, LLC	322 LITTLEFIELD AVE	5100: WHOLESALE SALES & DISTRIBUTOR
LIGHTNING BOLT SOLUTIONS	323 ALLERTON AVE	6300: BUSINESS SERVICES
ADVANTAGE RENT A CAR	323 S CANAL ST	6300: BUSINESS SERVICES
J & J BAKERY INC	324 GRAND AVE	5300: RETAIL GENERAL MERCHANDISE
LEELOO INC. DBA LESLIE'S DESSERT WERKS	324 GRAND AVE	5800: RETAIL EATING/DRINKING PLACE
J & J PARTNERS DBA CRATERS	325 COREY WAY	4921: FREIGHT FORWARDING SERVICES
RONS MEDICAL GASES INC	325 COREY WAY	5100: WHOLESALE SALES & DISTRIBUTOR
INTUITION, INC	325 COREY WAY #102	5100: WHOLESALE SALES & DISTRIBUTOR
JOLLY WHALER PRINTING	325 COREY WAY #109	6300: BUSINESS SERVICES
SPEEDO FREIGHT SYSTEM, INC	325 COREY WAY STE 107	6300: BUSINESS SERVICES
BON APPETIT MANAGEMENT CO B25-24611	325 DNA WAY	5800: RETAIL EATING/DRINKING PLACE
PYRAMID PRINTING & GRAPHICS	325 HARBOR WAY	6300: BUSINESS SERVICES
BEE HOUSE CO., LTD	325 S MAPLE #5	5100: WHOLESALE SALES & DISTRIBUTOR
BUDGET MOTORS	325 S MAPLE AVE 28	5500: RETAIL AUTO/MARINE/AIRCRAFT
XIAO CLOTHING, INC	325 S MAPLE AVE STE 12	3000: MANUFACTURING INDUSTRIES
BRILLIANT DEPOT INC.	325 S MAPLE AVE Ste 20	5100: WHOLESALE SALES & DISTRIBUTOR
XIAO CLOTHING, INC	325 S MAPLE AVE STE 8B	6300: BUSINESS SERVICES
BARBARA BUTLER ARTIST-BUILDER	325 SO MAPLE AVE STE 37	3000: MANUFACTURING INDUSTRIES
POETSCH AND PETERSON	325 SO MAPLE AVE STE 8A	6300: BUSINESS SERVICES
ARCO'S AUTO BODY	325 VICTORY AVE	6400: REPAIR SERVICE
LUIGI'S SANDWICH PALACE	326 LITTLEFIELD AVE	5800: RETAIL EATING/DRINKING PLACE
MOBILE FOODS, INC.	326 Shaw Rd	5100: WHOLESALE SALES & DISTRIBUTOR
BAY AREA FOODS LLC DBA JEEPSI LOG	326 SHAW RD	5350C: CATERING & LUNCH WAGONS
TRAVELODGE SFO AIRPORT NORTH	326 So Airport Blvd	1512: MOTELS & MOTOR HOTELS
PRINCESS NAILS	328 GRAND AVE	6200: PERSONAL SERVICES
ANDRE BOUDIN BAKERIES INC.	328 LITTLEFIELD AVE	6376: WAREHOUSING & STORAGE
STARBUCKS COFFEE #9687	329 GRAND AVE	5800: RETAIL EATING/DRINKING PLACE
GRETCHEN INTERNATIONAL, INC	329 LITTLEFIELD AVE	5100: WHOLESALE SALES & DISTRIBUTOR
BLACK THORN THERAPEUTICS	329 OYSTER POINT BLVD	6300: BUSINESS SERVICES
MINDERA CORPORATION	329 OYSTER POINT BLVD	6500: PROFESSIONAL/SEMI-PROF. SERVICES
ANNEXON BIOSCIENCE, INC	329 OYSTER POINT BLVD	6500: PROFESSIONAL/SEMI-PROF. SERVICES
CORTEXYME, INC	329 OYSTER POINT BLVD	6500: PROFESSIONAL/SEMI-PROF. SERVICES
ANKASA REGENERATIVE THERAPEUTICS INC	329 OYSTER POINT BLVD	6500: PROFESSIONAL/SEMI-PROF. SERVICES
QUADRIGA BIOSCIENCES, INC	329 OYSTER POINT BLVD	6500: PROFESSIONAL/SEMI-PROF. SERVICES
CARNABIO USA, INC	329 OYSTER POINT BLVD	6500: PROFESSIONAL/SEMI-PROF. SERVICES
GREEN SUN MEDICAL LLC	329 OYSTER POINT BLVD 3rd	6300: BUSINESS SERVICES
MEISSA VACCINES INC	329 OYSTER POINT BLVD 3rd	6500: PROFESSIONAL/SEMI-PROF. SERVICES
DISTRIBUTED BIO INC	329 OYSTER POINT BLVD 3RD FL	3000: MANUFACTURING INDUSTRIES

FIBRALIGN CORP	329 OYSTER POINT BLVD 3RD FL	6300: BUSINESS SERVICES
DRIVER BIOENGINEERING INC.	329 OYSTER POINT BLVD 3RD FL	6500: PROFESSIONAL/SEMI-PROF. SERVICES
NKARTA, INC	329 OYSTER POINT BLVD 3RD FL	6500: PROFESSIONAL/SEMI-PROF. SERVICES
CLEO LIFE SCIENCES	329 OYSTER POINT BLVD 3RD FL	6500: PROFESSIONAL/SEMI-PROF. SERVICES
CERO THERAPEUTICS INC	329 OYSTER POINT BLVD 3RD FL	6500: PROFESSIONAL/SEMI-PROF. SERVICES
AFFERENT PHARMACEUTICALS INC	329 OYSTER POINT BLVD 3RD FLOOR	3000: MANUFACTURING INDUSTRIES
JANSSEN RESEARCH & DEVELOPMENT, LLC	329 OYSTER POINT BLVD 3RD FLOOR	6300: BUSINESS SERVICES
TRIANNI, INC	329 OYSTER POINT BLVD 3rd Fir	6500: PROFESSIONAL/SEMI-PROF. SERVICES
SENTI BIOSCIENCES, INC	329 OYSTER POINT BLVD 3rd Flr	6500: PROFESSIONAL/SEMI-PROF. SERVICES
IMAGO BIOSCIENCES, INC	329 OYSTER POINT BLVD 3rd Flr	6500: PROFESSIONAL/SEMI-PROF. SERVICES
INTREXON CORP	329 OYSTER POINT BLVD STE 200	6500: PROFESSIONAL/SEMI-PROF. SERVICES
AB INITIO BIOTHERAPEUTICS INC	329 OYSTER POINT BLVD STE 300	6300: BUSINESS SERVICES
APPLIED MOLECULAR TRANSPORT, LLC	329 OYSTER POINT BLVD STE 300	6500: PROFESSIONAL/SEMI-PROF. SERVICES
AUTOBAHN AUTOBODY	33 LINDEN AVE	6400: REPAIR SERVICE
BONELLI ENTERPRISES	330 COREY WAY	3000: MANUFACTURING INDUSTRIES
BON APPETIT MANAGEMENT CO B33-24613	330 DNA WAY	5800: RETAIL EATING/DRINKING PLACE
BON APPETIT MANAGEMENT CO B33-24704	330 DNA WAY	5800: RETAIL EATING/DRINKING PLACE
PRO CUT	330 GRAND AVE	6200: PERSONAL SERVICES
MORPHEUS PROD INC. DBA BIG CITY CATERING	330 SHAW RD #C	6300: BUSINESS SERVICES
INTERNATIONAL MARINE PRODUCTS, INC.	330 SHAW RD #E	6300: BUSINESS SERVICES
POPLAR CREEK GRILL, LLC	330 SHAW RD A,B,C,&D	6300: BUSINESS SERVICES
AEM FOOD & BEVERAGE INC	330 SHAW RD B	6300: BUSINESS SERVICES
LOTFANCY INC	330 SHAW RD D	6300: BUSINESS SERVICES
BOCONCEPT	330 SHAW RD Ste C	6376: WAREHOUSING & STORAGE
KING'S SANDWICH CO	331 BADEN AVE	5800: RETAIL EATING/DRINKING PLACE
XIAO LONG BAO, INC	331 GRAND AVE	5800: RETAIL EATING/DRINKING PLACE
AHP TOOLS, INC	331 LITTLEFIELD AVE	6376: WAREHOUSING & STORAGE
PROTHENA BIOSCIENCES INC	331 OYSTER POINT BLVD	6500: PROFESSIONAL/SEMI-PROF. SERVICES
ABLE FREIGHT SERVICES, INC.	332 E GRAND AVE	4921: FREIGHT FORWARDING SERVICES
DAL-TILE DIST	332 HARBOR WAY	5100: WHOLESALE SALES & DISTRIBUTOR
MYOKARDIA, INC	333 ALLERTON AVE	6500: PROFESSIONAL/SEMI-PROF. SERVICES
DUDLEY PERKINS CO.	333 COREY WAY	5500: RETAIL AUTO/MARINE/AIRCRAFT
POLETTI REALTY	333 El Camino Real	6500: PROFESSIONAL/SEMI-PROF. SERVICES
STATE FARM INSURANCE	333 EL CAMINO REAL STE A	6500: PROFESSIONAL/SEMI-PROF. SERVICES
ST. ALEXIUS TRANSPORTATION LLC	333 GELLERT BLVD STE #142	4294: AMBULANCE SERVICE
CHEUNG HING BBQ RESTAURANT	333 GRAND AVE	5800: RETAIL EATING/DRINKING PLACE
WELLS FARGO BANK		6500: PROFESSIONAL/SEMI-PROF. SERVICES
NTR METALS USA, LLC	333 LITTLEFIELD AVE	5100: WHOLESALE SALES & DISTRIBUTOR
NGM BIOPHARMACEUTICALS, INC	333 OYSTER POINT BLVD	3000: MANUFACTURING INDUSTRIES
LITHOTYPE COMPANY INC	333 POINT SAN BRUNO BLVD	3000: MANUFACTURING INDUSTRIES
WORLDPAC, INC	333 SWIFT AVE	5100: WHOLESALE SALES & DISTRIBUTOR
BRAVO PIZZA	334 GRAND AVE	5342: MISCELLANEOUS VENDING MACHINES
BRAVO PIZZA	334 GRAND AVE	5800: RETAIL EATING/DRINKING PLACE
BENY'S IRON WORK'S	334 VICTORY AVE #5	6620: SUB-CONTRACTOR CLASS C

FITZGIBBON MASONRY	334 VICTORY AVE STE 2	6620: SUB-CONTRACTOR CLASS C
ARIEL ACCESSORIES EXPRESS	336 GRAND AVE	5300: RETAIL GENERAL MERCHANDISE
IRON MOUNTAIN RECORD MGMT.	336 OYSTER POINT BLVD	6300: BUSINESS SERVICES
YENZYM ANTIBODIES, LLC	337 LITTLEFIELD AVE	6300: BUSINESS SERVICES
BOSS TYCOON SMOKE AND FASHION	338 GRAND AVE	5300: RETAIL GENERAL MERCHANDISE
ZONE 4 POWER, INC	338 N CANAL ST STE 10	6620: SUB-CONTRACTOR CLASS C
LARRATT BROS. PLUMBING	338 N CANAL ST STE 21	6620: SUB-CONTRACTOR CLASS C
EDISON DISTRIBUTION CO INC	338 N CANAL ST STE 22	6300: BUSINESS SERVICES
EVERGREEN (C.P.) USA INC	338 N CANAL ST STE 8	5100: WHOLESALE SALES & DISTRIBUTOR
USA M&S INC	338 NO CANAL ST STE 1	5100: WHOLESALE SALES & DISTRIBUTOR
PRESTIGE OPTICS, INC.	338 NO CANAL ST STE 13	5100: WHOLESALE SALES & DISTRIBUTOR
BRADY AIR CONDITIONING INC	338 NO CANAL ST STE 5	6620: SUB-CONTRACTOR CLASS C
EOTHEN	339 BADEN AVE	5300: RETAIL GENERAL MERCHANDISE
STUDIO CHOO	339 BADEN AVE	5300: RETAIL GENERAL MERCHANDISE
WWP PROPERTIES	339 HARBOR WAY	6300: BUSINESS SERVICES
AW COLLISION OF SERRAMONTE	339 HARBOR WAY	6400: REPAIR SERVICE
RKMS, INC dba NATIONWIDE LIMOUSINE SERVI	34 S LINDEN AVE	6300: BUSINESS SERVICES
BON APPETIT MANAGEMENT CO B35 CAFE	340 DNA WAY	5800: RETAIL EATING/DRINKING PLACE
ITAD SOLUTIONS	340 HARBOR WAY	6300: BUSINESS SERVICES
CHEP AEROSPACE US INC	340 SHAW RD	6300: BUSINESS SERVICES
DANCAN	341 4TH LANE	6376: WAREHOUSING & STORAGE
RAMOS'S SALON & BOUTIQUE	341 BADEN AVE	6300: BUSINESS SERVICES
CRESCENDO BIOSCIENCE, INC.	341 OYSTER POINT BLVD	6300: BUSINESS SERVICES
IMPEX MANUFACTURING ASSO. INC	342 HARBOR WAY	5100: WHOLESALE SALES & DISTRIBUTOR
VISTAGEN THERAPEUTICS INC	343 ALLERTON AVE	6300: BUSINESS SERVICES
R.G. DENTAL STUDIO, INC	343 EL CAMINO REAL #1	3000: MANUFACTURING INDUSTRIES
FOURWAY TRADE	343 El Camino Real #2	5300: RETAIL GENERAL MERCHANDISE
MAX ENTERPRISE, INC	343 EL CAMINO REAL STE #2	6500: PROFESSIONAL/SEMI-PROF. SERVICES
CABLING SOLUTIONS TECHNICIANS, INC	343 EL CAMINO REAL STE #2	6620: SUB-CONTRACTOR CLASS C
ENCODED GENOMICS, INC	343 OYSTER POINT BLVD SUITE 100	6500: PROFESSIONAL/SEMI-PROF. SERVICES
CALITHERA BIOSCIENCES INC	343 OYSTER POINT BLVD SUITE 200	3000: MANUFACTURING INDUSTRIES
ST VINCENT DE PAUL SOCIETY	344 GRAND AVE	5300: RETAIL GENERAL MERCHANDISE
GIUSTOS SPECIALTY FOODS, LLC	344 LITTLEFIELD AVE	3000: MANUFACTURING INDUSTRIES
TAYLORMADE AUTOMOTIVE INC.	344 VICTORY AVE	6400: REPAIR SERVICE
SKYLINE VIEW GARDENS	3440 CARTER	6300: BUSINESS SERVICES
PROFUSA, INC.	345 ALLERTON AVE	6500: PROFESSIONAL/SEMI-PROF. SERVICES
SOUTH CITY CHIROPRACTIC CENTER	345 BADEN AVE	6500: PROFESSIONAL/SEMI-PROF. SERVICES
LYRA, LLC	345 LITTLEFIELD AVE	5100: WHOLESALE SALES & DISTRIBUTOR
THRESHOLD WINE COMPANY	345 LITTLEFIELD AVE	5100: WHOLESALE SALES & DISTRIBUTOR
MONOGRAM BIOSCIENCES INC.	345 OYSTER PT BLVD	6300: BUSINESS SERVICES
ALLSTORE CENTER	345 SHAW RD	6300: BUSINESS SERVICES
JET EXPEDITED TRANSPORT	345 SWIFT AVE	4921: FREIGHT FORWARDING SERVICES
LIGHT POLYMERS INC.	347 LITTLEFIELD AVE	3000: MANUFACTURING INDUSTRIES
MONOGRAM BIOSCIENCES INC.	347 OYSTER POINT BLVD	6300: BUSINESS SERVICES

SECOND GENOME	349 ALLERTON AVE	6500: PROFESSIONAL/SEMI-PROF. SERVICES
BELART	349 BADEN AVE	6200: PERSONAL SERVICES
JOYERIA DEIRA	349 GRAND AVE	5300: RETAIL GENERAL MERCHANDISE
ROSE MERY STORE	349 GRAND AVE	5300: RETAIL GENERAL MERCHANDISE
23ANDME, INC	349 OYSTER POINT BLVD STE 23	6500: PROFESSIONAL/SEMI-PROF. SERVICES
FLYERS #216	35 S LINDEN AVE	5500: RETAIL AUTO/MARINE/AIRCRAFT
BON APPETIT MANAGEMENT CO B4-24706	350 DNA WAY	5800: RETAIL EATING/DRINKING PLACE
TEMPORARY TOT TENDING	350 DOLORES WAY	6200: PERSONAL SERVICES
TARGET WHSE T-8038 (T-2766)	350 HARBOR WAY	6376: WAREHOUSING & STORAGE
CARLYPSO INC	350 LITTLEFIELD AVENUE	6376: WAREHOUSING & STORAGE
ARLINE G MACARAEG DMD INC	3500 CALLAN BLVD #202	6500: PROFESSIONAL/SEMI-PROF. SERVICES
LAW OFFICES OF TED LAGUATAN & ASSOCIATES	3500 CALLAN BLVD 203	6500: PROFESSIONAL/SEMI-PROF. SERVICES
HORIZON ADULT DAY PROGRAM	3500 CALLAN BLVD STE 100	6200: PERSONAL SERVICES
UNITRANS INT'L CORP.	351 SWIFT AVE	4921: FREIGHT FORWARDING SERVICES
7-ELEVEN STORE 2231-24595D	3515 Callan Blvd	5300: RETAIL GENERAL MERCHANDISE
THE ACME BREAD CO., DIVISION III	352 E GRAND AVE	5100: WHOLESALE SALES & DISTRIBUTOR
DISCOTECA RAMOS	352 GRAND AVE	5300: RETAIL GENERAL MERCHANDISE
TOWER OF HEALTH	352 GRAND AVE	5300: RETAIL GENERAL MERCHANDISE
BLUEPRINT STUDIOS TRENDS, INC.	352 SHAW RD	6300: BUSINESS SERVICES
LA LOMA PRODUCE NO.12	354 COMMERCIAL AVE	5300: RETAIL GENERAL MERCHANDISE
LEGEND LEADERSHIP INC.	3540 CALLAN BLVD	6300: BUSINESS SERVICES
KRISTINA ZOULAS, DDS, INC.	3540 CALLAN BLVD	6500: PROFESSIONAL/SEMI-PROF. SERVICES
ERWIN T. CARRACEDO DMD INC	3540 CALLAN BLVD #100	6500: PROFESSIONAL/SEMI-PROF. SERVICES
BONITA C. DELA RAMA DDS/NC	3540 CALLAN BLVD #201	6200: PERSONAL SERVICES
C & R TAM, TAX & INFO SERVICES	3540 Callan Blvd #208	6300: BUSINESS SERVICES
DELA RAMA DENTAL	3540 CALLAN BLVD STE 201	6500: PROFESSIONAL/SEMI-PROF. SERVICES
O'REILLY AUTO PARTS #3138	3541 Callan Blvd	5300: RETAIL GENERAL MERCHANDISE
TOKYO TERIYAKI CORPORATION	3541 CALLAN BLVD	5800: RETAIL EATING/DRINKING PLACE
HONEYBEE FOODS CORP	3543 CALLAN BLVD	5800: RETAIL EATING/DRINKING PLACE
RED RIBBON BAKESHOP, INC	3545 CALLAN BLVD	5800: RETAIL EATING/DRINKING PLACE
ATENAR LLC	3560 CALLAN BLVD	6200: PERSONAL SERVICES
M. LHUILLIER FINANCIAL SERVICES	3565 CALLAN BLVD UNIT C	5300: RETAIL GENERAL MERCHANDISE
PNB REMITTANCE CENTERS, INC.	3569 CALLAN BLVD	5300: RETAIL GENERAL MERCHANDISE
AJR WATCH REPAIR	3573 CALLAN BLVD	5300: RETAIL GENERAL MERCHANDISE
VALERIO'S TROPICAL BAKESHOP V INC.	3573 CALLAN BLVD	5800: RETAIL EATING/DRINKING PLACE
MAGNOLIA ICE CREAM & TREATS	3573 CALLAN BLVD	5800: RETAIL EATING/DRINKING PLACE
TRAVELFAST INTERNATIONAL, INC DBA MANGO	3573 CALLAN BLVD	6300: BUSINESS SERVICES
ESPOSTO'S CATERING & PARTY RENTALS	358 SHAW RD	6300: BUSINESS SERVICES
ESTHER KELLY O.D.	3581 CALLAN BLVD Unit C	6500: PROFESSIONAL/SEMI-PROF. SERVICES
IDEAL VISION CENTER	3581 CALLAN BLVD UNIT D	5300: RETAIL GENERAL MERCHANDISE
KEVIN TOM DDS	359 EL CAMINO REAL	6500: PROFESSIONAL/SEMI-PROF. SERVICES
GRAND PALACE	359 GRAND AVE	5800: RETAIL EATING/DRINKING PLACE
HOME MAID RAVIOLI CO., INC	360 - A SHAW RD	3000: MANUFACTURING INDUSTRIES
GOURMET EXPRESS	360 HARBOR WAY	5100: WHOLESALE SALES & DISTRIBUTOR

CARLYPSO QUALIFIED LLC	360 Littlefield Ave	5500: RETAIL AUTO/MARINE/AIRCRAFT
410 BLOOMQUIST LLC	360 N CANAL ST	6376: WAREHOUSING & STORAGE
DOMINIC'S	360 OYSTER POINT BLVD	5800: RETAIL EATING/DRINKING PLACE
Esposto's Fine Foods, Inc	360 SHAW RD	6300: BUSINESS SERVICES
PACIFIC COAST BAKING CO. INC.	360 SHAW RD STE B	5100: WHOLESALE SALES & DISTRIBUTOR
JVS WINES IMPORT INC. DBA DIME GROUP INT	360 SWIFT AVE # 9	5100: WHOLESALE SALES & DISTRIBUTOR
GEORGIAN ROYAL COLLECTION	360 SWIFT AVE # 9	5100: WHOLESALE SALES & DISTRIBUTOR
XANADU GALLERY	360 SWIFT AVE #47	6376: WAREHOUSING & STORAGE
CALIFORNIA WOODWORKING COMPANY	360 SWIFT AVE STE 10	3000: MANUFACTURING INDUSTRIES
NEW HONG KONG NOODLE CO INC	360 SWIFT AVE STE 17-18	3000: MANUFACTURING INDUSTRIES
WESTERN TRADING COMPANY	360 SWIFT AVE STE 21	5100: WHOLESALE SALES & DISTRIBUTOR
SWIFT LAND LLC	360 SWIFT AVE STE 25	6376: WAREHOUSING & STORAGE
MCCLARY SWIFT & CO INC	360 SWIFT AVE STE 29	4921: FREIGHT FORWARDING SERVICES
CORE GLASS & ALUMINUM INC	360 SWIFT AVE STE 30	6620: SUB-CONTRACTOR CLASS C
TJ SEVEN, INC	360 SWIFT AVE STE 34	6376: WAREHOUSING & STORAGE
REJUVI LABORATORY INC.	360 SWIFT AVE STE 38	3000: MANUFACTURING INDUSTRIES
ACADEMY OF ART UNIVERSITY	360 SWIFT AVE STE 41	6300: BUSINESS SERVICES
CYPRESS BOOK (US) CO. INC.,	360 SWIFT AVE STE 42	5100: WHOLESALE SALES & DISTRIBUTOR
SINOMEDIA INTL GROUP INC	360 SWIFT AVE STE 42	5100: WHOLESALE SALES & DISTRIBUTOR
CHINA BOOKS & PERIODICALS, INC.	360 Swift Ave STE 48	5100: WHOLESALE SALES & DISTRIBUTOR
LONG RIVER PRESS, INC.	360 SWIFT AVE STE 48	6300: BUSINESS SERVICES
Woodside Wine & Spirits	361 SWIFT	6376: WAREHOUSING & STORAGE
AITOH COMPANY, LLC	362 LITTLETFIELD AVE	5100: WHOLESALE SALES & DISTRIBUTOR
JBL MED TRANSPORT LLC	3625 Bettman Way	4291: TAXICAB TRANS. & LIMO SERVICE
THE VERIK GROUP	363 EL CAMINO REAL # 235	6500: PROFESSIONAL/SEMI-PROF. SERVICES
CALIFORNIA STAFFING SERVICE	363 EL CAMINO REAL #210	6300: BUSINESS SERVICES
DR. PHILLIP DIETRICH-TOTAL HEALTH CLINIC	363 EL CAMINO REAL 105	6500: PROFESSIONAL/SEMI-PROF. SERVICES
MEDICAL CARE PROFESSIONALS	363 EL CAMINO REAL 215	6200: PERSONAL SERVICES
XOXO MOBILE	363 EL CAMINO REAL 265	5300: RETAIL GENERAL MERCHANDISE
ELAINE C.L. LUI, DDS	363 EL CAMINO REAL STE 103	6500: PROFESSIONAL/SEMI-PROF. SERVICES
JOSEFINA ROMERO & DINAH SANTOS ACCOUNTIN	363 EL CAMINO REAL STE 210	6300: BUSINESS SERVICES
ACCOUNTING AND TAX GUY	363 EL CAMINO REAL STE 220-D	6300: BUSINESS SERVICES
LAW OFFICES OF EDGARDO LOPEZ	363 EL CAMINO REAL STE 245	6500: PROFESSIONAL/SEMI-PROF. SERVICES
BRONSTEIN MUSIC	363 GRAND AVE	5300: RETAIL GENERAL MERCHANDISE
MORIARTY & MALASPINA, CPA'S	364 LITTLEFIELD AVE	6500: PROFESSIONAL/SEMI-PROF. SERVICES
FINANCIAL PARTNERS C.U.	365 S SPRUCE AVE	6500: PROFESSIONAL/SEMI-PROF. SERVICES
"K" LINE LOGISTICS USA INC	365 SWIFT AVE	4921: FREIGHT FORWARDING SERVICES
DR DONALD M BUTERA DC	367 EL CAMINO REAL	6500: PROFESSIONAL/SEMI-PROF. SERVICES
OH MY GREEN, INC	367 SWIFT AVE	5100: WHOLESALE SALES & DISTRIBUTOR
COTTER CHURCH SUPPLIES INC	369 GRAND AVE	5300: RETAIL GENERAL MERCHANDISE
CINTAS CORPORATION	370 SHAW RD	6300: BUSINESS SERVICES
THE EARLY YEARS	371 Allerton Ave	6200: PERSONAL SERVICES
TINAS BRIDAL & CREATIONS	371 GRAND AVE	5300: RETAIL GENERAL MERCHANDISE
U S RUBBER TECH,INC	371 SHAW RD	5100: WHOLESALE SALES & DISTRIBUTOR

HOLIDAY INN EXPRESS HOTEL & SUITES	373 S AIRPORT BLVD	1511: HOTELS
QUICKLY CAFE	375 GRAND AVE	5800: RETAIL EATING/DRINKING PLACE
HILL-ROM COMPANY, INC	375 OYSTER POINT BLVD	6300: BUSINESS SERVICES
STAR GLASS COMPANY, INC	375 OYSTER POINT BLVD	6620: SUB-CONTRACTOR CLASS C
INTERMARKET GOURMET	375 OYSTER POINT BLVD #3	5100: WHOLESALE SALES & DISTRIBUTOR
LAWRENCE FINE ARTS	375 OYSTER POINT BLVD STE 2	6300: BUSINESS SERVICES
CLEAN MACHINE CAR WASH	375 S SPRUCE AVE	6300: BUSINESS SERVICES
ABC WINDOW CONTRACTORS, INC	375 SHAW RD	6610: GENERAL CONTRACTOR CLASS A OR B
ESTILO BEAUTY SALON	377 GRAND AVE	6200: PERSONAL SERVICES
CONTROL PLASTICS, INC.	377 OYSTER POINT BLVD #10	5100: WHOLESALE SALES & DISTRIBUTOR
UNM INTERNATIONAL	377 OYSTER POINT BLVD #11	6376: WAREHOUSING & STORAGE
ORKIN LLC	377 OYSTER POINT BLVD #13	6300: BUSINESS SERVICES
SWINERTON BUILDERS	377 OYSTER POINT BLVD #19	6610: GENERAL CONTRACTOR CLASS A OR B
PRIORITY FREIGHT CORPORATION	377 OYSTER POINT BLVD STE 14	4921: FREIGHT FORWARDING SERVICES
VIVA REAL ESTATE GROUP, INC	377 OYSTER POINT BLVD STE 14	6500: PROFESSIONAL/SEMI-PROF. SERVICES
SAN FRANCISCO PRIVATE WAREHOUSE	377 OYSTER POINT BLVD SUITE 15	6376: WAREHOUSING & STORAGE
SAN PACIFIC INTERNATIONAL INC.	377 SWIFT AVE	5100: WHOLESALE SALES & DISTRIBUTOR
SPI WEST PORT INC	377 SWIFT AVE	6300: BUSINESS SERVICES
GATE GOURMET INC.	377 SWIFT AVE	6376: WAREHOUSING & STORAGE
SWA COMPUTERS	379 OYSTER POINT BLVD # 6	6300: BUSINESS SERVICES
AUDIO VISUAL DBA PSAV PRESENTATION SERV	379 OYSTER POINT BLVD # 7-9	6300: BUSINESS SERVICES
BEAUTYLISH, INC.	379 OYSTER POINT BLVD 2 - 4	6376: WAREHOUSING & STORAGE
SCHENKER, INC.	380 LITTLEFIELD AVE	4921: FREIGHT FORWARDING SERVICES
GROSVENOR AIRPORT INN	380 SO AIRPORT BLVD	1511: HOTELS
BRASS ELEPHANT	380 SO AIRPORT BLVD	5800: RETAIL EATING/DRINKING PLACE
GROSVENOR HOTEL	380 SO AIRPORT BLVD	7396: DANCE HALLS & BALLROOMS
BACHMANN WOODWORKING, INC.	380 SWIFT AVE STE 15	6620: SUB-CONTRACTOR CLASS C
MASCOT METROPOLITAN INC.	380 SWIFT AVE STE 18	5100: WHOLESALE SALES & DISTRIBUTOR
BESPAQ CORPORATION	380 SWIFT AVE STE 2	6376: WAREHOUSING & STORAGE
MONARCHY INTERNATIONAL INC	380 SWIFT AVE STE 21	5100: WHOLESALE SALES & DISTRIBUTOR
AO FREIGHT CORP.	380 SWIFT AVE STE 23	4921: FREIGHT FORWARDING SERVICES
GENTRANS CARGO EXPRESS INC.	380 SWIFT AVE STE 24	4921: FREIGHT FORWARDING SERVICES
GENSTAR TRADING LLC	380 SWIFT AVE STE 24	5100: WHOLESALE SALES & DISTRIBUTOR
AMERICAN GENSTAR EDUCATION GROUP LLC	380 SWIFT AVE STE 24	6200: PERSONAL SERVICES
JL IMAGINATION, LLC	380 SWIFT AVE STE 4	6300: BUSINESS SERVICES
GOIKE CONSTRUCTION MANAGEMENT, INC	380 SWIFT AVE STE 7	6610: GENERAL CONTRACTOR CLASS A OR B
BESTCO SUPPLIES, INC	380 SWIFT AVE UNITS 5&6	5100: WHOLESALE SALES & DISTRIBUTOR
J.N. ZIPPERS & SUPPLIES CORP.	380 SWIFT AVE UNITS 5&6	5100: WHOLESALE SALES & DISTRIBUTOR
J J UNITED ENTERPRISES, LLC	380 SWIFT AVE UNITS 5&6	6300: BUSINESS SERVICES
MCENG ENTERPRISES MCDONALD'S	381 SO AIRPORT BLVD	5300: RETAIL GENERAL MERCHANDISE
CAFE 382	382 GRAND AVE	5800: RETAIL EATING/DRINKING PLACE
BON APPETIT MANAGEMENT CO B80-24631	383 E GRAND AVE	5800: RETAIL EATING/DRINKING PLACE
PENINSULA PATHOLOGISTS MEDICAL GROUP	383 E GRAND AVE SUITE A	6500: PROFESSIONAL/SEMI-PROF. SERVICES
LONORA GOLD & FINE CHINA	383 GRAND AVE	5300: RETAIL GENERAL MERCHANDISE

AIRWAY EXPRESS INC DBA HYUNDAI EXPRESS S	384 OYSTER POINT #11	4921: FREIGHT FORWARDING SERVICES
ES GLOBAL	384 OYSTER POINT #11	5100: WHOLESALE SALES & DISTRIBUTOR
STEEL HEART DANCE	384 OYSTER POINT BLVD #12	6200: PERSONAL SERVICES
LITHIUMSTART INC	384 OYSTER POINT BLVD STE #16	6500: PROFESSIONAL/SEMI-PROF. SERVICES
FLUXION BIOSCIENCES, INC.	384 OYSTER POINT BLVD STE #7	3000: MANUFACTURING INDUSTRIES
EVENTS, ETC	384 OYSTER POINT BLVD STE 1	6300: BUSINESS SERVICES
BIODESY, INC.	384 OYSTER POINT BLVD STE 8	6500: PROFESSIONAL/SEMI-PROF. SERVICES
MAYFAIR RESTUARANT	385 GRAND AVE	5800: RETAIL EATING/DRINKING PLACE
PARAGON GENOMICS, INC	385 OYSTER POINT BLVD	6300: BUSINESS SERVICES
ACTERIS, INC	385 OYSTER POINT BLVD	6500: PROFESSIONAL/SEMI-PROF. SERVICES
CHEMUX BIOSCIENCE, INC	385 OYSTER POINT BLVD #6	6500: PROFESSIONAL/SEMI-PROF. SERVICES
HEAT TRANSFER EQUIPMENT CO	385 OYSTER POINT BLVD #7	5100: WHOLESALE SALES & DISTRIBUTOR
TANGLE, INC	385 OYSTER POINT BLVD #8B	6300: BUSINESS SERVICES
VAXART, INC.	385 OYSTER POINT BLVD #9A	6500: PROFESSIONAL/SEMI-PROF. SERVICES
STAR INT'L CUSTOMS BROKER & FREIGHT FORW	385 OYSTER POINT BLVD #9B	6300: BUSINESS SERVICES
EVOTEC (US) INC.	385 OYSTER POINT BLVD STE 1	6300: BUSINESS SERVICES
CENTRAL CLEANERS	386 Grand Ave	6200: PERSONAL SERVICES
PHYSIQUE MAGNIFIQUE	387 GRAND AVE	7425: RECREATION GYM/ATHLETIC CLUBS
KIDDER MATHEWS	389 OYSTER POINT BLVD #4	6300: BUSINESS SERVICES
AUDIO VISUAL dba PSAV PRESENTATION LOC 2	389 OYSTER POINT BLVD 1	6300: BUSINESS SERVICES
GYMTOWNE GYMNASTICS	389 OYSTER POINT BLVD STE 5	6300: BUSINESS SERVICES
HEARTSCAN SAN FRANCISCO	389 OYSTER PT BLVD STE 5	6500: PROFESSIONAL/SEMI-PROF. SERVICES
J STAR AUTO BODY LLC	39 S LINDEN AVE	6400: REPAIR SERVICE
QUALITY PAINTING	39 S LINDEN AVE #L	6620: SUB-CONTRACTOR CLASS C
BOB JR'S TOWING, INC.	39 S LINDEN AVE #T	6300: BUSINESS SERVICES
BAY AREA SOLAR CONTROL	39 S LINDEN AVE SUITE #I	6300: BUSINESS SERVICES
EL CHICO PRODUCE INC	390 GRAND AVE	5300: RETAIL GENERAL MERCHANDISE
KIM'S FLOORING INC	390 SWIFT AVE # 21	6620: SUB-CONTRACTOR CLASS C
CHEZ MAEJOO	390 SWIFT AVE #11	6300: BUSINESS SERVICES
STAGED4MORE//ECOJOE	390 SWIFT AVE #6	6500: PROFESSIONAL/SEMI-PROF. SERVICES
JACOBS FARM/DEL CABO INC.	390 SWIFT AVE #7,8,9,16	6376: WAREHOUSING & STORAGE
MELON'S CATERING & EVENTS	390 SWIFT AVE 1	6376: WAREHOUSING & STORAGE
FORTUNE FOODS	390 SWIFT AVE 13	5100: WHOLESALE SALES & DISTRIBUTOR
KAN & KAN, INC dba PACIFIC SEAFOOD	390 Swift Ave STE 10	3000: MANUFACTURING INDUSTRIES
FAR WEST FUNGI	390 SWIFT AVE STE 11	5100: WHOLESALE SALES & DISTRIBUTOR
BASS ELECTRIC	390 SWIFT AVE STE 12	6610: GENERAL CONTRACTOR CLASS A OR B
BALLIET BROS CONST CORP	390 SWIFT AVE STE 14	6620: SUB-CONTRACTOR CLASS C
ONORATO & CO INC.	390 SWIFT AVE STE 17	5100: WHOLESALE SALES & DISTRIBUTOR
GOLDEN GATE CO	390 SWIFT AVE STE 19	5100: WHOLESALE SALES & DISTRIBUTOR
ANDA USA COMPANY	390 SWIFT AVE STE 2	5100: WHOLESALE SALES & DISTRIBUTOR
ANKO FOOD MACHINE USA, INC.	390 SWIFT AVE STE 2	6376: WAREHOUSING & STORAGE
ANTHEM SCREEN PRINTING	390 SWIFT AVE STE 20	6300: BUSINESS SERVICES
OMNIBOARD INC.	390 SWIFT AVE STE 22	6300: BUSINESS SERVICES
C&C BUILDING AUTOMATION CO	390 SWIFT AVE STE 22	6620: SUB-CONTRACTOR CLASS C

ZOOM DIGITAL SIGNAGE	390 SWIFT AVE STE 23	6300: BUSINESS SERVICES
COMET MICRO SYSTEM INC.	390 SWIFT AVE STE 24	5300: RETAIL GENERAL MERCHANDISE
COPY MILL SSF	390 SWIFT AVE STE 5	6300: BUSINESS SERVICES
H & R BLOCK	391 GRAND AVE	6200: PERSONAL SERVICES
DOME CONSTRUCTION CORPORATION	393 E GRAND AVE	6610: GENERAL CONTRACTOR CLASS A OR B
TAQUERIA EL FAROLITO #5	394 GRAND AVE	5800: RETAIL EATING/DRINKING PLACE
AFS BIOOIL CO	395 OYSTER POINT BLVD # 308	6300: BUSINESS SERVICES
SUNESIS PHARMACEUTICALS, INC	395 OYSTER POINT BLVD # 400	3000: MANUFACTURING INDUSTRIES
ISEC, INC	395 OYSTER POINT BLVD #213	6610: GENERAL CONTRACTOR CLASS A OR B
MOODY'S ANALYTICS	395 OYSTER POINT BLVD #215	6300: BUSINESS SERVICES
PAXIM	395 Oyster Point Blvd #224	6300: BUSINESS SERVICES
PENINSULA ACCOUNTING SERVICES INC.	395 OYSTER POINT BLVD #309	6500: PROFESSIONAL/SEMI-PROF. SERVICES
ECHO GLOBAL LOGISTICS	395 OYSTER POINT BLVD #409	6300: BUSINESS SERVICES
TOP HAT	395 OYSTER POINT BLVD 132	6200: PERSONAL SERVICES
OYSTER CAFE	395 OYSTER POINT BLVD 132-A	5800: RETAIL EATING/DRINKING PLACE
FLYERS ENERGY LLC	395 OYSTER POINT BLVD 206	6300: BUSINESS SERVICES
REACHLOCAL, INC	395 OYSTER POINT BLVD 211	6300: BUSINESS SERVICES
CORE MARK INTERNATIONAL INC	395 OYSTER POINT BLVD 415	5100: WHOLESALE SALES & DISTRIBUTOR
LAUFER GROUP INTERNATIONAL LTD	395 OYSTER POINT BLVD STE #211	4921: FREIGHT FORWARDING SERVICES
AEROTEK, INC	395 Oyster Point Blvd STE 119	6300: BUSINESS SERVICES
AEROTEK SCIENTIFIC, LLC	395 OYSTER POINT BLVD STE 119	6300: BUSINESS SERVICES
PATHWAYS HOME HEALTH & HOSPICE	395 Oyster Point Blvd STE 128	6500: PROFESSIONAL/SEMI-PROF. SERVICES
SHC SERVICES, INC.	395 OYSTER POINT BLVD STE 202	6300: BUSINESS SERVICES
NTH DEGREE INC. 2ND LOCATION	395 OYSTER POINT BLVD STE 212	6300: BUSINESS SERVICES
MCGOVERN & ASSOCIATES CONSULTING	395 OYSTER POINT BLVD Ste 216	6500: PROFESSIONAL/SEMI-PROF. SERVICES
YUN SHENG (USA), INC.	395 Oyster Point Blvd STE 230	6300: BUSINESS SERVICES
COMPARE NETWORKS INC.	395 Oyster Point Blvd STE 321	6300: BUSINESS SERVICES
OCULEVE INC	395 OYSTER POINT BLVD STE 501	3000: MANUFACTURING INDUSTRIES
LEGALMATCH.COM	395 OYSTER POINT BLVD STE 550	6300: BUSINESS SERVICES
MCCLELLAN & CORREN ALAW CORP.	395 OYSTER POINT BLVD Suite 218	6500: PROFESSIONAL/SEMI-PROF. SERVICES
O'Rourke & Associates	395 OYSTER POINT BLVD SUITE 405	6300: BUSINESS SERVICES
U-FREIGHT AMERICA, INC.	395 OYSTER PT BLVD STE 516	6300: BUSINESS SERVICES
TRUST GLOBAL LOGISTICS, INC.	396 FORBES BLVD STE B	4921: FREIGHT FORWARDING SERVICES
RAMD INTERNATIONAL	396 FORBES BLVD STE B	6376: WAREHOUSING & STORAGE
BASIC OPTIONS	396 FORBES BLVD STE F	5100: WHOLESALE SALES & DISTRIBUTOR
GRAPHIC IMAGERY, INC.	396 FORBES BLVD STE. D	6300: BUSINESS SERVICES
7-ELEVEN STORE 2231-14344E	3961 Callan Blvd	5300: RETAIL GENERAL MERCHANDISE
MELON'S CATERING	3963 Callan Blvd	6200: PERSONAL SERVICES
GARY BAKER	3963 CALLAN BLVD	6200: PERSONAL SERVICES
KP VALERO	3964 Callan Blvd	5500: RETAIL AUTO/MARINE/AIRCRAFT
L G AUTO REPAIR	3964 CALLAN BLVD	6400: REPAIR SERVICE
BINH DAI INC DBA BEN TRE	398 GRAND AVE	5800: RETAIL EATING/DRINKING PLACE
WALGREENS #03346	399 EL CAMINO REAL	5300: RETAIL GENERAL MERCHANDISE
HI'S TACKLE BOX, INC.	40 CHESTNUT AVE	5300: RETAIL GENERAL MERCHANDISE

ROSS AUTO CLINIC	40 S LINDEN AVE	6300: BUSINESS SERVICES
GLOBAL BLOOD THERAPEUTICS, INC	400 E JAMIE CT #101	6500: PROFESSIONAL/SEMI-PROF. SERVICES
KINESTRAL TECHNOLOGIES INC.	400 E JAMIE CT #201	6500: PROFESSIONAL/SEMI-PROF. SERVICES
PRINCIPIA BIOPHARMA INC.	400 E JAMIE CT #302	6500: PROFESSIONAL/SEMI-PROF. SERVICES
ADAPTIVE BIOTECHNOLOGIES CORPORATION	400 E JAMIE CT 219	6500: PROFESSIONAL/SEMI-PROF. SERVICES
AMERI.PROC.CO INC/AMERICAN HIDE&LEATHER	400 FORBES BLVD #2	5100: WHOLESALE SALES & DISTRIBUTOR
SF DISPLAY.COM LLC	400 FORBES BLVD #5	6376: WAREHOUSING & STORAGE
ART OF CONSTRUCTION INC	400 Forbes Blvd STE 1	6610: GENERAL CONTRACTOR CLASS A OR B
AMERI. PROCUREMENT CO INC/ AMERILEATHER	400 Forbes Blvd STE 2	5100: WHOLESALE SALES & DISTRIBUTOR
ELMCO & ASSOCIATES	400 FORBES BLVD STE 3	6376: WAREHOUSING & STORAGE
SFDISPLAY.COM, LLC	400 FORBES BLVD STE 4	6376: WAREHOUSING & STORAGE
GLOBAL EXPERIENCE SPECIALIST	400 GRANDVIEW DR	5100: WHOLESALE SALES & DISTRIBUTOR
R TORRE & COMPANY	400 LITTLEFIELD AVE	6376: WAREHOUSING & STORAGE
S & L HOTEL	400 MILLER AVE	1511: HOTELS
CHENG USA INC. DBA ARTERRA DISTRIBUTION	400 OYSTER POINT BLVD # 540	6300: BUSINESS SERVICES
TOP HAT	400 OYSTER POINT BLVD #119	6200: PERSONAL SERVICES
POINT AND EAT CAFE	400 OYSTER POINT BLVD #131	5800: RETAIL EATING/DRINKING PLACE
SCANWELL LOGISTICS (SFO)	400 Oyster Point Blvd #135	6300: BUSINESS SERVICES
VELOCITY PHARMACEUTICAL DEVELOPMENT, LLC	400 OYSTER POINT BLVD #202	6500: PROFESSIONAL/SEMI-PROF. SERVICES
JOHN A MANGINI, ATTORNEY AT LAW	400 OYSTER POINT BLVD #205	6500: PROFESSIONAL/SEMI-PROF. SERVICES
NETSWITCH	400 OYSTER POINT BLVD #228	6300: BUSINESS SERVICES
AM TRANS EXPEDITE C/O RT LOGISTICS INC	400 OYSTER POINT BLVD #324	6300: BUSINESS SERVICES
CARDIOCORE LAB LLC	400 OYSTER POINT BLVD #339	6300: BUSINESS SERVICES
GOAHEAD SOLUTIONS, LLC	400 Oyster Point Blvd #407	6300: BUSINESS SERVICES
CENTRAX INTERNATIONAL, INC	400 OYSTER POINT BLVD #450	5100: WHOLESALE SALES & DISTRIBUTOR
ASPIRANET	400 OYSTER POINT BLVD #501	6500: PROFESSIONAL/SEMI-PROF. SERVICES
CONNECTREX CORP.	400 OYSTER POINT BLVD #506	6300: BUSINESS SERVICES
BURNS & MCDONNELL ENGINEERING	400 OYSTER POINT BLVD #533	6500: PROFESSIONAL/SEMI-PROF. SERVICES
PREVENTICE SERVICES, LLC	400 OYSTER POINT BLVD 100	6300: BUSINESS SERVICES
BACHECKI, CROM & COM, LLP	400 OYSTER POINT BLVD 106	6500: PROFESSIONAL/SEMI-PROF. SERVICES
STRUXTUR INC.	400 OYSTER POINT BLVD 110	6300: BUSINESS SERVICES
INTEGRATED PROJECT MANAGEMENT CO., INC.	400 OYSTER POINT BLVD 116-526	6300: BUSINESS SERVICES
PSI PHARMA SUPPORT AMERICA INC	400 OYSTER POINT BLVD 116-526	6300: BUSINESS SERVICES
EXOSUN, INC	400 OYSTER POINT BLVD 116-526	6300: BUSINESS SERVICES
BUSINESS ALLIANCE INSURANCE COMPANY	400 OYSTER POINT BLVD 116-526	6500: PROFESSIONAL/SEMI-PROF. SERVICES
159 SOLUTIONS, INC.	400 OYSTER POINT BLVD 120	6500: PROFESSIONAL/SEMI-PROF. SERVICES
FORMATION BRANDS LLC	400 OYSTER POINT BLVD 200	5300: RETAIL GENERAL MERCHANDISE
TRUEMED, INC	400 OYSTER POINT BLVD 201	6300: BUSINESS SERVICES
PACIFIC CONCESSIONS, INC	400 OYSTER POINT BLVD 207	6200: PERSONAL SERVICES
JAMES J. BOYLE & CO	400 OYSTER POINT BLVD 221	6300: BUSINESS SERVICES
LSK BIOPARTNERS, INC	400 OYSTER POINT BLVD 226	6300: BUSINESS SERVICES
TOA ELECTRONICS, INC	400 OYSTER POINT BLVD 301	5100: WHOLESALE SALES & DISTRIBUTOR
NanoTemper Technologies, Inc	400 OYSTER POINT BLVD 336	6200: PERSONAL SERVICES
PREFERRED BUILDING SERVICES INC.	400 OYSTER POINT BLVD 401	6300: BUSINESS SERVICES

PIVOTAL RESULTS INC DBA DALE CARNEGIE OF	400 OYSTER POINT BLVD 412	6300: BUSINESS SERVICES
GOURMET JOURNEY LLC	400 OYSTER POINT BLVD 414	5100: WHOLESALE SALES & DISTRIBUTOR
ZENFLOW, INC	400 OYSTER POINT BLVD 417	6500: PROFESSIONAL/SEMI-PROF. SERVICES
OTSAW DIGITAL, INC	400 OYSTER POINT BLVD 426	6300: BUSINESS SERVICES
ACT CARGO (USA), INC.	400 OYSTER POINT BLVD 427	6300: BUSINESS SERVICES
GREENSPAN ADJUSTERS INTERNATIONAL INC.	400 OYSTER POINT BLVD 519	6500: PROFESSIONAL/SEMI-PROF. SERVICES
CURRY UP NOW	400 OYSTER POINT BLVD STE 534	6300: BUSINESS SERVICES
DEDOLA INTERNATIONAL INC.	400 Oyster Point Blvd STE 110	6300: BUSINESS SERVICES
KASHIWA FUDOSAN AMERICA INC.	400 OYSTER POINT BLVD STE 117	6300: BUSINESS SERVICES
1898 DEVELOPMENT GROUP, INC.	400 OYSTER POINT BLVD STE 123	6300: BUSINESS SERVICES
DANIEL TRUCKING CO INC	400 OYSTER POINT BLVD STE 124	4290: TRUCKING
CUSTOMS CLEARANCE INTERNATIONAL INC.	400 OYSTER POINT BLVD STE 133	6300: BUSINESS SERVICES
FADLI & FADLI, PC	400 OYSTER POINT BLVD STE 203	6500: PROFESSIONAL/SEMI-PROF. SERVICES
FARMERS INSURANCE DISTRICT OFFICE - RAY	400 OYSTER POINT BLVD Ste 229	6300: BUSINESS SERVICES
30MNICIA INC.	400 OYSTER POINT BLVD STE 311	6300: BUSINESS SERVICES
AIR CHINA	400 OYSTER POINT BLVD STE 318	6300: BUSINESS SERVICES
SFSM FRANCHISE DEVELOPMENT, LLC	400 OYSTER POINT BLVD STE 328	6300: BUSINESS SERVICES
BROSS COMPANY	400 OYSTER POINT BLVD STE 403	6300: BUSINESS SERVICES
MASTERPIECE INT'L SHIPPING	400 OYSTER POINT BLVD STE 410	4921: FREIGHT FORWARDING SERVICES
CHOLAKIAN & ASSOCIATES	400 OYSTER POINT BLVD STE 415	6500: PROFESSIONAL/SEMI-PROF. SERVICES
BCG VALUESCIENCE CENTER, LLC	400 OYSTER POINT BLVD STE 418	6300: BUSINESS SERVICES
SATORI ASSOCIATES, INC.	400 OYSTER POINT BLVD STE 421	6500: PROFESSIONAL/SEMI-PROF. SERVICES
SSF CLASSROOM TEACHERS ASSN	400 OYSTER POINT BLVD STE 430	6300: BUSINESS SERVICES
CORNERSTONE SYSTEMS, INC	400 OYSTER POINT BLVD STE 436	6300: BUSINESS SERVICES
A-Z DESIGN & ENGINEERING, INC.	400 OYSTER POINT BLVD STE 438	6500: PROFESSIONAL/SEMI-PROF. SERVICES
DISCHARGE RESOURCE GROUP	400 Oyster Point Blvd STE 440	6300: BUSINESS SERVICES
TITAN PHARMACEUTICALS, INC.	400 OYSTER POINT BLVD STE 505	6300: BUSINESS SERVICES
LOXO ONCOLOGY, INC	400 OYSTER POINT BLVD STE 520	6300: BUSINESS SERVICES
BLUE MATTER LLC	400 OYSTER POINT BLVD STE 540	6300: BUSINESS SERVICES
TEETEX LLC	400 OYSTER POINT BLVD SUITE #522	5100: WHOLESALE SALES & DISTRIBUTOR
ZNSHINE PV-TECH INC	400 OYSTER POINT BLVD SUITE 326	6300: BUSINESS SERVICES
SHIPCO TRANSPORT INC.	400 OYSTER POINT BLVD SUITE 335	4921: FREIGHT FORWARDING SERVICES
SAVINO DEL BENE USA, INC.	400 OYSTER POINT BLVD SUITE 435	6300: BUSINESS SERVICES
SEE'S CANDIES INC	400 SO AIRPORT BLVD	6376: WAREHOUSING & STORAGE
COLLABNET, INC.	4000 SHORELINE CT #300	6300: BUSINESS SERVICES
TIZONA THERAPEUTICS INC.	4000 SHORELINE CT STE 200	6500: PROFESSIONAL/SEMI-PROF. SERVICES
ROADEX CARGO SERVICES, INC.	401 E GRAND AV	6376: WAREHOUSING & STORAGE
PANALPINA INC	401 E Grand Ave	4921: FREIGHT FORWARDING SERVICES
CAVALLINI PAPERS & CO., INC	401 Forbes Blvd	5100: WHOLESALE SALES & DISTRIBUTOR
COMERICA BANK	401 Grand Ave	6500: PROFESSIONAL/SEMI-PROF. SERVICES
CHICO'S SERVICE STATION	401 LINDEN AVE	5500: RETAIL AUTO/MARINE/AIRCRAFT
AWAKEN WELLNESS CHIROPRACTIC	401 MARINA BLVD	6500: PROFESSIONAL/SEMI-PROF. SERVICES
RAINA BEACH	401 MARINA BLVD #100	6200: PERSONAL SERVICES
ON POINT	401 MARINA BLVD STE 100E	6300: BUSINESS SERVICES

OYSTER POINT DEVELOPMENT, LLC	401 MARINA BLVD STE 200	6300: BUSINESS SERVICES
J.A. ROBERTSON INC dba CAREKINESIS	401 S CANAL ST	5300: RETAIL GENERAL MERCHANDISE
PRIME CARRIER LLC	402 GRANDVIEW DR	4290: TRUCKING
NEW HORIZON	405 AIRPORT BLVD	5100: WHOLESALE SALES & DISTRIBUTOR
BBF KITCHEN, LLC	405 ALLERTON AVE	3000: MANUFACTURING INDUSTRIES
BADEN COIN LAUNDRY LLC	405 Baden Ave	6300: BUSINESS SERVICES
MAMO LOGISTICS INC dba TEAM AIR EXPRESS	405 ECCLES AVE	4921: FREIGHT FORWARDING SERVICES
ASTA GLASS	405 ECCLES AVE	5100: WHOLESALE SALES & DISTRIBUTOR
EDUARDO SANDOVAL, ESQ.	405 Grand Ave #209	6500: PROFESSIONAL/SEMI-PROF. SERVICES
WEST COAST ASSIST INC.	405 GRAND AVE 201	6200: PERSONAL SERVICES
THE NEST HYPNOTHERAPY	405 GRAND AVE 203	6500: PROFESSIONAL/SEMI-PROF. SERVICES
DIANA GOMEZ, MFT	405 GRAND AVE STE 206	6500: PROFESSIONAL/SEMI-PROF. SERVICES
CHRONIC PAIN PSYCHOLOGY CENTER	405 GRAND AVE STE 208	6500: PROFESSIONAL/SEMI-PROF. SERVICES
GOODWILL INDUSTRIES	405 S AIRPORT BLVD B	6376: WAREHOUSING & STORAGE
PACIFIC WINE DISTRIBUTORS	405 VICTORY AVE	6376: WAREHOUSING & STORAGE
SUPER COLOR DIGITAL LLC	405 VICTORY AVE L	3000: MANUFACTURING INDUSTRIES
CAREY LIMOUSINE SF, INC.	405 VICTORY AVE STE K	6300: BUSINESS SERVICES
EMBARQUE SAN FRANCISCO, INC.	405 VICTORY AVE STE K	6300: BUSINESS SERVICES
YUSEN AIR & SEA SERVICE INC.	405 VICTORY AVE STE T	4921: FREIGHT FORWARDING SERVICES
ANA EXPRESS, INC	405 VICTORY AVE STE T	4921: FREIGHT FORWARDING SERVICES
AMERICANA GARAGE DOORS MANUFACTURING	405 VICTORY AVE SUITE #H	3000: MANUFACTURING INDUSTRIES
BOILING POINT RESTAURANT (N. CA), INC.	405 VICTORY AVE Suite P	6376: WAREHOUSING & STORAGE
VANTEC HITACHI TRANSPORT SYSTEM (USA) IN	405 VICTORY AVE UNIT C	4921: FREIGHT FORWARDING SERVICES
HEM DISTRIBUTING CO INC	405 VICTORY AVE Z	5100: WHOLESALE SALES & DISTRIBUTOR
TERAPORE TECHNOLOGIES	407 CABOT RD	6300: BUSINESS SERVICES
GIGAGEN	407 CABOT RD	6500: PROFESSIONAL/SEMI-PROF. SERVICES
TUCK AIRE HEATING	407 CABOT RD	6620: SUB-CONTRACTOR CLASS C
DEIBEL LABS OF CA INC	407 S CANAL ST	6300: BUSINESS SERVICES
SALEAE INC	408 N CANAL ST	3000: MANUFACTURING INDUSTRIES
SMARTSOURCE COMPUTER & AUDIO VISUAL RENT	408 N CANAL ST STE C	6300: BUSINESS SERVICES
J3 GROUP INC	408 N CANAL ST STE# C	6376: WAREHOUSING & STORAGE
TRAFFIC INTERNATIONAL CORP	409 LITTLEFIELD AVE	6500: PROFESSIONAL/SEMI-PROF. SERVICES
SANTO CRISTO SOCIETY HALL	41 OAK AVE	7396: DANCE HALLS & BALLROOMS
VER	410 East Grand Ave	5100: WHOLESALE SALES & DISTRIBUTOR
HELLMANN WORLDWIDE LOGISTICS	410 GRANDVIEW DR	4921: FREIGHT FORWARDING SERVICES
QUALITY INN & SUITES	410 SO AIRPORT BLVD	1511: HOTELS
LA TAPATIA, LLC	411 Grand Ave	5300: RETAIL GENERAL MERCHANDISE
OREILLY & FAINA GLASS CO,INC	413 NO CANAL ST STE 13	6620: SUB-CONTRACTOR CLASS C
KZ TILE COMPANY	415 BROWNING WAY	6376: WAREHOUSING & STORAGE
BOLLORE LOGISTICS USA INC	415 E GRAND AVE # 201	4921: FREIGHT FORWARDING SERVICES
LA-Z-BOY FURNITURE GALLERIES	415 EL CAMINO REAL	5300: RETAIL GENERAL MERCHANDISE
CHACON INSURANCE SERVICES	415 GRAND AVE #101	6500: PROFESSIONAL/SEMI-PROF. SERVICES
AMIS CREPERIE + CAFE	415 GRAND AVE 100	5800: RETAIL EATING/DRINKING PLACE
KIMBERLY A. LIAO, DDS	415 GRAND AVE 102	6500: PROFESSIONAL/SEMI-PROF. SERVICES

NEW MILLENNIUM PRIVATE SECURITY SERV	415 GRAND AVE 204	6390: SECURITY GUARD SERVICES
INTERVENE	415 GRAND AVE 302	6500: PROFESSIONAL/SEMI-PROF. SERVICES
COPPER CHIMNEY	415 GRAND AVE STE #001	5800: RETAIL EATING/DRINKING PLACE
ARMSTRONG BREWING CO. LLC	415 GRAND AVE STE #002	5800: RETAIL EATING/DRINKING PLACE
THOMAS H. TSANG, CPA	415 GRAND AVE STE 200	6500: PROFESSIONAL/SEMI-PROF. SERVICES
LA ESPERANZA, INC.	415 GRAND AVE STE 202	6200: PERSONAL SERVICES
SAN FRANCISCO WINE SCHOOL	415 GRAND AVE STE 301	6300: BUSINESS SERVICES
PAPA JOE'S	415 Linden Ave	5800: RETAIL EATING/DRINKING PLACE
BIA CORDON BLEU, INC.	416 BROWNING WAY	5100: WHOLESALE SALES & DISTRIBUTOR
TEN REN TEA CO.,LTD.	417 ECCLES AVE	5100: WHOLESALE SALES & DISTRIBUTOR
DR. NIKOO JAVANMARDI	417 GRAND AVE #101	6500: PROFESSIONAL/SEMI-PROF. SERVICES
NICHOLAS K CHENG, STATE FARM INSURANCE	417 GRAND AVE #103	6500: PROFESSIONAL/SEMI-PROF. SERVICES
BURGUNDY BEAUTY SALON	417 LINDEN AVE	6200: PERSONAL SERVICES
SOUTH SAN FRANCISCO SMOG STATION	418 VICTORY AVE	6400: REPAIR SERVICE
ED AUTO REPAIR	418 VICTORY AVENUE	6400: REPAIR SERVICE
TEN TEA	419 ECCLES AVE	5300: RETAIL GENERAL MERCHANDISE
TEN REN TRADING COMPANY	419 ECCLES AVE	6300: BUSINESS SERVICES
OYSTER POINT EYE CARE OPTOMETRY	419 ECCLES AVE	6500: PROFESSIONAL/SEMI-PROF. SERVICES
YESANIME, INC.	419 LITTLEFIELD AVE	5100: WHOLESALE SALES & DISTRIBUTOR
BURKHARDT MFG, LLC	42 SO LINDEN AVE	3000: MANUFACTURING INDUSTRIES
B.A.Y. TIRES, INC.	420 VICTORY AVE	5500: RETAIL AUTO/MARINE/AIRCRAFT
ALEX LE/PRO HAIR & NAIL	421 B GRAND AVE	6200: PERSONAL SERVICES
BERTOLUCCI'S RESTAURANT	421 CYPRESS AVE	5800: RETAIL EATING/DRINKING PLACE
CALIFORNIA TRAFFIC DEFENDERS, LLP	421 GRAND AVE	6500: PROFESSIONAL/SEMI-PROF. SERVICES
GARY ROYCE, ATTORNEY AT LAW	421 GRAND AVE	6500: PROFESSIONAL/SEMI-PROF. SERVICES
PLAN TO TRAVEL	421 GRAND AVE #A	6300: BUSINESS SERVICES
JOHN K MAY, ATTORNEY AT LAW	421 GRAND AVE #A	6500: PROFESSIONAL/SEMI-PROF. SERVICES
LAW OFFICES OF JAMES A. KAESTNER	421 Grand Ave STE A	6500: PROFESSIONAL/SEMI-PROF. SERVICES
LAW OFFICE OF STEVEN A. CHASE	421 GRAND AVE STE A	6500: PROFESSIONAL/SEMI-PROF. SERVICES
BAYAREA LIMOUSINE REPAIR	421 S CANAL ST 423/425	6400: REPAIR SERVICE
CABLE CAR FOOD & BEVERAGE CORP.	423 1/2 GRAND AVE	5800: RETAIL EATING/DRINKING PLACE
VILLA DEL SOL	423 GRAND AVE	5800: RETAIL EATING/DRINKING PLACE
SERVICE MASTER RESTORATION BY RYAN & RYA	423 LITTLEFIELD AVE	6300: BUSINESS SERVICES
RYAN & RYAN CONSTRUCTION INC	423 LITTLEFIELD AVE	6610: GENERAL CONTRACTOR CLASS A OR B
BEAUTY QUEEN	425 GRAND AVE	6200: PERSONAL SERVICES
INN AT OYSTER POINT	425 MARINA BLVD	1511: HOTELS
SOUTH HARBOR RESTAURANT	425 MARINA BLVD	5800: RETAIL EATING/DRINKING PLACE
SIAM SPOON INC	427 LINDEN AVE	5800: RETAIL EATING/DRINKING PLACE
BAKER DISTRIBUTING COMPANY, LLC #608	428 NORTH CANAL ST STE A	5100: WHOLESALE SALES & DISTRIBUTOR
SOUTH CITY HGS, INC.	428 S AIRPORT BLVD	5300: RETAIL GENERAL MERCHANDISE
FASHION CUT	429 GRAND AVE	6300: BUSINESS SERVICES
CHANG ENTERPRISES, INC	429 LITTLEFIELD AVE	5100: WHOLESALE SALES & DISTRIBUTOR
V8 TOOLS INC	429 LITTLEFIELD AVE	5100: WHOLESALE SALES & DISTRIBUTOR
BERLIN FOOD & LAB EQUIPMENT	43 SO LINDEN AVE	6620: SUB-CONTRACTOR CLASS C

ZION HEALTH, INC.	430 E GRAND AVE	5100: WHOLESALE SALES & DISTRIBUTOR
CHEVALIER INTL (USA) INC	430 E GRAND AVE	6300: BUSINESS SERVICES
EDUCORP	430 N Canal St #4	5100: WHOLESALE SALES & DISTRIBUTOR
CS WORKS CORP	430 N CANAL ST STE 1	3000: MANUFACTURING INDUSTRIES
CAP LOGISTICS	430 N CANAL ST STE 1	6300: BUSINESS SERVICES
TEC TRADING COMPANY	430 N Canal St STE 12 A	6300: BUSINESS SERVICES
OD INVESTMENT COMPANY, LLC	430 N CANAL ST STE 17	6500: PROFESSIONAL/SEMI-PROF. SERVICES
TRINITY BUILDING SERVICES	430 N CANAL ST STE 2	6300: BUSINESS SERVICES
ANNEX SCREENPRINT, INC.	430 N CANAL ST STE 22	5100: WHOLESALE SALES & DISTRIBUTOR
GEO GROUT GROUND MODIFICATION SPECIALIST	430 N CANAL ST STE 4	6610: GENERAL CONTRACTOR CLASS A OR B
DAS SERVICES, INC	430 N CANAL ST STE 5	5100: WHOLESALE SALES & DISTRIBUTOR
ROBERTO BARAHONA CO.	430 N CANAL ST STE 8	3000: MANUFACTURING INDUSTRIES
BAYSIDE BUSINESS FORMS INC	430 N CANAL ST STE 9	6300: BUSINESS SERVICES
CAVALRY ROYAL, INC	430 N Canal Street Ste 20	6376: WAREHOUSING & STORAGE
EVER UNION INTERNATIONAL, INC	430 NO CANAL ST STE 17	5100: WHOLESALE SALES & DISTRIBUTOR
SUNDANCE SHOES INC	430 NO CANAL ST STE 17	5100: WHOLESALE SALES & DISTRIBUTOR
UNION WAY, COPR	430 NO CANAL ST STE 17	5100: WHOLESALE SALES & DISTRIBUTOR
TAI NAM YANG CO	430 NO CANAL STREET STE 15	6376: WAREHOUSING & STORAGE
RED BULL DISTRIBUTION COMPANY, INC.	430 ROZZI PL	6376: WAREHOUSING & STORAGE
MORRISON EXPRESS CORP. (U.S.A.)	431 E GRAND AVE	4921: FREIGHT FORWARDING SERVICES
WARM SOLUTIONS, INC.	431 GRAND AVE	5300: RETAIL GENERAL MERCHANDISE
BAY AREA PARTY RENTALS	431 LITTLEFIELD AVE	6300: BUSINESS SERVICES
REG TRADING COMPANY	432 N CANAL ST STE 10	5100: WHOLESALE SALES & DISTRIBUTOR
PHOENIX SOUND DESIGN	432 N CANAL ST STE 11	6300: BUSINESS SERVICES
TOTAL MEDIA GROUP, INC	432 N CANAL ST STE 12	6300: BUSINESS SERVICES
CAPITAL BUILDING MAINTENANCE GROUP, LLC	432 N CANAL ST STE 16	6300: BUSINESS SERVICES
TLC BIOPHARMACEUTICALS, INC.	432 N CANAL ST STE 20	3000: MANUFACTURING INDUSTRIES
SPITERI'S HARDWOOD FLOORS	432 N CANAL ST STE 21	6620: SUB-CONTRACTOR CLASS C
LUNARDIS SUPERMARKETS, INC.	432 N CANAL ST STE 22	6300: BUSINESS SERVICES
DREAMSCENE	432 N CANAL ST STE 3	6376: WAREHOUSING & STORAGE
SEN'S ANTIQUES INC	432 NO CANAL ST STE 6	6376: WAREHOUSING & STORAGE
GOLDEN WEST VENDING INC.	432 NO CANAL STE 14	5342: MISCELLANEOUS VENDING MACHINES
ROTARY PLAZA BEAUTY SALON	433 ALIDA WAY	6200: PERSONAL SERVICES
LORETTA B JACKSON	433 ALIDA WAY	6200: PERSONAL SERVICES
NEW CINEMA PARADISE	433 LINDEN AVE	5100: WHOLESALE SALES & DISTRIBUTOR
BEEPER PRINTING CO	433 LINDEN AVE	6300: BUSINESS SERVICES
PERFECT STAGING & PHOTOS, LLC	434 N CANAL ST #17	6376: WAREHOUSING & STORAGE
S & S STAFFING INC.	434 N CANAL ST 3	6300: BUSINESS SERVICES
CEECON TESTING, INC	434 N CANAL ST 6	6500: PROFESSIONAL/SEMI-PROF. SERVICES
BAYLINE MECHANICAL, INC	434 N CANAL ST STE 13	6620: SUB-CONTRACTOR CLASS C
BEVERLEY E. SIRI, INC	434 N CANAL ST STE 15	3000: MANUFACTURING INDUSTRIES
NATURE'S ESSENCE INC.	434 N CANAL ST STE 18	5100: WHOLESALE SALES & DISTRIBUTOR
DESTINO INTERNATIONAL, INC	434 N CANAL ST STE 3	6376: WAREHOUSING & STORAGE
TRADEWINDS INTERNATIONAL INC	434 N CANAL ST STE 7	5100: WHOLESALE SALES & DISTRIBUTOR

PENINSULA COLOR SERVICE LLC	434 NO CANAL ST STE 1 & 2	5100: WHOLESALE SALES & DISTRIBUTOR
VINCENT TRADING CO	434 NO CANAL ST STE 5	5100: WHOLESALE SALES & DISTRIBUTOR
TRIPLE LEAF TEA INC	434 NO CANAL ST STE 5	5100: WHOLESALE SALES & DISTRIBUTOR
VIAMCO INC	434 NO CANAL ST STE 5	6300: BUSINESS SERVICES
R B ROOFING CO INC	434 NO CANAL STE 16	6620: SUB-CONTRACTOR CLASS C
L E COPPERSMITH INC	434 ROZZI PL	6300: BUSINESS SERVICES
EL FARO MEXICAN FOOD	435 EL CAMINO REAL	5800: RETAIL EATING/DRINKING PLACE
PENNA CONSTRUCTION	435 GRAND AVE	6610: GENERAL CONTRACTOR CLASS A OR B
BIG FORK HOLDINGS, LLC	435 LITTLEFIELD AVE	6376: WAREHOUSING & STORAGE
SIXT RENT A CAR, LLC	435 S AIRPORT BLVD	6300: BUSINESS SERVICES
A.C.E. TRANSPORTATION SYSTEMS	436 N CANAL ST #14	4921: FREIGHT FORWARDING SERVICES
ZESTY MEDIA INC DBA EVOLVE MEDIA	436 N CANAL ST 7	6300: BUSINESS SERVICES
USA APPAREL	436 N CANAL ST STE 4	3000: MANUFACTURING INDUSTRIES
HAVENRIDGE LLC	436 N CANAL ST STE 8	6376: WAREHOUSING & STORAGE
SP-TERI CO INC	436 NO CANAL ST STE 1	5100: WHOLESALE SALES & DISTRIBUTOR
GREAT IMPRESSIONS	436 NO CANAL ST STE 3	6300: BUSINESS SERVICES
RAYMUNDO H MALCAMPO	436 NO CANAL ST STE 5	6376: WAREHOUSING & STORAGE
ALL LAUNDRY LEASING	436 NO CANAL STE 10	6300: BUSINESS SERVICES
DARWELL IMPORT CO., INC	436 NORTH CANAL ST #12	5100: WHOLESALE SALES & DISTRIBUTOR
NRI SANDBLASTING & POWDER COATING	436 S AIRPORT BLVD	6300: BUSINESS SERVICES
ANTIGUA COFFEE SHOP	437 GRAND AVE #A	5800: RETAIL EATING/DRINKING PLACE
DS CARGO INC	437 Rozzi Pl	4921: FREIGHT FORWARDING SERVICES
SAVA PENTCHEV	437 Rozzi Pl	4921: FREIGHT FORWARDING SERVICES
IT MANAGEMENT CONSULTING GROUP	437 ROZZI PL #109	6500: PROFESSIONAL/SEMI-PROF. SERVICES
ESTES FORWARDING WORLDWIDE	437 ROZZI PL STE 102	4921: FREIGHT FORWARDING SERVICES
777 EXPRESS	437 Rozzi Place #109	4290: TRUCKING
INTER-CITY CLEANERS	438 SO AIRPORT BLVD	6200: PERSONAL SERVICES
SERVICE MASTER	439 ECCLES AVE	6300: BUSINESS SERVICES
LA TORTA SABROSA	439 GRAND AVE	5800: RETAIL EATING/DRINKING PLACE
M & Z TAX SERVICES	439 GRAND AVE 202	6500: PROFESSIONAL/SEMI-PROF. SERVICES
MARK MANBER, EA	439 GRAND AVE STE 201	6500: PROFESSIONAL/SEMI-PROF. SERVICES
NELLYS BRIDAL BOUTIQUE	439 LINDEN AVE	5300: RETAIL GENERAL MERCHANDISE
HERMANN ASSOCIATES, INC.	439 LITTLEFIELD AVE	6376: WAREHOUSING & STORAGE
MATAGRANO INC.	440 Forbes Blvd	5100: WHOLESALE SALES & DISTRIBUTOR
ACT 2 SERVICES INC.	440 GRANDVIEW #A	4290: TRUCKING
ARAMARK UNIFORM SERVICE INC.	440 N CANAL ST	6300: BUSINESS SERVICES
TROUBLEWITH2 PRODUCTIONS LLC	441 VICTORY AVE	6200: PERSONAL SERVICES
ADEMCO DISTRIBUTION INC	441 VICTORY AVE STE A#3	5100: WHOLESALE SALES & DISTRIBUTOR
GARNETT SIGNS LLC	441 VICTORY AVENUE 2ND FLR	6300: BUSINESS SERVICES
DONNA CHESCA BROWN @ HAIR VERTIGO	442 GRAND AVE	6200: PERSONAL SERVICES
VERTIGO HAIR SALON	442 GRAND AVE	6200: PERSONAL SERVICES
TWIST BIOSCIENCE CORPORATION	442 LITTLEFIELD AVE	3000: MANUFACTURING INDUSTRIES
BLADE THERAPEUTICS, INC.	442 LITTLEFIELD AVE STE EAST	6500: PROFESSIONAL/SEMI-PROF. SERVICES
SOUTH CITY PHYSICAL THERAPY	443 GRAND AVE	6500: PROFESSIONAL/SEMI-PROF. SERVICES

BON APPETIT MANAGEMENT CO B71-24630	444 ALLERTON AVE	5800: RETAIL EATING/DRINKING PLACE
OASIS MARKET	444 GRAND AVE	5300: RETAIL GENERAL MERCHANDISE
KAHN & KEVILLE	445 GRAND AVE	5500: RETAIL AUTO/MARINE/AIRCRAFT
PARTS WAREHOUSE DISTRIBUTORS, INC	445-449 LITTLEFIELD AVE	5100: WHOLESALE SALES & DISTRIBUTOR
FOODASIA INTERNATIONAL CORP	446 CABOT RD	5100: WHOLESALE SALES & DISTRIBUTOR
ALLSTATE/LAURO GUTIERREZ INS. AGENCY	446 GRAND AVE	6500: PROFESSIONAL/SEMI-PROF. SERVICES
BIA CORDON BLEU INC.	447 SO CANAL ST	5100: WHOLESALE SALES & DISTRIBUTOR
PRECISION AUTO BODY INC.	448 Victory Ave	6400: REPAIR SERVICE
PACIFIC INTERNATIONAL CORP	449 FORBES BLVD	5100: WHOLESALE SALES & DISTRIBUTOR
LABDOOR, INC	449 FORBES BLVD	6300: BUSINESS SERVICES
WESTBOROUGH PET HOSPITAL	45 CHESTNUT AVE	6500: PROFESSIONAL/SEMI-PROF. SERVICES
ROBISON-NIERI-WHITE CONSTRUCTION	45 SOUTH LINDEN AVE	6610: GENERAL CONTRACTOR CLASS A OR B
BON APPETIT MANAGEMENT CO PSA-24618	450 E GRAND AVE	5800: RETAIL EATING/DRINKING PLACE
ABBVIE STEMCENTRX LLC	450 E JAMIE CT	3000: MANUFACTURING INDUSTRIES
AGUNDIS REPAIR, LLC	450 VICTORY	6400: REPAIR SERVICE
LENACO CORPORATION	451 E JAMIE CT	5100: WHOLESALE SALES & DISTRIBUTOR
PEETERS TRANSPORTATION CO., INC	451 ECCLES AVE	4290: TRUCKING
COSTCO WHOLESALE #422	451 SO AIRPORT BLVD	5100: WHOLESALE SALES & DISTRIBUTOR
WIRELESS ADVOCATES, LLC	451 So Airport Blvd	5100: WHOLESALE SALES & DISTRIBUTOR
COSTCO WHOLESALE #422	451 SO AIRPORT BLVD	5500: RETAIL AUTO/MARINE/AIRCRAFT
COSTCO WHOLESALE #422	451 SO AIRPORT BLVD	5800: RETAIL EATING/DRINKING PLACE
COSTCO WHOLESALE #422	451 SO AIRPORT BLVD	6400: REPAIR SERVICE
KHANH V. DAO, OD INC.	451 SO Airport Blvd.	6500: PROFESSIONAL/SEMI-PROF. SERVICES
REISHI D. INTERNATIONAL, INC.	451 Victory Ave #3	5100: WHOLESALE SALES & DISTRIBUTOR
PRO TIME GLASS	451 VICTORY AVE UNIT 1	5300: RETAIL GENERAL MERCHANDISE
JOY SUMMATION, INC	451 VICTORY AVE UNIT 3	5100: WHOLESALE SALES & DISTRIBUTOR
BEVILACQUA & SONS INC.	451 VICTORY AVE UNIT 5	6376: WAREHOUSING & STORAGE
PROCOHOME DEVELOPMENT INC. DBA PROCOHOME	453 FORBES BLVD	6300: BUSINESS SERVICES
LUX REALTY GROUP, INC	453 FORBES BLVD	6500: PROFESSIONAL/SEMI-PROF. SERVICES
H.C. DESIGN & MANAGEMENT INC DBA HC DESI	453 FORBES BLVD	6500: PROFESSIONAL/SEMI-PROF. SERVICES
YK HOMES REAL ESTATE	453 Forbes Blvd.	6200: PERSONAL SERVICES
FOREST RESTAURANT SUPPLY INC.	454 S AIRPORT BLVD	6376: WAREHOUSING & STORAGE
DIMERCO EXPRESS USA	455 ECCLES AVE	4921: FREIGHT FORWARDING SERVICES
DIVERSIFIED INTL SERVICE LOGISTICS SYSTE	455 ECCLES AVE	4921: FREIGHT FORWARDING SERVICES
RICOH USA, INC.	455 FORBES BLVD	6300: BUSINESS SERVICES
WMI/NO. BAY/COIT TOWER MGMT	455 GRAND AVE	6500: PROFESSIONAL/SEMI-PROF. SERVICES
NEWPORT FISH CO	457 SO CANAL ST	5100: WHOLESALE SALES & DISTRIBUTOR
ZYTOGENEX USA, INC.	458 CARLTON CT	6500: PROFESSIONAL/SEMI-PROF. SERVICES
GENEMED BIOTECHNOLOGIES INC	458 CARLTON CT STE B	3000: MANUFACTURING INDUSTRIES
A-1 MILMAC, INC.	460 CABOT ROAD	5100: WHOLESALE SALES & DISTRIBUTOR
WORLD AIR & OCEAN SERV INC	461 Littlefield Ave	4921: FREIGHT FORWARDING SERVICES
TURNER AUCTIONS & APPRAISALS	461 LITTLEFIELD AVE	6300: BUSINESS SERVICES
LEADER MUTUAL FREIGHT SYS SFO	463 LITTLEFIELD AVE	6300: BUSINESS SERVICES
FNS, INC.	464 CABOT RD	4921: FREIGHT FORWARDING SERVICES

ROOFLINE SUPPLY & DELIVERY	464 VICTORY AVE	5100: WHOLESALE SALES & DISTRIBUTOR
GOLDEN GATE BELL, LLC TACO BELL #30785	465 EL CAMINO REAL	5800: RETAIL EATING/DRINKING PLACE
BELMONT SEATING & CASE GOODS, INC	465 FORBES BLVD	6300: BUSINESS SERVICES
SF MODEL INC DBA BROADWAY GIFTS CO	465 LITTLEFIELD AVE	5100: WHOLESALE SALES & DISTRIBUTOR
SSF IMPORTED AUTO PARTS LLC	466 FORBES BLVD	5100: WHOLESALE SALES & DISTRIBUTOR
AJK EXPRESS	467 LITTLEFIELD AVE	4290: TRUCKING
ACTION TOWING AND ROAD SERVICE, INC	467 S CANAL ST	6400: REPAIR SERVICE
KING MILLION ARTS, INC.	469 GRAND AVE	5300: RETAIL GENERAL MERCHANDISE
NTH DEGREE INC.	469-471 LITTLEFIELD AVE	6300: BUSINESS SERVICES
SO SAN FRANCISCO WOMEN'S CLUB	470 GRAND AVE	7396: DANCE HALLS & BALLROOMS
STAPLES THE OFFICE SUPERSTORE LLC	470 NOOR AVE	5300: RETAIL GENERAL MERCHANDISE
THE GOLF MART	470 NOOR AVE A	5300: RETAIL GENERAL MERCHANDISE
SINCERE HOME DECOR INC	470 S AIRPORT BLVD	5300: RETAIL GENERAL MERCHANDISE
WARDROBE CLEANERS	471 GRAND AVE	6200: PERSONAL SERVICES
DNV GL PVEL	472 ECCLES AVE	6500: PROFESSIONAL/SEMI-PROF. SERVICES
DR JOHN F ENG OD	473 GRAND AVE	6500: PROFESSIONAL/SEMI-PROF. SERVICES
STANDARD SPECIALTY CO.	473 LITTLEFIELD AVE	5100: WHOLESALE SALES & DISTRIBUTOR
BON APPETIT MANAGEMENT CO B42-24614	475 E GRAND AVE	5800: RETAIL EATING/DRINKING PLACE
SOUTH CITY DISCOUNT OUTLET	475 Grand Ave	5300: RETAIL GENERAL MERCHANDISE
BIMBO BAKERIES USA	475 SO CANAL ST	5100: WHOLESALE SALES & DISTRIBUTOR
ROYALTY AUTO COLLISION CTR INC	476 VICTORY AVE #A	6400: REPAIR SERVICE
PACIFIC AGRI-PRODUCTS INC	477 FORBES BLVD	5100: WHOLESALE SALES & DISTRIBUTOR
J N C WASH	477 GRAND AVE	6200: PERSONAL SERVICES
SAGE PARTS PLUS INC	477 LITTLEFIELD AVE	6376: WAREHOUSING & STORAGE
AL'S LIQUOR	479 GRAND AVE	5300: RETAIL GENERAL MERCHANDISE
APRIA HEALTHCARE LLC	480 CARLTON CT	5300: RETAIL GENERAL MERCHANDISE
STEVENS BAY AREA DIESEL SVC IN	480 LITTLEFIELD AVE	6400: REPAIR SERVICE
APOYO FINANCIERO	481 GRAND AVE	6300: BUSINESS SERVICES
CLEMENTINA L. MANIO, MD	483 GRAND AVE	6500: PROFESSIONAL/SEMI-PROF. SERVICES
DIRECT CONTAINER LINE INC	484 DNA WAY	6300: BUSINESS SERVICES
ELEVATOR, LLC	485 CABOT RD	6620: SUB-CONTRACTOR CLASS C
JET PRO, INC.	486 Cabot Rd	5100: WHOLESALE SALES & DISTRIBUTOR
JPI SERVICES, INC.	486 Cabot Rd	6300: BUSINESS SERVICES
MIRAGE DETAIL SHOP	49 S LINDEN AVE	6400: REPAIR SERVICE
MATAGRANO, INC.	490 CARLTON CT	5100: WHOLESALE SALES & DISTRIBUTOR
THE BREAKFAST GUYS	490 Eccles	5100: WHOLESALE SALES & DISTRIBUTOR
THE FRUIT GUYS, LLC	490 ECCLES AVE	5100: WHOLESALE SALES & DISTRIBUTOR
E PLUS STUDIO INC.	490 S AIRPORT BLVD	5800: RETAIL EATING/DRINKING PLACE
TRAP'S TIRE & AUTO CENTER	490 VICTORY AVE	6400: REPAIR SERVICE
VANTAGE POINT SERVICES	498 SO AIRPORT BLVD	6300: BUSINESS SERVICES
SOUTH CITY LUMBER & SUPPLY	499 RAILROAD AVE	5300: RETAIL GENERAL MERCHANDISE
ENDPOINT CONSULTING, INC	5 S LINDEN AVE #2	6500: PROFESSIONAL/SEMI-PROF. SERVICES
KUSTOM CULTURE CYCLES	5 S LINDEN AVE #C	3000: MANUFACTURING INDUSTRIES
NOB HILL CONSTRUCTION, INC	50 S LINDEN AVE #6	6610: GENERAL CONTRACTOR CLASS A OR B

ATHAN CORP	50 SO LINDEN AVE	3000: MANUFACTURING INDUSTRIES
MAINFREIGHT SAN FRANCISCO	50 TANFORAN AVE	4921: FREIGHT FORWARDING SERVICES
XO COMMERCE LLC	50 TANFORAN AVE	6300: BUSINESS SERVICES
MATAGRANO, INC.	500 CARLTON CT	5100: WHOLESALE SALES & DISTRIBUTOR
BLUE LINE TRANSFER INC	500 E JAMIE CT	4290: TRUCKING
BLUE LINE TRANSFER, INC.	500 E JAMIE CT	5193: SCRAP & WASTE MATERIALS
LIBERTY GOLD FRUIT COMPANY LP	500 ECCLES AVE	5100: WHOLESALE SALES & DISTRIBUTOR
BON APPETIT MANAGEMENT CO B56-24705	500 FORBES BLVD	5800: RETAIL EATING/DRINKING PLACE
GRAND DENTAL CARE	500 GRAND AVE	6500: PROFESSIONAL/SEMI-PROF. SERVICES
LIBERTY BANK	500 LINDEN AVE	6500: PROFESSIONAL/SEMI-PROF. SERVICES
FAMOUS FURNISHINGS	500 S AIRPORT BLVD	5300: RETAIL GENERAL MERCHANDISE
ENVIOS NA-YA	500 S AIRPORT BLVD	6300: BUSINESS SERVICES
INDRAJANA LAW GROUP, A PLC	500 S AIRPORT BLVD #C	6500: PROFESSIONAL/SEMI-PROF. SERVICES
COTHERIX INC.	5000 Shoreline Ct #101	3000: MANUFACTURING INDUSTRIES
GUCKENHEIMER SERVICES LLC @ ACTELION	5000 SHORELINE CT #200	5800: RETAIL EATING/DRINKING PLACE
ACTELION PHARMACEUTICALS US, INC	5000 Shoreline Ct STE 200	5100: WHOLESALE SALES & DISTRIBUTOR
HOUSE OF COLOR SO. S.F.	501 Airport Blvd	5300: RETAIL GENERAL MERCHANDISE
M & P INTERNATIONAL LLC	501 So Airport Blvd	4921: FREIGHT FORWARDING SERVICES
THE BACK DOCTOR	502 GRAND AVE	6500: PROFESSIONAL/SEMI-PROF. SERVICES
DONUT KING	504 GRAND AVE	6300: BUSINESS SERVICES
ROY BRIZIO STREET RODS	505 RAILROAD AVE	3000: MANUFACTURING INDUSTRIES
AQUA SPRING/JET COMMUNICATION	506 GRAND AVE	5300: RETAIL GENERAL MERCHANDISE
COLOMBO MARKET	507 LINDEN AVE	5300: RETAIL GENERAL MERCHANDISE
LEE'S TIRE SERVICE	51 S LINDEN AVE	6400: REPAIR SERVICE
SIMON C WONG CPA	510 MYRTLE AVE # 201	6500: PROFESSIONAL/SEMI-PROF. SERVICES
PROPERTY&CASUALTY SURVEYS INC	510 MYRTLE AVE STE 200	6300: BUSINESS SERVICES
BALCO HOLDINGS DBA BAY ALARM CO, BALCO P	510 MYRTLE AVENUE	6300: BUSINESS SERVICES
WESTERN OVERSEAS CORPORATION	510 MYRTLE AVENUE STE 208	6300: BUSINESS SERVICES
DIANAS MULTISERVICIOS	511 LINDEN AVE #A	5300: RETAIL GENERAL MERCHANDISE
AVIS RENT A CAR SYSTEMS, INC.	513 Eccles Ave	6300: BUSINESS SERVICES
PENINSULA HEATING	513 LINDEN AVE	6620: SUB-CONTRACTOR CLASS C
ROY BRIZIO STREET RODS	513 RAILROAD AVE	6400: REPAIR SERVICE
SAL ENTERPRISES INC	514 SO AIRPORT BLVD	5100: WHOLESALE SALES & DISTRIBUTOR
GALLERY TILE & STONE DESIGN, INC	515 Airport Blvd	5300: RETAIL GENERAL MERCHANDISE
B & M VENTURES	515 Railroad Ave	6400: REPAIR SERVICE
PRECISION PRODUCTS	517 RAILROAD AVE	3000: MANUFACTURING INDUSTRIES
GREAT WORLD EXPRESS CORP	518 ECCLES AVE	4921: FREIGHT FORWARDING SERVICES
BESTRANS EXPRESS INC	518 ECCLES AVE	6300: BUSINESS SERVICES
GREAT WORLD CUSTOMS SERVICE INC	518 ECCLES AVE	6300: BUSINESS SERVICES
DSPTCH LLC	52 S LINDEN AVE #1	6376: WAREHOUSING & STORAGE
DS-INTERPRETATION, INC.	52 S LINDEN AVE #2	6376: WAREHOUSING & STORAGE
SAN ISIDRO PRODUCE, INC.	52 SO LINDEN AVE #4	5100: WHOLESALE SALES & DISTRIBUTOR
SOUTH CITY CLEANERS	521 LINDEN AVE	6300: BUSINESS SERVICES
NENA BEAUTY SALON	523 LINDEN AVE	6200: PERSONAL SERVICES

PRIBUSS ENGINEERING	523 MAYFAIR AVE	6620: SUB-CONTRACTOR CLASS C
REED ROOFERS CO	5230 BRISTOL PL	6620: SUB-CONTRACTOR CLASS C
SAN FRANCISCO BAKING INSTITUTE LLC	525 DNA WAY	5300: RETAIL GENERAL MERCHANDISE
SERVPRO OF SSF CITY/SAN BRUNO	525 RAILROAD AVE #B	6300: BUSINESS SERVICES
TMB BAKING INC	527 DNA WAY	5100: WHOLESALE SALES & DISTRIBUTOR
FOODSERVICE PARTNERS INC.	528 A ECCLES AVE	6300: BUSINESS SERVICES
AUDENTES THERAPEUTICS, INC LOC# 2	528 B ECCLES AVE	3000: MANUFACTURING INDUSTRIES
T1 TRUCKING	529 DNA WAY # 118	4290: TRUCKING
ITOCHU LOGISTICS (USA) CORP.	529 DNA WAY STE 110	4921: FREIGHT FORWARDING SERVICES
ZIPLINE INTERNATIONAL, INC	529 RAILROAD AVE	3000: MANUFACTURING INDUSTRIES
TOBI.COM, LLC	530 FORBES BLVD	5300: RETAIL GENERAL MERCHANDISE
BETTER HOME PRODUCTS LTD	534 ECCLES AVE	5100: WHOLESALE SALES & DISTRIBUTOR
ALL AIR MECHANICAL CONTRACTORS INC	535 RAILROAD AVE	6620: SUB-CONTRACTOR CLASS C
DAILYSHOES	537 RAILROAD AVE	6376: WAREHOUSING & STORAGE
SFO HOTEL SHUTTLE, INC	54 TANFORAN AVENUE	6300: BUSINESS SERVICES
MTC TRADING COMPANY, INC	550 ECCLES AVE 4	6376: WAREHOUSING & STORAGE
UPS SUPPLY CHAIN SOLUTIONS INC	550 ECCLES AVE STE 3	4921: FREIGHT FORWARDING SERVICES
KAWANISHI WAREHOUSE CO., LTD	550 ECCLES AVE STE 3	4921: FREIGHT FORWARDING SERVICES
NNR GLOBAL LOGISTICS USA INC	550 ECCLES AVENUE #1	4921: FREIGHT FORWARDING SERVICES
CANTINE ITALIANE FOR CALIFORNIA, LLC	551 ECCLES AVE	5100: WHOLESALE SALES & DISTRIBUTOR
CERRO ROJO INTERNACIONAL DE MEXICO, LLC	551 ECCLES AVE	5100: WHOLESALE SALES & DISTRIBUTOR
AMAZON BEER COMPANY, LLC	551 ECCLES AVE	5100: WHOLESALE SALES & DISTRIBUTOR
VOSCO	551 ECCLES AVE	5100: WHOLESALE SALES & DISTRIBUTOR
DJK IMPORTS	551 ECCLES AVE	6300: BUSINESS SERVICES
FOG WILD WINDS	551 ECCLES AVE	6300: BUSINESS SERVICES
MANNING DISTRIBUTION SERVICE	551 ECCLES AVE	6376: WAREHOUSING & STORAGE
ROK IMPORTS	551 ECCLES AVE	6376: WAREHOUSING & STORAGE
POGGIO LA NOCE LLC	551 ECCLES AVE	6376: WAREHOUSING & STORAGE
THE COOPER CAN LLC	551 ECCLES AVE	6376: WAREHOUSING & STORAGE
ROYAL PIN DONUTS, INC.	551 El Camino Real	5800: RETAIL EATING/DRINKING PLACE
SAMPAC ENTERPRISES	551 RAILROAD AVE	5100: WHOLESALE SALES & DISTRIBUTOR
PAC PIZZA LLC DBA PIZZA HUT	553 EL CAMINO REAL	5800: RETAIL EATING/DRINKING PLACE
DOLLAR TREE #3275	555 EL CAMINO REAL STE 3275	5300: RETAIL GENERAL MERCHANDISE
PENINSULA FAMILY YMCA (GATEWAY CHILD CAR	559 GATEWAY BLVD	6200: PERSONAL SERVICES
FLX BIO, INC	561 ECCLES AVE	3000: MANUFACTURING INDUSTRIES
LASSEN TOUR AND TRAVEL, INC	57 S LINDEN AVE	4215: CHARTER BUS COMPANIES
GREAT SPRING WATERS OF AMERICA	57 SO LINDEN AVE	4290: TRUCKING
SANRIO INC	570 ECCLES AVE	5100: WHOLESALE SALES & DISTRIBUTOR
RAYMOND EXPRESS INTERNATIONAL	573 FORBES BLVD	4921: FREIGHT FORWARDING SERVICES
DATA SAFE	574 ECCLES AVE	6376: WAREHOUSING & STORAGE
PAKPOUR CONSULTING GROUP	5776 STONERIDGE MALL RD #320	6500: PROFESSIONAL/SEMI-PROF. SERVICES
PLENITY UNITED INC	582 ECCLES AVE	5100: WHOLESALE SALES & DISTRIBUTOR
MULTI AIR FREIGHT	584 ECCLES AVE Suite A	4921: FREIGHT FORWARDING SERVICES
MCENG ENT. DBA MCDONALD'S	587 EL CAMINO REAL	5800: RETAIL EATING/DRINKING PLACE

ERIKA MARIN	609 W ORANGE AVE	6300: BUSINESS SERVICES
DEKA ASSOCIATES, INC	61 AIRPORT BLVD	4921: FREIGHT FORWARDING SERVICES
NZS WORLDWIDE, INC	61 AIRPORT BLVD #A	4921: FREIGHT FORWARDING SERVICES
SUPER AUTO GLASS	61 AIRPORT BLVD #A	6300: BUSINESS SERVICES
PUBLISHERS FLAG DISTRIBUTORS	61 AIRPORT BLVD #E-2	6300: BUSINESS SERVICES
RIGHT FIRST DBA JAN-PRO OF SF	61 AIRPORT BLVD STE B	6300: BUSINESS SERVICES
SYCAL ENGINEERING, INC	61 AIRPORT BLVD STE F	6500: PROFESSIONAL/SEMI-PROF. SERVICES
MS4, LLC	61 AIRPORT BLVD SUITE#E	6300: BUSINESS SERVICES
CALIFORNIA HOME HEALTH	61 S AIRPORT BLVD D	6300: BUSINESS SERVICES
ATARA BIOTHERAPEUTICS	611 GATEWAY BLVD	6300: BUSINESS SERVICES
FLUOR ENTERPRISES, INC	611 GATEWAY BLVD	6500: PROFESSIONAL/SEMI-PROF. SERVICES
COX DIGITAL SOLUTIONS, LLC	611 GATEWAY BLVD SUITE 1100	6300: BUSINESS SERVICES
LUNA MOBIL AUTO REPAIR	612 CYPRESS AVE	6400: REPAIR SERVICE
ALFREDO'S 2	612 LINDEN AVE	5300: RETAIL GENERAL MERCHANDISE
LINDA LUNGHI	613 W ORANGE AVE	6200: PERSONAL SERVICES
AHEAD OF OUR TIMES	613 W ORANGE AVE	6200: PERSONAL SERVICES
PERRY'S COIFFURES	613 WEST ORANGE AVE	6200: PERSONAL SERVICES
KIM NGA THI PHAM	613 WEST ORANGE AVE	6200: PERSONAL SERVICES
MAI NGO	613 WEST ORANGE AVE	6200: PERSONAL SERVICES
DOLORES DAYNES@AHEAD OF OUR TIMES	613 WEST ORANGE AVE	6200: PERSONAL SERVICES
BAY AREA UPHOLSTERY	615 AIRPORT BLVD	5300: RETAIL GENERAL MERCHANDISE
LAS HIJAS DEL GALLO BAKERY INC.	615 LINDEN AVE	5300: RETAIL GENERAL MERCHANDISE
THE VAPING BUDDHA	615 W ORANGE AVE	5300: RETAIL GENERAL MERCHANDISE
A & D AUTO DETAIL	617 AIRPORT BLVD	6300: BUSINESS SERVICES
DRD AUTOMOTIVE, INC.	619 AIRPORT BLVD	5300: RETAIL GENERAL MERCHANDISE
PENSKE TRUCK LEASING CO	62 SO LINDEN AVE	6300: BUSINESS SERVICES
MAGNOLIA PLAZA APARTMENTS	630 BADEN AVE	6300: BUSINESS SERVICES
EL CAMINO FLORIST	632 EL CAMINO REAL	5300: RETAIL GENERAL MERCHANDISE
DENISES COIN LAUNDRY	633 EL CAMINO REAL	6300: BUSINESS SERVICES
7 ELEVEN 2366-14311D	635 EL CAMINO REAL	5300: RETAIL GENERAL MERCHANDISE
MP SOUTH CITY, LP	636 EL CAMINO REAL	6500: PROFESSIONAL/SEMI-PROF. SERVICES
EGGETTES.COM	639 EL CAMINO REAL	5800: RETAIL EATING/DRINKING PLACE
KUMON MATH & READING CTR OF SO SAN FRANC	643 EL CAMINO REAL	6200: PERSONAL SERVICES
DESIGNER FURNITURE, INC	647 EL CAMINO REAL	5300: RETAIL GENERAL MERCHANDISE
NEURONA THERAPEUTICS, INC	650 GATEWAY BLVD 125	6500: PROFESSIONAL/SEMI-PROF. SERVICES
BON APPETIT MANAGEMENT CO B82-24615	651 GATEWAY BLVD	5800: RETAIL EATING/DRINKING PLACE
SIMPSON, GARRITY, INNES & JACUZZI APC	651 Gateway Blvd STE 950	6500: PROFESSIONAL/SEMI-PROF. SERVICES
A & S SOUTHWOOD UPHOLSTERY	655 EL CAMINO REAL	6300: BUSINESS SERVICES
CUSTOM TOPS INC	656 EL CAMINO REAL	5300: RETAIL GENERAL MERCHANDISE
TRUE ELECTRO	657 EL CAMINO REAL	6400: REPAIR SERVICE
UNITED PARCEL SERVICE	657 FORBES BLVD	4290: TRUCKING
SWEET SPOT TENNIS	659 EL CAMINO REAL	5300: RETAIL GENERAL MERCHANDISE
FRANCISCO ZARAGOZA ROAD SERVICE	66 A ST	6400: REPAIR SERVICE
ALL TRANSMISSION	66 A ST	6400: REPAIR SERVICE

BON APPETIT MANAGEMENT CO B6-24609	660 FORBES BLVD	5800: RETAIL EATING/DRINKING PLACE
CAMINO DENTAL CARE	663 EL CAMINO REAL	6500: PROFESSIONAL/SEMI-PROF. SERVICES
R & B BARBERSHOP	667 EL CAMINO REAL	6200: PERSONAL SERVICES
HILTON GARDEN INN	670 Gateway Blvd	1511: HOTELS
ALIDO'S RESTAURANT	671 EL CAMINO REAL	5800: RETAIL EATING/DRINKING PLACE
DRAKE MARINE	671 MARINA BLVD	6300: BUSINESS SERVICES
HOLIDAY CLEANERS	675 EL CAMINO REAL	6200: PERSONAL SERVICES
BON APPETIT MANAGEMENT CO B84-24632	681 GATEWAY BLVD	5800: RETAIL EATING/DRINKING PLACE
PARMIGIANO PIZZA AND BURGER	687 EL CAMINO REAL	5800: RETAIL EATING/DRINKING PLACE
ACUTECH AUTOS, INC.	69 S LINDEN AVE	5500: RETAIL AUTO/MARINE/AIRCRAFT
UNITED COACH TOURS, INC	69 S LINDEN AVE	6200: PERSONAL SERVICES
SOUTH CITY AUTO CENTER, INC.	69 S LINDEN AVE	6400: REPAIR SERVICE
LARKSPUR LANDING HOTEL	690 GATEWAY BLVD	1511: HOTELS
CAMINO PETROLEUM	698 EL CAMINO REAL	5500: RETAIL AUTO/MARINE/AIRCRAFT
LITTLE SAIGON	7 LINDEN AVE	5800: RETAIL EATING/DRINKING PLACE
SHIFT OPERATIONS LLC LOC # 3	7 S LINDEN AVE	6376: WAREHOUSING & STORAGE
CABLE COM LLC	7 S LINDEN AVE	6610: GENERAL CONTRACTOR CLASS A OR B
SIXT RENT A CAR, LLC	7 SO LINDEN AVE	6300: BUSINESS SERVICES
BRAINS ON - LINE US LLC	7000 SHORELINE CT	6500: PROFESSIONAL/SEMI-PROF. SERVICES
FLUIDIGM CORPORATION	7000 SHORELINE CT #100	3000: MANUFACTURING INDUSTRIES
TRICIDA, INC.	7000 SHORELINE CT STE 201	6500: PROFESSIONAL/SEMI-PROF. SERVICES
ICONIC THERAPEUTICS, INC.	7000 SHORELINE CT STE 270	6500: PROFESSIONAL/SEMI-PROF. SERVICES
AMERICA BEST VALUE INN & SUITES DBA RAJA	701 AIRPORT BLVD	1511: HOTELS
ELITE USA INC.	701 DNA WAY STE # B	6300: BUSINESS SERVICES
U.S. TELEPACIFIC CORP.	701 GATEWAY BLVD	6300: BUSINESS SERVICES
MATEON THERAPEUTICS, INC	701 GATEWAY BLVD 210	6300: BUSINESS SERVICES
SPECIALTY'S CAFE & BAKERY	701 GATEWAY BLVD STE 150	5800: RETAIL EATING/DRINKING PLACE
BIOTIE THERAPIES INC	701 GATEWAY BLVD STE 350	3000: MANUFACTURING INDUSTRIES
FIRST DATABANK, INC.	701 GATEWAY BLVD STE 600	6500: PROFESSIONAL/SEMI-PROF. SERVICES
PUMA BIOTECHNOLOGY, INC.	701 GATEWAY BLVD SUITE #275	3000: MANUFACTURING INDUSTRIES
TOBIRA THERAPEUTICS	701 GATEWAY BLVD SUITE 300	6500: PROFESSIONAL/SEMI-PROF. SERVICES
BAUTISTA BOARD & CARE I	708 CIRCLE CT	6200: PERSONAL SERVICES
BURI BURI LIQUOR	71 CAMARITAS AVE	5300: RETAIL GENERAL MERCHANDISE
ONGPIN ENTERPRISES, INC.	71 CAMARITAS AVE	5800: RETAIL EATING/DRINKING PLACE
SOUTH CITY SHELL AUTO SERVICE	710 EL CAMINO REAL	6400: REPAIR SERVICE
AMOURA	713 LINDEN AVE	5800: RETAIL EATING/DRINKING PLACE
TRICOR AMERICA,INC. #2	717 AIRPORT BLVD	4921: FREIGHT FORWARDING SERVICES
ALL SAINTS, INC.	72 Idlewood Ct	4921: FREIGHT FORWARDING SERVICES
MINUTE KEY INC	720 DUBUQUE AVE	3000: MANUFACTURING INDUSTRIES
LOWE'S HOME CENTERS, LLC #2452	720 DUBUQUE AVE	5300: RETAIL GENERAL MERCHANDISE
RAMADA LIMITED SUITES	721 Airport Blvd	1511: HOTELS
ALFREDO'S MARKET	722 LINDEN AVE	5300: RETAIL GENERAL MERCHANDISE
LITTLE LUCCA	724 EL CAMINO REAL	5800: RETAIL EATING/DRINKING PLACE
THE GRAND HOTEL	731 AIRPORT BLVD	1511: HOTELS

DARBY DANS SANDWICH COMPANY	733 AIRPORT BLVD	5800: RETAIL EATING/DRINKING PLACE
SOUTH SAN FRANCISCO HOME TRAINING	74 CAMARITAS AVE	6300: BUSINESS SERVICES
DEALBA BROS TILE CO INC	74 SOUTH LINDEN AVE	6620: SUB-CONTRACTOR CLASS C
LITTLE HUGS PRESCHOOL	740 Del Monte Ave Ste A	6200: PERSONAL SERVICES
ROOT CHINESE RESTAURANT	744 EL CAMINO REAL	5800: RETAIL EATING/DRINKING PLACE
RHINEAUX MEDIA CORP	745 AIRPORT BLVD	6300: BUSINESS SERVICES
AIRPORT INN	751 Airport Blvd	1511: HOTELS
AMERICANA INN MOTEL	760 EL CAMINO REAL	1512: MOTELS & MOTOR HOTELS
FAIRWAY APARTMENTS	77 Westborough Blvd	6300: BUSINESS SERVICES
TEANI'S ITALIAN DELI	772 EL CAMINO REAL	5800: RETAIL EATING/DRINKING PLACE
DAYAL INSURANCE SERVICES, INC	786 EL CAMINO REAL	6500: PROFESSIONAL/SEMI-PROF. SERVICES
RANCHO LAS TRANCAS	792 EL CAMINO REAL	5800: RETAIL EATING/DRINKING PLACE
CALIF WATER SERVICE CO	80 Chestnut Ave	4830: PUBLIC UTILITY
PS ORANGECO, INC. #22306	80 SO SPRUCE AVE	5300: RETAIL GENERAL MERCHANDISE
PUBLIC STORAGE INC	80 SO SPRUCE AVE	6300: BUSINESS SERVICES
HUA LUNG INTL EXPRESS USA INC	80 TANFORAN AVE STE 10	4921: FREIGHT FORWARDING SERVICES
MOBILITY EQUIPMENT, INC	80 TANFORAN AVE STE 14	6620: SUB-CONTRACTOR CLASS C
SYNERTEL, INC.	80 TANFORAN AVE STE 15	6300: BUSINESS SERVICES
S & R DRYWALL INC	80 TANFORAN AVE STE 16	6620: SUB-CONTRACTOR CLASS C
ULTIMATE FINISHES	80 TANFORAN AVE STE 2	6300: BUSINESS SERVICES
ATTARD DISTRIBUTING, INC.	80 TANFORAN AVE STE 3	5100: WHOLESALE SALES & DISTRIBUTOR
ALPHA PRESS, INC.	80 TANFORAN AVE STE 4	6300: BUSINESS SERVICES
FLOWERS ELECTRIC & SERVICE CO	80 TANFORAN AVE STE 6	6620: SUB-CONTRACTOR CLASS C
INNOVATIVE MECHANICAL INC	80 TANFORAN AVE STE 7	6620: SUB-CONTRACTOR CLASS C
NIKE USA, INC	800 DUBUQUE AVE	5100: WHOLESALE SALES & DISTRIBUTOR
ALL SEASONS LODGE	800 EL CAMINO REAL	1512: MOTELS & MOTOR HOTELS
LET'S PLAY IN SPANISH	800 GRAND AVE	6200: PERSONAL SERVICES
CARNICERIA TEPA INC	801 1/2 LINDEN AVE	5300: RETAIL GENERAL MERCHANDISE
IMPERIAL BEAUTY SALON	805 LINDEN AVE	6200: PERSONAL SERVICES
TRIAD ISOTOPES, INC	806 DUBUQUE AVE	6300: BUSINESS SERVICES
LIBERTY MARKET	812 Linden Ave	5300: RETAIL GENERAL MERCHANDISE
HANSON LAB FURNITURE INC	814 MITCHELL RD	3000: MANUFACTURING INDUSTRIES
ARMASIGHT INC	815 DUBUQUE AVE	5100: WHOLESALE SALES & DISTRIBUTOR
LIBERTY COIN LAUNDRY	816 Linden Ave	6200: PERSONAL SERVICES
GLOBAL SOLUTIONS FOR INFECTIOUS DISEASES	830 Dubuque Ave	3000: MANUFACTURING INDUSTRIES
MARKEN LLP	840 DUBUQUE AVE	6300: BUSINESS SERVICES
ALTAMIRA CORP DBA ARBY'S	840 EL CAMINO REAL	5800: RETAIL EATING/DRINKING PLACE
PENINSULA PINES APARTMENTS	842 Antoinette Ln	6500: PROFESSIONAL/SEMI-PROF. SERVICES
EMERALD THERAPEUTICS INC	844 DUBUQUE AVENUE	6500: PROFESSIONAL/SEMI-PROF. SERVICES
WAL-MART.COM USA, LLC	850 DUBUQUE AVE	6300: BUSINESS SERVICES
BRIGHT HORIZONS FAMILY SOLUTIONS	850 GATEWAY BLVD	6200: PERSONAL SERVICES
SOCIAL VOCATIONAL SERVICES	860 DUBUQUE AVE	6200: PERSONAL SERVICES
REVMAB BIOSCIENCES USA, INC	870 DUBUQUE AVE	3000: MANUFACTURING INDUSTRIES
DACOR, DISTICTIVE APPLIANCES, INC	871 Dubuque Ave	5300: RETAIL GENERAL MERCHANDISE

PENCOMP, INC	872 DUBUQUE AVE	6200: PERSONAL SERVICES
T H AUTO SERVICE	872 EL CAMINO REAL	6400: REPAIR SERVICE
TERMINIX INTERNATIONAL CO LP	874 DUBUQUE AVE	6300: BUSINESS SERVICES
GARDEN CHAPEL MORTUARY	885 EL CAMINO REAL	6500: PROFESSIONAL/SEMI-PROF. SERVICES
WESTBOROUGH ROYALE	89 WESTBOROUGH BLVD	6200: PERSONAL SERVICES
LINKAGE BIOSCIENCES, INC	890 DUBUQUE AVE	3000: MANUFACTURING INDUSTRIES
DALAND BODY SHOP INC	890 EL CAMINO REAL	6400: REPAIR SERVICE
899 AIRPORT BLVD LLC	899 AIRPORT BLVD	5300: RETAIL GENERAL MERCHANDISE
AIRPORT AUTO TECH	899 AIRPORT BLVD	6400: REPAIR SERVICE
JS APPRAISAL	90 S SPRUCE AVE STE C-2	6500: PROFESSIONAL/SEMI-PROF. SERVICES
RALSTON MANAGEMENT GROUP, LLC	90 S SPRUCE AVE STE C-2	6376: WAREHOUSING & STORAGE
GOOD SAMARITAN MEDICAL SUPPLY	90 SO SPRUCE AVE UNIT Q	5300: RETAIL GENERAL MERCHANDISE
SINOTONE INTL LIMITED USA	90 SO SPRUCE AVE #E	6300: BUSINESS SERVICES
BISCOCHO INSURANCE SERVICES INC	90 SO SPRUCE AVE #E	6500: PROFESSIONAL/SEMI-PROF. SERVICES
STREAMLINE EXPRESS, LLC	90 SO SPRUCE AVE #L	6300: BUSINESS SERVICES
CHOICECARE PHARMACY INC.	90 SO SPRUCE AVE STE J	5300: RETAIL GENERAL MERCHANDISE
NICE PHOTO	90 SO SPRUCE AVE STE W	6200: PERSONAL SERVICES
L.C. ENTERPRISE		
	90 SO SPRUCE AVE #N	5100: WHOLESALE SALES & DISTRIBUTOR
BASELINE TRUCKING APEX LOGISTICS INTERNATIONAL INC	90 SO. SPRUCE AVE #N 90 SO. SPRUCE AVE STE R	6300: BUSINESS SERVICES 6300: BUSINESS SERVICES
FIRST CLASS CHOICE INC	90 SOUTH SPRUCE AVE #M	6300: BUSINESS SERVICES
SKYLINE PRODUCTIONS	90 SOUTH SPRUCE AVE SUITE IX	6300: BUSINESS SERVICES
ICE DESIGN INC	90 SOUTH SPRUCE AVE SUITE K	6500: PROFESSIONAL/SEMI-PROF. SERVICES
A & P FINANCIAL SERVICES, INC	90 SPRUCE AVE #S	6500: PROFESSIONAL/SEMI-PROF. SERVICES
EXPERIENCE JANITORIAL, INC	90 SPRUCE AVE 5C	6200: PERSONAL SERVICES
AQUARIUZ LLC	90 SPRUCE AVE B	5100: WHOLESALE SALES & DISTRIBUTOR
GOLDEN BAY TAX & BOOKKEEPING	90 SPRUCE AVE OTE 5	6500: PROFESSIONAL/SEMI-PROF. SERVICES
DIGIMAXIS, LLC	90 SPRUCE AVE STE F	5300: RETAIL GENERAL MERCHANDISE
FAIRWAY CLUB, THE	900 EL CAMINO REAL	5800: RETAIL EATING/DRINKING PLACE
FEDERAL EXPRESS CORP.	900 GATEWAY BLVD	4921: FREIGHT FORWARDING SERVICES
CHAVARRIA'S MARKET #2	900 LINDEN AVE	5300: RETAIL GENERAL MERCHANDISE
THERAVANCE BIOPHARMA U.S.	901 GATEWAY BLVD	6300: BUSINESS SERVICES
ELITE CARE HOME HEALTH AGENCY	91 WESTBOROUGH BLVD	6200: PERSONAL SERVICES
HATCH REALTY GROUP, INC	91 WESTBOROUGH BLVD #201	6500: PROFESSIONAL/SEMI-PROF. SERVICES
WEST BAY SLEEP LAB	91 WESTBOROUGH BLVD 1020	6500: PROFESSIONAL/SEMI-PROF. SERVICES
THE TAX GUY SF	91 WESTBOROUGH BLVD 2030	6500: PROFESSIONAL/SEMI-PROF. SERVICES
LAW OFFICE OF MICHELLE L. ALVAREZ	91 WESTBOROUGH BLVD 2040	6500: PROFESSIONAL/SEMI-PROF. SERVICES
PENINSULA DIALYSIS ACCESS	91 WESTBOROUGH BLVD STE 1010	6500: PROFESSIONAL/SEMI-PROF. SERVICES
OYSTER POINT YACHT CLUB	911 Marina Blvd	5300: RETAIL GENERAL MERCHANDISE
LAVANDE NAIL SPA	914 LINDEN AVE STE A	6300: BUSINESS SERVICES
ALWAYS GREAT SVC&QUAL LAUNDRY	915 LINDEN AVE STE A	6300: BUSINESS SERVICES
DELUXE INN	920 El Camino Real	1512: MOTELS & MOTOR HOTELS
CALIFORNIA CATERING CO	920 Stonegate Dr	5800: RETAIL EATING/DRINKING PLACE
BPOE ELKS 2091 BLDG ASSN INC	920 STONEGATE DR	7396: DANCE HALLS & BALLROOMS

MALTESEAMERICAN SOC CLUB OF SF	924 EL CAMINO REAL	7396: DANCE HALLS & BALLROOMS
WESTBOROUGH DIALYSIS CENTER	925 EL CAMINO REAL	6500: PROFESSIONAL/SEMI-PROF. SERVICES
NORTH AREA NEWS	925 LINDEN AVE	5100: WHOLESALE SALES & DISTRIBUTOR
EVOLUENT	925 LINDEN AVE #C	5100: WHOLESALE SALES & DISTRIBUTOR
BAYANIHAN CARGO INT'L INC.	925 LINDEN AVE #D	4921: FREIGHT FORWARDING SERVICES
SP CONTROLS INC.	930 Linden Ave	3000: MANUFACTURING INDUSTRIES
VISTA DENTAL CARE	931 EL CAMINO REAL	6500: PROFESSIONAL/SEMI-PROF. SERVICES
THE STAND BY	935 AIRPORT BLVD	5800: RETAIL EATING/DRINKING PLACE
MILLS-PENINSULA HEALTH SERVICES	935 EL CAMINO REAL	6500: PROFESSIONAL/SEMI-PROF. SERVICES
BAY AREA BUS REPAIR	935 LINDEN AVE	6400: REPAIR SERVICE
ACCURATE DOOR & HARDWARE INC	945 Airport Blvd	5300: RETAIL GENERAL MERCHANDISE
BON BON SPA	947 EL CAMINO REAL	6200: PERSONAL SERVICES
LENDMARK FINANCIAL SERVICES	949 EL CAMINO REAL	6300: BUSINESS SERVICES
SAN FRANCISCO FLOORING, INC	950 LINDEN AVE Ste A	5300: RETAIL GENERAL MERCHANDISE
KHOME	950 LINDEN AVE STE B	5300: RETAIL GENERAL MERCHANDISE
EYEWEAR ENVY OPTOMETRY	951 EL CAMINO REAL	6500: PROFESSIONAL/SEMI-PROF. SERVICES
ALEXO THERAPEUTICS INC	951 GATEWAY BLVD STE 201	6300: BUSINESS SERVICES
TRUE NORTH THERAPEUTICS, INC.	951 GATEWAY BLVD.	3000: MANUFACTURING INDUSTRIES
CORPORATE CARE BY HOEM SCHURBA	951 Linden Ave	6300: BUSINESS SERVICES
HOEM & ASSOCIATES, INC.	951 LINDEN AVE	6620: SUB-CONTRACTOR CLASS C
C3 CONCRETE SURFACE, INC	951 LINDEN AVE	6620: SUB-CONTRACTOR CLASS C
SALUD DIVINO TESORO INC.	953 EL CAMINO REAL	5300: RETAIL GENERAL MERCHANDISE
SAFELITE AUTO GLASS #6287	955 AIRPORT BLVD	5500: RETAIL AUTO/MARINE/AIRCRAFT
PASS JANITORIAL	961 Airport Blvd	6200: PERSONAL SERVICES
NURSERY GARDEN	967 AIRPORT BLVD	5300: RETAIL GENERAL MERCHANDISE
BK 4075 (BURGER KING)	972 EL CAMINO REAL	5800: RETAIL EATING/DRINKING PLACE
FIRST NATIONAL BANK OF NO CA	975 El Camino Real	6500: PROFESSIONAL/SEMI-PROF. SERVICES
GDR EXPRESS, LLC	975 LINDEN AVE	4921: FREIGHT FORWARDING SERVICES
SOUTH CITY CAR WASH, INC.	988 EL CAMINO REAL	6300: BUSINESS SERVICES
BON APPETIT MANAGEMENT CO B10-24610	99 DNA WAY	5800: RETAIL EATING/DRINKING PLACE
TRANSFORM AUTO BODY	99 LINDEN AVE	6400: REPAIR SERVICE